County Hall
k / Cardiff
/ CF10 4UW

Tel: (029) 2087 2000
‘¥
A

# Neuadd y Sir
CARDIFF E?%dmv
_AERDYDD Ffan: (029) 2087 2000
AGENDA
Pwyligor PWYLLGOR CRAFFU AMGYLCHEDDOL
Dyddiad ac amser  DYDD IAU, 14 MAWRTH 2024, 4.30 PM
y cyfarfod
Lleoliad YB 4, NEUADD Y SIR, CYFARFOD AML-LEOLIAD
Aelodaeth Cynghorydd Owen Jones (Cadeirydd)
Y Cynghorwyr Derbyshire, Gibson, Green, Lancaster, Lloyd Jones,
Jackie Parry, Proctor a/ac Wood
Tua
Amser.

1 Ymddiheuriadau am Absenoldeb

Derbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.
2 Datgan Buddiannau

I'w wneud ar ddechrau’r eitem agenda dan sylw, yn unol &'r Cod

Ymddygiad Aelodau.
3 Cofnodion (Tudalennau 5 - 14)
4 Caerdydd Un Blaned - Adolygiad Blynyddol (Tudalennau 15 - 56)

Cyn Penderfynu
5 Strategaeth Blaenoriaeth Bysus (Tudalennau 57 - 162) 5.20 pm

Cyn Penderfynu
6 Cledrau Croesi Caerdydd - Tendr Cam 1 (Tudalennau 163 - 236) 6.05 pm

Cyn Penderfynu
7 Y Ffordd Ymlaen 6.55 pm

Trwy dderbyn y Pecyn Agenda hwn yn electronig, rydych wedi arbed yr Awdurdod tua. £ ** mewn costau argraffu



Adolygu’r dystiolaeth a'r wybodaeth a gasglwyd yn ystod y cyfarfod,
cytuno ar sylwadau, arsylwadau a phryderon yr Aelodau i'w hanfon at
yr Aelod Cabinet perthnasol gan y Cadeirydd.

8 Eitemau brys (os oes rhai)

9 Dyddiad y cyfarfod nesaf

Dydd lau 18 Ebrill 2024 am 4:30pm

D Marles

Swyddog Monitro Dros Dro

Dyddiad: Dydd Gwener, 8 Mawrth 2024

Cyswllt: Graham Porter, 02920 873401, g.porter@caerdydd.gov.uk



GWE-DARLLEDU

Caiff y cyfarfod hwn ei ffilmio i’'w ddarlledu’n fyw a/neu yn olynol trwy
wefan y Cyngor. Caiff yr holl gyfarfod ei ffilmio, heblaw am eitemau
eithriedig neu gyfrinachol, a bydd y ffilm ar gael ar y wefan am 12 mis.
Cedwir copi o’r recordiad yn unol a pholisi cadw data’r Cyngor.

Gall aelodau’r wasg a’r cyhoedd hefyd ffilmio neu recordio’r cyfarfod
hwn

Os ydych yn ymddangos gerbron y pwyllgor ystyrir eich bod wedi
cydsynio i gael eich ffilmio. Trwy fynd i mewn i gorff y Siambr neu’r
ystafell gyfarfod rydych hefyd yn cydsynio i gael eich ffilmio ac i
ddefnydd posibl o’r delweddau a’r recordiadau sain hynny ar gyfer gwe-
ddarlledu, gwybodaeth gyhoeddus, sylw i’r wasg a/neu ddibenion
hyfforddi.

Os oes gennych gwestiynau ynghylch gwe-ddarlledu
cyfarfodydd, cysylltwch &’r Gwasanaethau Democrataidd ar 02920
872020 neu e-bost Gwasanethau Democrataidd



mailto:democraticservices@cardiff.gov.uk

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Agenda 3

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
27 FEBRUARY 2024

Present: Councillor Owen Jones(Chairperson)
Councillors Derbyshire, Gibson, Green, Lancaster, Lloyd Jones,
Jackie Parry and Proctor

46 : DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Lloyd Jones declared a personal interest in Item 4 as she is in receipt of a
teacher’s pension from another authority.

47 : DRAFT CORPORATE PLAN 2024-2027 AND DRAFT BUDGETARY
PROPOSALS 2024/25

The Committee received a report providing Members with an opportunity to scrutinise
those sections of the draft Corporate Plan 2024-27 and draft 2024/25 Budget
Proposals that related to the Cabinet Portfolios and service areas within the remit of
the Committee. The Cabinet will consider the Committee’s comments and
recommendations prior to finalising their budget proposals.

The report provided a summary of the background and context within which the draft
budget proposals have been set and how the draft budget proposals and the draft
Capital Programme align with the Corporate Plan 2024-27.

Members were advised that the Local Government Financial Settlement is a key
factor underpinning the construction of the draft budget. Due to the timing of the UK
Autumn Statement the Provisional Settlement was not received until the 20
December 2023. On 24 January 2024 the UK Government announced £600 million
extra funding for English Local Authorities and on 7 February 2024 the Minister for
Finance and Local Government issued a statement on the resultant £25 million
consequential funding for Wales.

In cash terms, Cardiff’s initial 4.1% AEF increase equated to £25.353 million
(including taxbase adjustments), increasing to £26.972 million as a result of the
consequential funding. Cardiff's above average settlement is largely due to
distribution increases in respect of population and pupil numbers. These are partially
offset by decreases in Cardiff's distribution for free school meals, tourism, and
transport. Members were advised that although Cardiff's AEF increase is slightly
above average, it covers less than half of the pressures that the Local Authority faces
in 2024/25.

Furthermore, the information on specific revenue grants included in the Provisional
Settlement presented several challenges. The information was only available at an
All-Wales level and grants totalling more than £25 million were yet to be confirmed.
Significant reductions were indicated in several key areas. Further details relating to
specific grants were included in the 2024/25 Cabinet Budget Report appended to the
report.

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 5



Several specific grants are expected to transfer into the RSG in 2024/25. It was
anticipated that all transfers would be included within the Final Local Government
Settlement, and Local Authorities have been formally notified of transfer sums.
Cardiff’s transfers were reflected in the AEF figures included within the 2024/25
Cabinet Budget Report.

Members were asked to note that recent fund valuations of unfunded public sector
pension schemes, and notably changes to the SCAPE (Superannuation
Contributions Adjusted for Past Experience) rate, mean that employer’s
superannuation contributions to these schemes will increase significantly from 1 April
2024. In Cardiff, this affects the Teachers’ Pension Scheme and the fire-fighters’
Pension Scheme. The impact for the 2024/25 Budget was detailed in the report.
There were indications are that the UK Government would provide additional funding
to address this issue and the Minister for Finance and Local Government has
confirmed that all funding received by Welsh Government will be passported to Local
Authorities. However, confirmation may not be before the end of the 2023/24
financial year.

The report provided a summary of the 2024/25 revenue budget and the £10.470
million revenue budget savings identified. The 2024/25 Budget includes £5.386
million of Corporate Savings and measures. and a further £3.000 million use of
reserves. There were also £4.052 million in service change proposals, which differ
from efficiency savings as they will impact existing levels of service. All relevant
budget proposals have been subject to a full Equality Impact Assessment and the
findings have informed the Council’s consultation and engagement activity.

Members were advised that the proposed Council Tax increase to support delivery of
the 2024/25 Revenue Budget Strategy was 6.0%. This will generates net additional
income of £10.419 million and combined with savings and corporate measures
totalling £19.908 million to bridge the 2024/25 Budget Gap. The increase was higher
than previously modelled and it would enable some of the Council’s key services to
be protected.

The report also provided revenue implications of the 2024/25 budget in terms of the
net reduction of FTE posts required, the use of earmarked reserves and the Council’s
Financial Resilience Mechanism.

Members were also asked to note that the Medium-Term Financial Plan has
identified a significant Budget Gap of £142.3 million over the period 2025/26 —
2028/29, of which £44.3 million relates to 2025/26. Further information is set out at
Annex 1 of the Cabinet Budget Report.

48 : CORPORATE OVERVIEW

Councillor Lloyd-Jones declared a personal interest in this item as she is receipt of a
teachers pension from another authority.

The Chairperson welcomed Councillor Chris Weaver, Cabinet Member for Finance,
Modernisation and Performance, Chris Lee, Corporate Director Resources and lan
Allwood, Head of Finance to the meeting.

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 6



Following a statement from the Cabinet Member the officers delivered a presentation
providing an overview of the 2024-25 Budget Proposals.

The Chairperson invited Members of the Committee to comment, seek clarification or
raised questions on the information provided. Those discussions are summarised as
follows:

A Member noted that Audit Wales has highlighted significant risks to the
uncosted plans set out in the One Planet Cardiff strategy. Officers were asked to
comment. The Cabinet Member accepted that the One Planet Cardiff Strategy
set out some challenging ambitions. Transforming the city would require wider
funding to be committed from, and the involvement of, partner organisations and
across the city in general, that are beyond the immediate control of the Council.
The Corporate Plan sets out to report of the progress of the One Planet Cardiff
strategy, annually setting out the Council’s carbon emissions; reviewing the One
Planet Cardiff Action Plan to reflect progress, challenges, priorities, and where
identified funding can be found; and a commitment to work with partners. Good
progress has been made to date but the strategy will need constant review and
support from partners.

A Member noted a comment from a Member of the public that no Welsh Local
Authority has submitted audited accounts over the past two years. Officers were
asked to clarify the position. The Cabinet Member stated that Cardiff's accounts
were submitted and signed off in previous years and he believed that was the
case for all Welsh Local authorities. The Head of Finance stated that was a
backlog of unaudited accounts in England. The authority’s 2023/23 audited
accounts would be presented Council in March 2023 following a short delay.

A Member welcomed that the Cabinet has considered feedback received during
the consultation exercise on this year’s budget proposals.

The Cabinet Member and Officers were asked to comment on the use of
reserves and the reduction in the allocation towards the financial resilience
mechanism in this year’s budget, given the projected budget gap in the
forthcoming years. The Cabinet Member stated that the administration were
mindful of this and this has been addressed in Annex 1 of the budget report due
to be presented a Cabinet and Council. Annex 1 provides details of the Medium
Term Financial Plan and the projection of resilience. The Cabinet Member
considered that reserves are at an appropriate level and it was prudent to use
them. However, there was a risk to using reserves and reserves cannot be used
excessively long term. The financial resilience mechanism has been retained at
£2 million and has been allocated to mitigate against the risks associated with the
timing of delivery of savings and partly for areas of key priority. The financial
resilience mechanism was reduced in order to meet rising energy costs and could
not be restored to former levels due to the size of the budget gap. The budget
also provided for some contingencies within Childrens and Adult Services.

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 7



Responding to a question regarding the use of reserves in future years the
Cabinet Member stated that officers review the level of earmarked reserves and
general reserves each year and arrive at an appropriate use of them. The use of
reserves are likely to play a part in balancing budgets but they cannot be over
relied upon. The Section 151 Officers stated that the use of reserves are risk
assessed on a regular basis and there is a statutory requirement for the Section
151 Officer to set out the robustness and overall level of earmarked reserves.
Members were asked to note that within the Cabinet report the Section 151 has
stated that he is satisfied with the overall level of earmarked reserves is
appropriate after allowing for use in 2024/25 and that ongoing resilience is a key
theme for finance officers in the medium term.

A Member asked whether the One Planet Cardiff Strategy is realistic given
financial difficulties predicted over the medium term. The Cabinet Member
considered that the One Planet Cardiff Strategy is the correct ambition for the
authority and it may be worth exploring that issue further with the Cabinet Member
for Climate Change. Action has already been taken to reduce the authority’s
carbon emissions across its estate and big challenges remain to achieve net zero
by 2030.

The Cabinet Member was asked to comment on the potential sources of
additional funding required to achieve net zero. The Cabinet Member stated that
government at all levels will need to play a part but the authority will need to look
to working in partnership with all sectors including partners in the private sector.

A Member asked how the scale of the future financial challenge faced by the
Council compares with the challenges faced over the last decade. The Head of
Finance stated that around 10 years ago the authority was faced with negative
budget settlements, albeit with lower inflation and demand pressures. The current
position is also extremely challenging and the medium term forecast is going to
require more difficult decisions which are comparable to the decisions needed 10
years ago. The Cabinet Member stated that the 2024/25 budget was the most
difficult he has faced since he came a Cabinet Member in 2017. The requirement
to close the budget gap this year comes on the back of many years of efficiency
savings and reductions within directorates. The projections for medium term, on
the basis of information provided by the UK Government, suggests that negative
or flat budgets are likely and, coupled with high inflation and rising costs, extreme
difficulties are expected.

In respect of the medium term outlook, a Member asked how much longer the
authority can achieve a balanced budget without cutting back frontline services.
The Cabinet Member stated that the position will be different in different service
areas. There are changes to working practices that will bring about saving
opportunities, such as the use of technology. There are also new ways of working
with partners that can bring about savings. However, looking at the projected

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 8



funding in future years, the Cabinet Member considered that no council would be
able to avoid damaging cuts to frontline services. The authority would seek to
protect frontline services as far as possible.

A Member requested that officers clarify the position regarding buildings
insurance for buildings within the estate that are to be ‘mothballed’. Officers
stated that the Council’s insurers have visited buildings within the estate as part of
an insurance tender exercise and they were made aware of the changes
proposed in terms of the estate.

A Member requested comments on the level of Council Tax set in Cardiff
compared with other Welsh Local Authorities. The Cabinet Member stated that
different authorities will make their Council Tax choice based upon their local
circumstances. The size of the authority in Cardiff perhaps allows for some
economies of scale that other authorities do not have and some authorities will
have historic challenges and different pressures. They will make their decisions
on Council Tax levels accordingly. The Cabinet Member considered that the
decision on Council Tax in Cardiff strikes a balance between what is needed to
provide sufficient resilience whilst recognising the cost of living crisis faced by
residents.

RESOLVED: That the Chairperson writes to the Cabinet Member on behalf of the
Committee to convey any comments, observations and recommendations made
during the way forward.

49

WASTE MANAGEMENT AND RECYCLING

The Chairperson welcomed Councillor Caro Wild, Cabinet Member for Climate
Change and officers from the Economic Development directorate.

Following a brief statement by the Cabinet Member, officers provided a presentation.
The Committee were invited to comment, seek clarification or raise questions on the
information received. Those discussions are summarised as follows:

A Member raised concerns regarding the collection of pet waste from household
and asked whether this could be considered as a hygiene waste issue. The
Assistant Director Street Scene stated that the issue has been discussed at
length by the directorate Senior Management Team. Some pet waste, such as
sawdust and straw would be accepted as garden waste, but any fouling would
need to be removed. Currently the only solution for cat and dog littering is to
present the waste as general waste (black bags). Information for residents will be
published on the website.

A Member asked what impact the deletion of vacant posts within street cleansing
would have on the service. The Assistant Director stated that there were 5 vacant
posts — the equivalent of approximately two street cleansing teams — 3.33% of the

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 9



street cleansing service. The service would look to introduce further digitalisation
to increase efficiency, particularly from the use of vehicles. Furthermore, two
shifts in the Materials Recycling Facility (MRF) will be condensed into one shift
operating standard hours.

A Member noted that the level of penalty notices for people fly tipping and
littering was not increasing, but the cost of bulky waste collections was
increasing. Officers were asked to explain the rationale for this. The Assistant
Director stated that the level of fines are set by Welsh Government legislation and
the levels in Cardiff are set at the maximum level. The charge for bulky waste
collection was considered to be competitive when compared to similar services
provided by the private sector.

A Member asked whether there was a risk that fly tipping could increase as a
result of the increased bulky waste collection charges. The Assistant Director
considered that the charges were appropriate and, unfortunately, there will always
be residents who do not respect the area they live in. Fly tipping and bulky waste
collections will continue to be monitored.

Officers were asked to comment on the risks associate with reducing the number
of shifts at the MRF from two to one. Members were advised that there were
changes required to front line officer terms and conditions and staffing levels and
the industrial action is causing some disruption. The directorate is seeking to look
at alternative employment for those affected within the authority.

A Member noted that only 38% of respondents to the consultation exercise
supported the proposal to commence removing recycling from residual waste.
Officers were asked whether the proposal represented an efficient use of
resources given the budgetary constraints. The Assistant Director stated that
there is a statutory requirement to achieve 70% recycling. Welsh Government
want the frequency of residual collections to be extended and for the separation
of recycling collections and the authority is implementing this. The level of fiscal
penalties for not achieving the 70% recycling target would be approximately £1.9
million based on current performance.

A Member asked how much income is raised from enforcement and whether
there was any potential for increasing this. The Assistant Director stated that
enforcement currently brings in around 15-20% of the cost of enforcement.
However, a balance needs to be struck between education and issuing fines that
needs to be continued. The restructuring within the Cleansing Service will aim to
empower front line staff to identify problems on the ground with follow up action
from the Enforcement Team.

Officers were asked to confirm the level of agency staff currently being employed
within the directorate. The Assistant Director stated that the service is reliant on a

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 10



number of agency staff. For example, Garden Waste collections only take place
during the summer. More multi-functional roles are planned as part of the
restructuring to provide more effective and efficient services.

A Member asked whether any decision has been taken regarding the introduction
of charges for green waste collections and when it was anticipated that this would
commence. Members were advised that no decision has been made but the
position is being reviewed with other authorities who have introduced such
charges in respect of the likely participation, any risks, level of charges and
income received. There is no statutory requirement to collect garden waste so
the authority would only be able to charge for the collection costs. Currently
expenditure on garden is between £1.5 and £2 million. An annual charge of £40
with 25-30% uptake would generate approximately £900k. The Director asked
Members to note that garden waste collections provide a significant contribution
towards achieving the Welsh Government’s 70% recycling target.

A Member asked what the current rate of sickness absence was within the Waste
and Recycling Service and for an estimate of the cost. The Assistant Director
stated that the rate of sickness absence for 2022/23 was approximately 22 days
per FTE. This year the rate at Q3 is 20 days. The target is for a 10% reduction
each year. The cost of sickness absence across the whole authority is £10
million. The Director stated that there has been significant improvement in the
management of long-term sickness within the service.

A Member asked for an update on the provision of a Household Waste Recycling
Centre (HWRC) in Cardiff North. The Cabinet Member stated that the two
existing HWRCs are working well and operating new systems that have
generated improvements in recycling rates. However, there was a need for more
use of repair and reuse facilities. The authority is working with third sector
partners with a view to setting up a hub specialising in re-use, ideally an
accessible site in the north of the city.

Responding to a question from the Committee, Officers confirmed that as part of
the proposals to extend the frequency of residual collections management have
sought the views of frontline officers, enforcement teams and residents in respect
of the collections of residual waste in black bag areas. It was possible that
designated bags for residents may be re-introduced in an effort to reduce
problems associated with the presentation of residual waste in those areas.

A Member asked whether any consideration has been given to providing an
expedited bulky waste collection services, whereby items are collected quicker for
a slightly higher fee. The Assistant Director stated that the aim was to get back to
collection of bulky items within 48 hours.

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 11



RESOLVED: That the Chairperson writes to the Cabinet Member on behalf of the
Committee to convey any comments, observations and recommendations made
during the way forward.

50 : CLIMATE CHANGE

The Chairperson welcomed the Cabinet Member for Climate Change and the
Director of Planning, Transport and Environment. The Committee were invited to
comment, seek clarification or raise questions on the information received. Those
discussions are summarised as follows:

e The Director stated that Radyr Weir hydro scheme was a pilot scheme introduced
by the Council that over the last year has become significantly profitable. There
were no plans currently to extend the number of weirs but other energy
generation schemes are being considered.

e A Member asked for an update on discussions with Bristol on energy generation
in the Severn estuary. The Cabinet Member advised that there had been
conversations and there are different technologies that could be used. The
Aberthaw site is also being investigated for tidal or other forms of renewable
energy generation.

e A Member asked whether the Cabinet was confident that the budget allocation
for One Planet Cardiff was sufficient to meet the challenge of climate change. The
Cabinet Member stated that there was a good allocation for flood defence with
most of it funded by Welsh Government. The main area of concern is the retrofit
of public buildings to achieve Net Zero by 2030, which will require a very high
level of investment. Officers have been asked to bring forward a Cabinet paper on
this before the summer.

RESOLVED: That the Chairperson writes to the Cabinet Member on behalf of the
Committee to convey any comments, observations and recommendations made
during the way forward.

51 : TRANSPORT AND STRATEGIC PLANNING

The Chairperson welcomed Councillor Dan De’Ath, Cabinet Member for Transport
and Strategy Planning and officers from the Planning, Transport and Environment
directorate.

Following a brief statement by the Cabinet Member, the Committee were invited to
comment, seek clarification or raise questions on the information received. Those
discussions are summarised as follows:

e Officers addressed questions around plans to achieve the 76% target for
sustainable travel. The Committee heard that the Council is still aiming for that
target and there are major projects in progress and proposals coming forward
in relation to Crossrail, the Metro and new bus routes. The cycle network has

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 12



also seen significant progress. Discussions with national partners regarding
funding will proceed.

A Member asked if it was feasible to continue to run bus services that might
never be profitable. Officers advised that some services will continue to need
subsidising, but officers have been working on a bus strategy that will be
presented to Cabinet shortly and will involve infrastructure investment to
improve operational efficiency. The focus will be on key corridors within
walking distance for residents in all areas. Franchising will also allow
unprofitable routes to be subsidised by profitable ones.

A Member asked about plans regarding the maintenance of roads and
pavements. Officers advised that there are opportunities in relation to vacant
posts but further funds are being sought to address drainage and damage to
roads and pavements due to climate change.

Concern was expressed that elderly and disabled people might be left
isolated by the reduction of bus services to key corridors. Officers stated that
every proposal goes through an equality impact assessment. Bus services are
considered within a wider integrated transport system linked to housing and
school organisation.

A Member asked whether support for bus services is being funded by the
Council or Welsh Government. Officers advised that most of the funding was
from Welsh Government with a small amount from the Council. The Council is
working with regional partners to ensure best coverage.

A Member asked about the impact on residents and businesses of the
removal of free parking. Officers advised that there would be a consultation on
removal of free parking and the impact on adjacent areas would be assessed.
Nominal charges of 50p in outer areas and £1 in inner areas are proposed and
it is not believed that these will have a significant impact. The introduction of
charges to permits for doctors and carers will also be subject to consultation
and is to cover the costs of administering permits. Officers reminded the
Committee that residents have access to visitor permits.

Officers reassured the Committee that attention was being given to safety and
Active Travel in the Gwaelod y Garth area.

Officers acknowledged that parking ticket machines need maintenance but
stated that residents are increasingly paying by mobile phone. Machines are
being progressively upgraded from 3G to 4G.

A Member asked about plans to bring in efficiencies regarding parking
enforcement. Officers advised that cameras and other technologies to support
enforcement are being investigated.

Officers advised that the removal of free parking will not be implemented until
later in the year following the collection of updated survey data. Areas will be
looked at in terms of local impacts, liaison with ward councillors and
consultation with residents.

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 13



e A Member asked why the removal of free parking was designated as
red/amber in terms of risk. Officers stated that this was due to it being
necessary to consult on removal of free parking, that more investment might
be required in some areas and that the full savings might not be achievable
within the year. The change of parking tariffs into four zones is also identified
as red/amber risk due to the requirement for consultation, TRO’s and changes
to traffic orders and the uncertainty about savings being achievable in-year.

¢ A Member asked about the risks to achieving the planning gains in the budget
from Section 106 contributions and whether there are any performance
targets. Officers advised that the level of contributions through the planning
system did not reflect the full investment by developers into infrastructure.
Contributions are phased according to completion of units so a weaker
housing market could lead to contributions being extended over a longer
period. There continues to be a considerable amount of inward investment into
the city.

e A Member asked whether there any plans to make visible the level of Section
106 contributions available in wards and what they were being spent on.
Officers stated that Section 106 contributions are monitored by Planning and
Finance teams. The Council will move towards more visibility of community
infrastructure and section 106 contributions on a ward basis.

RESOLVED: That the Chairperson writes to the Cabinet Member on behalf of the

Committee to convey any comments, observations and recommendations made
during the way forward.

52 : URGENT ITEMS (IF ANY)
No urgent items.
53 : DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members were advised that the next Environment Scrutiny Committee is scheduled
for 14 March 2024 at 4.30pm.

54 . MINUTES
The minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2024 were approved by the

Committee as a correct record and were signed by the Chairperson.

The meeting terminated at 12.35 pm

This document is available in Welsh / Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg

Tudalen 14



Eitem Agenda 4

CYNGOR CAERDYDD

CARDIFF COUNCIL

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 14 MARCH 2024

ONE PLANET CARDIFF STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN: PRE-DECISION
SCRUTINY

Purpose of the Report

1.

To provide Members with background information to aid the scrutiny of the draft
report to Cabinet regarding the One Planet Cardiff Strategy Annual Review
which is due to be considered by Cabinet at their meeting on 21st March 2024.

2.  Attheir meeting the Cabinet will consider a report that provides an annual
review of the One Planet Cardiff Strategy (OPC) and the agreed Action Plan

3. The draft report to Cabinet titled ‘One Planet Cardiff - Annual Review” is
attached at Appendix A

4. Also attached at Appendix B is a presentation.

5. During this scrutiny, Members have the opportunity to explore:

o The progress made in relation to carbon emissions;

o The progress made in relation to programmes and projects;

o To note the implications of new and emerging policy and innovations
at both local, regional and national levels.

o To note the funding gap risk in delivering carbon neutral ambitions
and the triggering of a OPC review and a “green paper” consultation
into investment opportunities and delivery challenges and around
green energy transition.

o The recommendations to Cabinet.

Background
6. The scale of the challenges the world faces in addressing the man made

climate crisis are enormous, as everything we do generates carbon emissions
that continue to contribute to the problems, which include:
¢ Rising sea levels — flooding currently inhabited areas;

e Unstable climates — storms and heatwaves;

Tudalen 15



10.

11.

12.

e Global heating — creating uninhabitable areas, leading to displacement;

e Drought — impacting food production.

As stated in the Cabinet report attached, Cardiff Council declared a climate
emergency in 2019 in response to this the One Planet Cardiff Strategy was
developed and published along with an action plan towards the end of 2021.
The Strategy sets out how we will respond and tackle this emergency and

become carbon neutral Zero as a Council and a City by 2030.

Since its publication the new administration has published their ‘Stronger,
Fairer, Green’ Strategy placing climate change at the heart of the Council

agenda and internal Council policy has also been reinforced.

In September 2022 the Council debated and passed a motion in relation to
climate injustice which called for the Council to become more ‘globally

responsible’ in tackling climate change

The Cabinet report is the second review of the OPC strategy and point 13
notes the inclusion of the second annual Operational Carbon Analyses findings

as well as the Central government statistics relating to the city as a whole.

Point 15 of the report clarifies that the Councils actions associated with climate
change are now connected to all areas of the Council work and are therefore
not necessarily coved by the report. However, there are governance

arrangements in place to oversee progress.

A successful grant application has also led to the appointment of a senior officer
to steer the project, they are also charged with developing a set of
recommendations and actions to centralise carbon and climate issues in council

policy and decision making.

Issues Identified in the Cabinet Report

13.

Flood Risk is identified as an issue as it can be caused by climate change, the
report identifies a number of projects being delivered to mitigate against flood
risk, including:

e Cardiff Coastal Protection Project

e Greener Whitchurch

e Roath Dam

Tudalen 16



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

e Rhymney
e Nanty Wedal Brook

The report also notes an updated strategy to manage flood risk by summer
2024, which will include more local risks and occasions to develop sustainable

draining solutions.

The Analysis of the Council’s Annual Operation Carbon Emissions, notes
at point 20, the baseline data used was 2019/20 together with 2020/21 data to
safeguard any skewing of the data due to the COVID-19 pandemic and

associated restrictions and lockdowns.

Carbon emissions ‘caused’ by the council’'s procurement activity are greater

than direct emissions as a result of heating buildings etc and travelling.

Point 22 confirms that the council has implemented the carbon reporting
methodology and framework developed by Welsh Government and clarifies that
reporting takes place under the following ‘activity’ headings:

e Buildings

e Streetlighting

o Fleet

e Business travel

e Commuting

e Homeworking

e Waste

e Land based emissions and sequestration (carbon capture)

e Supply chain (emissions arising from Procurement spend)

Point 23 notes that whilst this reporting framework is in place, it has continued
to be adjusted following feedback and therefore the 2019/20 baseline data has
been recalculated to take into account the changes and to enable progress to

be monitored.

However, this has resulted in the baseline figure increasing due to the broader

scope and inclusion of extra elements.

Therefore, the graph at point 24, comparing 2019/20 and 2022/23, direct
operational emissions (excluding procurement emissions) reduced by 11.7%
from 42,211 tonnes to 37,284 tonnes of CO3e.

Tudalen 17



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Point 25 notes the ‘bounce back’ in figures after the resumption of usual

activities following the covid pandemic in the analysis of the data.

The following graph provides ‘activity’ related data, using the latest Welsh

Government methodology, for the last three years:

Council Operational Emissions - 2019 to 2023
(kgCO2e by Activity)

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

- Hel_wow

m2019/20 m2021/22 m2022/23

Building emissions, point 27. show a reduction of 12.3% over the period, and
by 6.3%, between 2021/22 and 2022/23, predominantly linked to electricity use.
Gas use, related to heating, is noted as being more difficult to address.
Reasons for the reduction are noted as hybrid working, retrofit improvement
measures. Also noted is that fact that a significant proportion of this reduction is
as a result of national and local decarbonisation of electricity supplies in the
grid.

Street Lighting, point 28, notes that following the roll out of LED street lighting
emissions have reduced by 21% from the baseline year (2019/20) and by 13%
between 2021/22 and 2022/23. Further reductions are expected in 2023/24

following the completion of more that 23,500 residential LED street lights.

Points 29 — 31 highlight the issues faced in relation to the Council Fleet that
prevented better progress, these include:

e covid restrictions preventing vehicle sharing;

Tudalen 18



26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

e street maintenance that was contracted out being re categorised;
e fewer electric vehicles purchased / hired, due to high demand and

global semiconductor shortage.

Point 32 notes, based on HR information that presumes 25% of staff work from

home Commuting emissions have reduced by 17.7% from 2019/20

Business Travel, noted in point 33 has also reduced by 19% since 2019/20
although staff milage claims for using personal cars has increased substantially
in the last year i.e. 47.7%, potentially due to less car sharing and increased

demand for social care.

Waste emissions (points 34 & 35) for the baseline year have been
recalculated to include offloading and processing, despite this these has been a
sizable reduction of 57.9% in this activity area, potentially due to ‘rejected’
waste being sent to Virador rather than landfill and 2021/22 figure being higher
that expected due to some waste being sent to landfill due to breakdown of one

of the handling plants.

Points 36 - 38 note that Land based emissions appear to be unchanging
however this will not be realised until the 58,00 trees that have been planted

start to mature. It also notes a further 22,00 trees are planned to be planted.

Procurement emissions, noted in points 39 — 41 are still the reason for
roughly 78% of the Councils operational carbon footprint. Further work is being
undertaken to better understand where this is the highest and a ‘Socially
Responsible Procurement Strategy’ has been developed. Also noted is the
review the UK government has made of ‘carbon factors’. Overall in the last
financial year even though procurement spend rose by about 17% linked
emissions fell by 25.5%. However, it still remains an area of concern going

forward.

Council Operational Emissions — In summary emissions due to Council
activities have risen very slightly, +0.3%, since the baseline year, although last

year there was a decrease of -22% after the covid bounce back.

The main areas of focus moving forward noted in point 44, are buildings, fleet

and procurement spend emissions.

Tudalen 19



Analysis of Cardiff City-wide emissions 2021 (points 45 — 52)

33. Local authority wide carbon emissions, (i.e. relating to all residents,
organisations and visitors withing the city boundaries) are reliant on Central
Government’s Department for Energy Security and Net Zero (DESNZ)
estimates. Data is collated on a calendar year basis with the most recent data
available for 2021, indicating a whole city carbon emission of 1.79 tonnes, a
slight decrease of 0.9% compared to 2019.

34. The return to business as usual post covid will not be seen until the 2022 data is
published in the summer.

35. The chart below indicates that transport (617,400 tonnes) and domestic

(472,500 tonnes) emissions contribute the most to the overall figures:

WHOLE CITY CARBON 2021
1.78M TONNES CO2E

Public sector Waste Mgt .
Agriculture

7% 7%
Commercial ’ / 1%

5%

Transport

Industry 35%

18%

Domestic
27%

36. Comparison data by key sector and the percentage change between 2019 and
2021 is shown in the table below:

Cardiff city-wide % change in emissions 2019-21 Kt CO2 e (DESNZ)

Waste LULUCF
Transport | Domestic Industry [Public Sector Management Commercial | Agriculture _ .Ne.t Grand total | Per capita
2019 677.8] 4723 351.9 93.5 80.1 103.5 14.7 9.8] 1803.8 5.0
2021| 617.4| 4725 315.4 134.5 127.2 97.5 14.0 8.6] 1787.2 5.0
% change -8.9% 0.0%| -10.4% 43.9% 58.8% -5.8% -4.8%| -12.2% -0.9% 0.0%

Tudalen 20



37. The increase in waste can be explained by some waste being sent to landfill
due to breakdown of one of the handling plants (point 27 above) and

challenges remain transport decarbonisation and retrofit of domestic buildings.

38. The increase in relation to public sector emissions(43.9%) is comparable with
other UK core cities although higher than the average, and relates primarily to
covid related issues i.e. increased mortality, busier hospitals, ventilation /

heating requirements.

39. Point 54 lists 18 highlights of 2022/23, which include a range of actual
interventions and initiatives as well as strategic events and training, and
evidence the commitment of the Council and partners in responding to the

Climate Emergency.

40. Emerging Challenges are noted in points 55 — 64 and reiterate the scale of

the challenge to reach targets set for 2030.

41. Difficulties in progressing renewable energy schemes are noted as well as slow

take up of domestic retrofit schemes.

42. Decarbonisation by the National Grid is not happening quickly enough for us to

meet 2030 targets.

43. The funding and resources needed locally are not available and similar issues
are being faced in organisations across the country as funding for large scale

changes is not available.

44. Point 63 notes the work ongoing locally and nationally to gain a better
understanding of the issues and cost of decarbonisation, including the cost of

not doing anything.

Conclusion (points 65— 71)
45. Although remarkable progress has been made, it is becoming clear that
achieving net zero by 2030 is an unrealistic target without significant

government investment and co-ordinated partnership working.
46. Itis being proposed that a “Green Paper” review is undertaken, based on:

e Findings from the Local Area Energy Plan work;
e Analysis of the funding and partnerships required to get to net zero —

Council and City;

Tudalen 21



47.

48.

49.

50.

51.

52.

e Analysis of opportunities for renewable energy on our own estate and
consultation on how these could be best delivered;

e Analysis of options of investment models for the green energy transition
and economic growth, including opportunities for joint work with the
CCR into regional ‘green city deal’ type opportunities; and

e Consultation with the public on steps required to reduce emissions,

including uptake of Electric Vehicles and home green energy measures.

The Green Paper will set out gaols and targets including public engagement
and will give us a greater understanding of finance needed to meet carbon

neutral targets and affiliation with government targets.

Work to support this Green Paper will commence immediately with the intention
to report back to Cabinet during 2024/25.

Financial implications noted in points 74 -78 clarify that there are no financial
implications arising from the report itself however the challenging targets in
OPC require additional funding although these are not included in any budget
going forward. Also noted is that requirement that any future Green Paper must
include risks and deliverability related to available finance, and that robust

evidence and data needs to be used to inform any decisions made.

Legal Implications include clarification that further detailed advice will need to
be sought in the development of a proposed action plan and that the outcome of

any consultation will be taken into account in its development.

Duties in relation to the Equalities Act 2010, the Well Being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Wels Language (Wales) Measure 2011

are also noted.

No direct property or HR implications are noted

Proposed Recommendations to Cabinet

53.

The report to Cabinet contains the following recommendations:

i. Note the positive progress made on carbon reduction over the period of
the One Planet Cardiff Strategy

ii. Approve the commencement of work on of a Climate Change Response
“Green Paper”to include a clear picture of challenges, goals and potential

investment opportunities associated with them.

Tudalen 22



Previous Scrutiny

54. This Committee undertook initial scrutiny of the draft strategy at their meeting in
December 2020. As well as hearing from the Leader, Cabinet Members and
Officers from the Planning, Transport and Environment Directorate, the
Committee also considered written submissions from stakeholder groups on the
draft Strategy. Each of the stakeholder groups were also offered the
opportunity attend the meeting to answer Member questions on the Draft One
Planet Cardiff Strategy and the submission that they had provided. The

stakeholder groups who agreed to take part in the meeting were:

o Cardiff University;

. Cardiff Youth Council Cardiff;

. Dwr Cymru;

o Labour for a Green New Deal (LGND);
o Natural Resources Wales;

. Size of Wales;

o Sustrans;

. Wales & Wests Ultilities;

o Wales Co-operative Centre;

o Welsh Government Energy Services.

55. The Chair’s letter from this meeting contained a series of feedback comments
as well as recommendations. These were structured into the following themes:
o Strategy Feedback
o Partnership and Governance
o Behavioural Change
. Covid Resilience
o Planning and Cardiff's Local Development Plan
o Local Sustainable Low-Carbon Food Supply
o Water - Usage and Drainage and its link to Climate Change
o Education and Engagement
o Trees
o Resources
. Transport

° Prioritisation

Tudalen 23



Future Energy Solutions
Procurement

Regulation and Policy

56. The Committee also asked that their letter and the witness submissions be

added to the other documents as a part of the wider consultation exercise for
One Planet Cardiff.

57. At their Committee meeting on 11 May 2021, Members received a progress

update on the development of the ‘One Planet Cardiff Strategy. Following their

Scrutiny the following which they again provided a series of feedback comments

around the following themes:

Cost of Retrofit on Social Housing
Wildlife Corridors

Tree Planting

Charging Points

Public Consultation

Electric Taxis

City Car Club

58. Members received the proposed final draft of the One Planet Cardiff Strategy

and Action Plan at their Committee meeting on 5 October 2021 and provided

comments in relation to the following subjects:

Behaviour Change

Governance

Carbon Neutral Building Developments
Action Plan and Monitoring

Financial Implications

Dedicated Resource

59. In December 2022, the Committee considered the progress review of the One

Panet Cardiff Strategy a year after the strategy’s approval in 2021 and

commented on the following topics:

Buildings
Mobility
Supply Chain & Procurement

Tudalen 24



o Recycling & Waste

o Renewable Energy

o Green Infrastructure & Adaptation
o Food

o Behaviour Change & Engagement

60. No formal recommendations were made and full copy of the letter can be found
here

Way Forward

61. Councillor Caro Wild, Cabinet Member — Climate Change and Andrew Gregory,

Director of Planning, Transport & Environment have been invited to make a
statement and answer Member’s questions. These will be supported by further

representatives from the Planning, Transport and Environment Directorate.

Legal Implications

62.

The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and
recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this
report are to consider and review matters, there are no direct legal implications.
However, legal implications may arise if and when the matters under review are
implemented with or without any modifications. Any report with
recommendations for decision that goes to Cabinet/Council will set out any legal
implications arising from those recommendations. All decisions taken by or on
behalf of the Council must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council; (b)
comply with any procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be within the
powers of the body or person exercising powers on behalf of the Council; (d) be
undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the
Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and properly informed; (f) be
properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the Council's fiduciary duty to

its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

Financial Implications

63.

The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and
recommend but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this
report are to consider and review matters, there are no direct financial
implications at this stage in relation to any of the work programme. However,

financial implications may arise if and when the matters under review are

Tudalen 25


ttps://cardiff.moderngov.co.uk/documents/b19961/Correspondence%20Following%20the%20Committee%20Meeting%2008th-Dec-2022%2016.30%20Environmental%20Scrutiny%20Committe.pdf?T=9&LLL=0

implemented with or without any modifications. Any report with
recommendations for decision that goes to Cabinet/Council will set out any

financial implications arising from those recommendations.

RECOMMENDATION
The Committee is recommended to:
i. Consider the information in this report,
il. Determine whether they would like to make any comments, observations
or recommendations to the Cabinet on this matter in time for its meeting
on 21 March 2024, and

iii. Decide the way forward for any future scrutiny of the issues discussed.

LEANNE WESTON
Interim Deputy Monitoring Officer
8t March 2024

Tudalen 26



Appendix A

BY SUBMITTING THIS REPORT TO THE CABINET
OFFICE, I, Andrew Gregory, Director of Planning
Transport & Environment AM CONFIRMING THAT
THE RELEVANT CABINET MEMBER(S) ARE BRIEFED
ON THIS REPORT

3

CARDIFF COUNCIL
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

CABINET MEETING: 21st March, 2024

REPORT TITLE One Planet Cardiff Update

CABINET PORTFOLIO TITLE

Clir Caro Wild — Cabinet Member for Climate Change

AGENDA ITEM:

Reason for this Report

1.

Fo-note—progress—and-te To report on the Carbon Emission analysis for
2022-23.

To note progress on key One Planet Cardiff Programmes and Projects

To note implications of new and emerging policy and innovations at local
regional and national level

To note the funding gap risk in delivering Carbon neutral ambitions and to
trigger a One Planet Cardiff review and Green Paper consultation into the
investment opportunities and delivery challenges and around the green
energy transition.

Background

5.

We are in the advancing stages of a man-made climate crisis, with severe
consequences for humanity and future generations around the world,
including Cardiff. The over-heating of the planet’s atmosphere has been
caused by the unsustainable use of the earth’s resources, and particularly
by the associated carbon emissions from the use of fossil fuels.

As in many other cities and developed nations, Cardiff’'s businesses and
citizens emit more carbon than the world’s average and this has been part

Tudalen 27




10.

11.

12.

13.

of an entrenched pattern of behaviour that has created today’s
environmentally unsustainable global economy.

The current and future risks to humanity from these threats are clear.
Without significant action:

¢ Rising sea levels will submerge currently inhabited land and increase
the likelihood of flooding.

e The climate will get progressively more unstable with storms and
heatwaves increasing in regularity and intensity.

e Global heating will make some parts of the world uninhabitable,
leading to the displacement of millions of people.

e Drought, storms and changes to the weather seasons will impact
farming and global food production, leading to food shortages and
price increases.

It remains the case that the wealthier regions of the planet cause
disproportionately more harmful emissions, whilst the poorest have
experienced the worst effects of climate change to date. However, as a
globally connected city, Cardiff and other western regions have also felt
these effects both directly and indirectly. This has been underlined even
more starkly in recent times with the emergence of the energy and cost of
living crises, and floods and fires across Europe, North America and
Australia.

The Council declared a climate emergency in 2018 and then published its
strategic response to this in the One Planet Cardiff (OPC) Strategy in 2021.
One Planet Cardiff established two overarching goals:

o for the Council to be Carbon Neutral in its activities by 2030, and
e to work in partnership with stakeholders to develop a pathway for a
Carbon Neutral City by 2030.

Since then, significant progress has been made by the Council and key
partner organisations in identifying the high impact priorities for action,
developing a robust programme for change, and starting to make tangible
and bold steps towards carbon reduction improvements.

The Council’s internal policy position has also strengthened over the
intervening period, and the approval of the new Administration’s “Stronger,
Fairer, Greener” strategy placed Climate Change at the centre of the
Council’'s agenda.

Full Council debated and passed a Motion in September 2022 around
climate justice and the impact of climate change on nations around the
world. The motion calls on the Council to commit to being a ‘globally
responsible city’ and also reinforced the commitment to acknowledge and
tackle the global consequences of climate change.

This report is the second review of the OPC Strategy since its approval in

2021. It records the progress that the Council has made so far, both in
striving to reduce the climate implications of our actions and in

Tudalen 28 Page 2 of 18



14.

15.

16.

understanding the scale of the challenge and the collective resources
needed to address them.

In response to the Welsh Government’s ambition for a Carbon Neutral
public sector in Wales by 2030 the Council’s operational emissions are
calculated annually and submitted to WG. The findings of the second
annual Operational Carbon Analysis are discussed below, along with
carbon statistics produced by Central Government relating to the city as a
whole. This reporting provides the basis for the monitoring of our progress
against the One Planet Cardiff 2030 target.

It should be noted that this report does not cover the entirety of the
council’s response to the climate emergency. Actions around climate
change are now linked to every part of the council. Because of the cross-
portfolio nature of our One Planet Cardiff plan, strong Governance
arrangements have been put in place. A climate change board of senior
officers meets regularly to monitor progress and this group is chaired by
the CEX. An OPC Steering Board also meets quarterly, with relevant
Cabinet members and senior officers in attendance, to be briefed on
progress and emerging issues.

The Council has recently been successful in securing grant funding from
Innovate UK to support an internal project to further strengthen and embed
carbon and climate change considerations into our core governance and
decision making processes. A senior officer has been recruited to steer
this project and is based with the council’s central policy team. Their task
is to develop a set of recommendations and actions to centralise carbon
and climate issues in our policy and decision making structures, in
consultation with internal stakeholders, and based on a national and
international best practice review by mid 2025.

Issues

Flood Risk

17.

18.

Whilst this report is focused the steps required to meet our net-zero
ambitions, the council is aware of the very real flood risk that climate
change brings. Our flood risk responsibilities and policies are set out in the
Cardiff Local Flood Risk Management Strategy due to be updated and
published in the summer of 2024.

We are in the process of developing various flood prevention schemes
utilising a risk based approach and prioritisation process in partnership
with WG and NRW. The following is a list, which is not exhaustive, of
projects at various stages of development:

e Cardiff Coastal Protection Project — a circa £37M investment to protect
the South of the city from the risk of flooding from the sea.

Tudalen 29 Page 3 of 18



19.

e Greener Whitchurch — A flood alleviation scheme to reduce flood risk
in the Whitchurch area through the introduction of sustainable drainage
features and other innovative solutions.

¢ Roath Dam — Parks not Highways

e Rumney — a combined flood risk alleviation scheme with WG, DC/WW
and Cardiff Council to reduce the flood risk to areas of Rumney.

e Nant Y Wedal Brook — investigations and assessments are ongoing
with the development for an outline business case to design a flood
alleviation scheme that will protect affected areas of the Heath ward.

We will have an updated local flood risk management strategy by summer
2024. This updated policy will outline how we assess the flood risks across
the city and our policy for investment, including more localised risks and
opportunities for advancing sustainable drainage solutions.

Analysis of the Council’s Annual Operational Carbon Emissions

20.

21.

22.

23.

The initial 2021 One Planet Cardiff Strategy reported the Council’s
estimated carbon emissions at a 2019/20 baseline year, alongside an
analysis for 2020/21. This was to ensure that the One Planet Cardiff
carbon baseline related to “normal” pre-pandemic activities, so as not to
be skewed by the various implications of the Covid lockdowns.

The key recognition from that analysis was that the carbon emissions
“caused” by the Council’s Procurement activities dwarfed all other types of
more direct emissions, i.e., those from heating and powering buildings and
from our travel and mobility activities.

The Council has now adopted the Welsh Government carbon reporting
framework methodology to record its emissions in a consistent way that
aligns with other public sector organisation across Wales. This framework
requires us to use “activity” based reporting under the following headings.

Buildings

Streetlighting

Fleet

Business travel

Commuting

Homeworking

Waste

Land based emissions and sequestration (carbon capture)

e Supply chain (emissions arising from Procurement spend)

Welsh Government continues to make methodological and scope
adjustments and improvements to this framework following feedback on

Tudalen 30 Page 4 of 18



24.

25.

26.

the system in operation. For example, estimates of carbon impacts arising
from homeworking, and the attribution of initial processing emissions to
non-landfill waste collected in Council vehicles are now included. Whilst
these improvements are welcomed, it means that the latest analysis for
the 22/23 operational year doesn’t now fully align with the published
2019/20 baseline data. We have therefore gone back to our 2019/20 data
and recalculated a baseline to align as closely as possible to the new
methodology to ensure that we can reflect a more accurate picture of the
changes. This has had the effect of increasing our baseline emissions,
though it should be made clear that this is the result of the wider scope
and accuracy of the calculation and additional items included rather than
an increase per-se.

Excluding Procurement emissions this analysis showed that the Council’s
direct operational emissions between 2019/20 and 2022/23. reduced from
42,211 tonnes CO2e to 37,284 tonnes. This represented an 11.7%
reduction since the start of the OPC strategy. The chart below gives further
details.

TOTAL OPERATIONAL EMISIONS (kgCO,e)

(Excluding procurement)

11.7% reduction

45,000,000
40,000,000
35,000,000
30,000,000
25,000,000
20,000,000
15,000,000
10,000,000
5,000,000
0

2019/20 2021/22 2022/23

The more detailed analysis that now follows is based on Welsh
Governments ‘activities’-based carbon accounting reporting methodology.
Overall, it is important to understand the current data in the light of the
highly abnormal circumstances associated with the Covid Pandemic. In
particular, some of the figures show a “bounce-back” from the pandemic
years as activities resumed.

The chart below shows how emissions (calculated with the new WG

methodology) changed over the last three years and compared to the
baseline on an “activity” basis.

Tudalen 31 Page 5 of 18



27.

28.

29.

Council Operational Emissions - 2019 to 2023
(kgCO2e by Activity)

30,000,000

25,000,000

20,000,000

15,000,000

10,000,000

e

| .
B & & 2 & & & @
-5,000,000 © o o° N * & = 5
&Y S & & & & & &
Al &5 R & < &
< & & @6\ N
A
& BN ¢ & &
) 3 S o5
o
>

m2019/20 m2021/22 w2022/23

Building emissions reduced by 12.3% from the baseline of 2019/20 and
by 6.3% between 2021/22 and 2022/23. The majority of the decrease was
observed in electricity consumption with gas consumption (largely
associated with heating) still proving difficult to tackle. The downward trend
identified is attributable to a number of influences including hybrid working
initiatives, the installation of energy conservation and insulation measures,
removal and replacement of heating oil systems, local energy
improvement projects such as LED upgrades, and new build schools’
programmes and other asset renewal. In addition, behavioural change and
awareness of the need to reduce consumption is starting to filter through
particularly across the school’s estate. However, it should be recognised
that the largest share of the change is still attributable to the national and
local decarbonisation of electricity supplies in the grid.

Street Lighting emissions reduced by 21% from the baseline year of
2019/20 and by 13% from 2021/22 to 2022/23. This is mostly due to the
ongoing roll out of LED street lighting across the city, which still shows a
reduction in emissions despite the increase in the electricity emissions
factor for 2022/23. Cardiff Council has recently completed the installation
of over 23,500 residential led street lights so will consequently expect to
see a further reduction in energy use and emissions in 2023/24.

Diesel and petrol emissions from the Council’s Fleet decreased at the
start of Covid but then subsequently rebounded to higher than the baseline
post Covid. This was due to an increased number of individual vehicles
being used to enable social distancing, combined with street maintenance
services moving from a contracted-out service (counted in
“Caused/Procurement” emissions categories previously) to being
delivered in-house. There was also an unexpected increase in the use of

Tudalen 32 Page 6 of 18



30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

older hired vehicles resulting from long lead times for new electric vehicles
(EV’s), delaying our planned purchase of new, more efficient fleet.

The last year, however, saw a new reduction in fleet emissions. This was
the result of the addition of some EV’s during that period, alongside
initiatives from our Central Transport Service working with Directorates to
encourage wider use of these electric vehicles. 10% of our smaller
vehicles (under 3.5 tonnes) are now fully electric along with 8% of our
larger vehicles.

Progress on the additional purchase/hire of electric fleet vehicles remains
slower than anticipated due to a global semiconductor shortage and very
high demand for electric vehicles. This situation appears to be easing and,
working with Welsh Government Energy Service, we've managed to
secure access to an all-Wales procurement framework whose aim is to
help speed up delivery and, where possible, manage costs through
grouping together LA purchasing into larger requests making them more
attractive to the market.

The Council’'s commuting emissions reduced by 17.7% since the
baseline year. This calculation is now based on a broad assumption that
25% of staff work from home (information generated by HR). It is the
intention in early 2024 to conduct a staff survey to develop better statistics
around this area of Council emissions for future reporting and policy
formulation.

Business travel (i.e., travel in private cars and public transport trips for
the purposes of conducting Council business during the working day)
decreased by 19% from the baseline year due to private car mileage and
public transport usage significantly decreasing during the Covid period and
the subsequent move to online meetings. However, post Covid business
mileage claims for staff personal cars (grey fleet) have increased
significantly, with a 47.7% increase between 21/22 and 22/23. This
“bounce back” is suspected to be amplified further due to less car sharing
post covid, with many journeys starting from home rather than office
locations, as well as increased demand from areas of the Council
responding to increased social service demands. In response the
Communities directorate has instigated a successful electric bike scheme
which has resulted in some staff diverting from cars to bikes for their
business travel needs.

All waste is collected in Council waste vehicles and the fuel used
accounted for in the fleet footprint calculation. However, since 2021/22 the
WG methodology has required us to record emissions attributed to the
additional offloading and initial processing of all non-landfill waste
including recycling, composting and energy recovery. To allow
comparability across years we have used the 2021/22 emissions factors
to recalibrate 2019/20 in this area.

Tudalen 33 Page 7 of 18



35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

In percentage terms this represents one of the most significant reductions
over the period since 2019/20 with an overall decrease of 57.9%. This
decrease is thought to be attributable to an increased diversion of
‘rejected” waste now being sent to the local energy reclamation facility
(Viridor) rather than as landfill. The 2021/22 figure was also abnormally
high due to a prolonged outage at the City’s energy from waste plant in
that year resulting in some waste being diverted to landfill.

The figures for Land Based Emissions give an indication of the positive
effects that trees and green infrastructure on the Council’s land have in
capturing, or “sequestering” carbon thus having a positive impact on
carbon reduction. The “Coed Caerdydd” initiative is seeking to protect and
extend this biodiversity asset.

Since its inception the project has planted 58,000 trees with plans for an
additional 22,000 in the current planting season. This planting will soon
have covered approximately 24Ha of land. The project has also secured a
new Tree Nursery, extensive volunteering and schools’ engagement to
help plant, and a system of “Tree Guardians” to look after the assets in the
longer term.

The static figures reported for land based emissions therefore disguise
some very positive progress made in extending our tree canopy. This is
because the true effects of new planting aren’t captured until the trees start
to mature. A new “iTree” survey planned for 2026 will produce a more
detailed assessment of achieved and forecast progress.

Supply chain or Procurement _emissions still account for the huge
majority of the Council’s operational carbon footprint — around 78% in total.
As noted in previous OPC reports, the methodology used for assessing
this complex area had some significant limitations. Welsh Government
instigated several pieces of work aimed at improving the analysis
framework, and the Council’s Procurement team have also made good
progress in work to understand the Council’s supply chain footprint and to
identify the highest carbon spend areas. Cabinet has also approved a new
“Socially Responsible Procurement Strategy” which has carbon, climate
change and circular economy as central themes.

One of the key changes since the last OPC report is that UK Government
has reviewed the “carbon factors” that they publish and which attribute
carbon emissions to pounds spent across all purchasing categories. This
has both improved accuracy and updated areas where progress has been
made nationally.

We can therefore report that procurement related emissions reduced by
25.5% between 2021/22 and 2022/23 despite actual Procurement spend
increasing by around 17%. This is because many of the carbon emission
factors provided by UK Government, notably construction and social care
where we have significant spend, reduced greatly, reflecting grid
decarbonisation and other modernising delivery practices. Although this
result is positive, Procurement remains the largest element of the Council’s

Tudalen 34 Page 8 of 18



operational carbon footprint by far, and one that remains a very challenging
area, requiring engagement and change throughout our supply chain.

Council Operational Emissions — Summary

42.

43.

44.

Across all of the Council’s operations there has been a recognisable
decrease in carbon emissions, despite the context of the Covid lockdown
which brought a larger initial decrease in emissions followed by a “bounce
back effect” as services resumed normal practice and other Council
demands, particularly around levels of social care, increased. More
positively the change in the last year, between 2021/22 and 22/23,
indicates a significant downward trend (-22%) albeit that some of that is
attributable to national trends in grid decarbonisation and supply chain
emissions calculated in our Procurement analysis.

The Council’s operational emissions attributable to all activities excluding
Procurement also show a positive position. Over the period since 2019/20
there has been an 11.7% reduction with a 7.9%fall in the last year (21/22
- 22/23)

Overall, the above analysis shows that the Councils major areas of
challenge remain in its buildings, fleet and procurement spend emissions.
Another key observation is that, though the downward trend is positive, the
pace of change will need to accelerate considerably as we move towards
2030 if we are to meet our carbon neutral targets as an organisation.

Analysis of Cardiff’s City-wide Emissions

45.

46.

In monitoring the progress of the wider City’s decarbonisation, we rely on
Central Government’'s Department for Energy Security and Net Zero
(DESNZ) estimates. They publish carbon emissions at a local authority
boundary level annually. These figures relate to calendar years and the
latest data relates to 2021, i.e. the year prior to those reported for the
Council activities above. The published City-wide figures showed that
emissions across the entire City boundary (i.e., relating to all citizens,
organizations and visitors in the city) stood at 1.79 million tonnes,
representing a very modest decrease of 0.9% since the 2019 base year.

Recognising the 1-year time difference between this data and that shown
above for the Council’s performance, it should be remembered that the City-
wide data is particularly highlighting the effects of the Covid lockdown and
subsequent return to business-as usual. We will need to wait until the
publication of data for 2022 (due next summer) to get a clearer picture of
post-covid trends. Nevertheless, the data shown here gives useful insight,
identifying the key areas of focus for future decarbonisation action.

Tudalen 35 Page 9 of 18



47. The chart below shows how the City’s emissions were distributed amongst

48.

49.

50.

the key sectors in the city.

WHOLE CITY CARBON 2021

1.78M TONNES CO:2E
Public sector Waste Mgt Agriculture
N 7%
Commercial 7% / 1%

5%

Transport

Industry 35%

18%

Domestic
27%

Transport remains the highest emitting sector for the city, contributing
617,400 tonnes, or 35% of city emissions in 2021. This decreased by 8.9%
from 677,800 tonnes CO2 e in 2019, no doubt assisted by a slow increase
in the number of electric vehicles and the utilization of some of the Council
led active travel initiatives now progressing throughout the city. However,
this sector is still the highest carbon emitter and remains one of the key
target areas for focussed and ongoing decarbonisation action.

Domestic emissions were the second highest, accounting for 472,500
tonnes CO2 e, or 27% of city emissions in 2021, with only a very small
change since the baseline year. This underlines the need for intensified
action, at the local, regional and national levels, to mobilise and kick start
progress on this important and complex area of challenge.

The increase in public sector emissions of 43.9% since 2019 is also notable.
This covers all public sector activity including health, emergency services
and government. This trend is consistent across UK core cities, although
Cardiff is showing a higher-than-average increase. We understand that the
increase results from a number of factors, including higher than average
cremation following increased mortality rates, more hospital wards being
open and busy during the Covid period, and Covid rules requiring public
buildings to both heat and ventilate (usually by keeping windows open and
heating at maximum). There has also been a marked increase in the
demands placed on public services following the pandemic and cost of living
crisis.

Tudalen 36 Page 10 of 18



51.

52.

The increase in waste emissions is also something of an anomaly, but this
is thought to be explained by the temporary increase in waste tonnage sent
to landfill due to the city’s energy from waste plant being closed for part of
2021.

The table below gives details of the changes in emissions by key sector and
illustrate clearly that the key challenges, and target areas for action in the
city remain as transportation decarbonisation and domestic building retrofit.

Cardiff city-wide % change in emissions 2019-21 Kt CO2 e (DESNZ)

CULCUCF
Waste

Transport | Domestic Industry | Public Sector Management Commercial | Agriculture 'Ne.t Grand total | Per capita

2019| 677.8| 472.3 351.9 93.5 80.1 103.5 14.7 9.8| 1803.8 5.0
2021 617.4] 472.5 315.4 134.5 127.2 97.5 14.0 8.6] 1787.2 5.0

% change -8.9% 0.0%| -10.4% 43.9% 58.8% -5.8% -4.8%| -12.2% -0.9% 0.0%

One Planet Cardiff Programme Review and Highlights 2022/23

53.

54.

Since the first approval of One Planet Cardiff Strategy and Action Plan, a
very large number of actions, projects and investigations have been
successfully instigated. Together these have helped to move the
decarbonisation agenda forwards considerably, and the work has also
helped to develop an ever more detailed understanding of the scale and
complexity of the challenge both for the Council itself and for our city
partners and funders.

Highlights from the past year include:

A successful Climate Summit event, bringing together private and
community sector organisations in the city to share climate actions, best
practice and challenges.

The formal launch of our One Planet Schools Pledge in a two-day event
where schools and pupils were introduced to a wide range of resources to
help them plan their own school climate action plans and to integrate
associated learning into the curriculum.

Significant progress to develop a Local Area Energy Plan for the city,
aiming to identify and quantify the future energy demands, matching these
with opportunities for efficiency and local clean energy generation. This
study will become a central resource for the Council and partners over the
next decade, and the work is supported and funded by Welsh Government
who will also use collective findings from across Wales to develop a
national energy position.

The roll out of a Carbon Literacy training module for Council staff.
Securing Innovate UK funding to support a new Operational Manager and
apprentice posts whose work will focus on researching and proposing a
methodology to embed carbon and climate considerations into the
Council’s governance and decision-making systems.

Tudalen 37 Page 11 of 18



Significant progress on the construction of the Cardiff Heat Network,
which will deliver low carbon heat to major buildings and development in
the Bay. Completion is anticipated in summer 2024.

Completion of a major study to understand and investigate the potential
costs and challenges of reaching Net-Zero in the Council’s built estate.
Completion of a “Refit” energy retrofit tender to secure the next phase
of our building decarbonisation focussing on a first tranche of around 15
Council buildings to commence in early 2024.

The installation of extensive sensors and data collectors throughout our
estate to develop a closely monitored understanding of energy use and
opportunities for savings.

Development of a new domestic retrofit initiative, called “LA Flex” linking
Energy Company Obligation funding with home occupiers in fuel poverty
to install energy efficiency measures. This launched in February 2024.
Progress on further energy improvements to the Council’s housing stock
through low-rise flats retrofit initiative and a Welsh Government Grant for
works to hard-to-treat steel framed houses.

Progress on new Council House partnership delivering low carbon
affordable homes.

Successful hosting and expansion of the “Climate Emergency Board”
which brings together public sector, academic and utility organisations in
the city to share best practice on decarbonisation and to develop
collaborative decarbonisation and behaviour change actions.

Detailed designs for the construction of a low carbon new-build high
school as a pathfinder for future builds.

Successful grant funding to pilot and install air source heat pumps in
some council buildings.

Securing over £2m of grant funding from the Cardiff Capital Region
Challenge Fund, in partnership with Monmouth Council, to investigate and
sponsor innovative new ways to deliver local, low carbon and healthy
food solutions.

Planting of 58,000 trees so far, as part of the Coed Caerdydd initiative,
Lamby Way Solar Farm performance levels above expectations for the
year

Emerging Challenges

55.

56.

Though the above list is impressive, and clearly demonstrates the
commitment of the Council and partners to the Climate Emergency
response, the work has also begun to shine a light on the scale of the
challenge ahead of us. Alongside these key achievements there have also
been a number of blockages, issues and clarifications that will need close
attention moving forward.

In particular, the study to quantify the resources needed to decarbonise our
own buildings shows that the sheer scale of funding required to fully each
of our 240 council buildings is likely to be beyond our reach between now
and 2030. Early pilot work is also starting to indicate potential shortages in

Tudalen 38 Page 12 of 18



S7.

58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

the local workforce and supply chain needed to deliver at the scale and pace
required, though this is also acknowledged to be a significant economic
opportunity if addressed well.

Efforts to secure more renewable energy generation schemes on Council
land have also been challenging with two key schemes having encountered
external barriers that have dramatically slowed down, and potentially halted
progress.

The uptake of domestic retrofit initiatives in the wider city, beyond the
directly funded Council initiatives, appears to be very much slower than the
rate needed for major impact.

Notwithstanding the Council’'s new Socially Sustainable Procurement
Strategy and good progress made, the feedback is that our suppliers are
not yet ready to provide dramatically lower carbon goods and services. It is
likely that considerable national support, incentivisation and regulation will
be needed alongside local policy to fully address this challenge.

The National grid decarbonisation progress is also not yet of sufficient scale
and pace to help us meet a 2030 deadline in advance of the national 2050
goal.

From analysis of this data examining the areas where a further acceleration
of change is required, it is clear that the fundamental issue remains the
limitation on major capital funding from central government to fund such
transformation.

Indeed, we know through our various networks that many other Welsh
Public Sector organisations, and UK core cities have identified similar
challenges and there are many active and constructive discussions at all
levels on these issues. Together these are starting to bring clarity and
agreement around the key challenges and barriers that we collectively face.

Alongside this, major national initiatives such as the Welsh Government'’s
Draft Heat Strategy consultation, Climate Engagement Strategy, the all-
Wales Local Area Energy Plan project and emerging Climate Adaptation
Risk Assessments are all bringing greater clarity and policy direction to the
agenda. Together this work is helping to develop a much better
understanding of the challenges and costs of decarbonisation, as well as
the costs of doing nothing.

In this respect, our One Planet Cardiff annual review has also highlighted
the need to draw an even closer relationship between our carbon reduction
or “climate change mitigation” plans and those that address “adaptation”
around known climate change risks. In particular our flood defence work,
which has delivered significant increased resilience in lower lying areas of
the city needs to continue. Robust assessments of the “worst case” risks
around this will help develop a better picture of what balance we need to
strike between prevention and protection. Similarly a better understanding
of the potential effects of other climate change risks, such as overheating,
food chain disruption and climate related migration is needed to inform

Tudalen 39 Page 13 of 18



strategies moving forward and to provide a better sense of the local “cost of
doing nothing” to slow and prevent climate change.

Conclusion

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

Even with the impressive progress and action across the Council’s portfolios
and amongst our partners it is becoming clear that, for some of our key
action areas, reaching a net-zero carbon position by 2030 looks to be
challenging, and will almost certainly not happen without significant
government investment. We are proud that our actions to date have brought
a very strong focus to the need for urgent climate action, have delivered
significant progress towards our goals, and brought invaluable pathfinder
intelligence to the debate. We are determined to carry on with this work and
to ensure that the groundwork we’ve put into the early years of the OPC
strategy is mobilised. It is also clear that these activities need to accelerate
and that we need co-ordinated partnership and Government support to
achieve our goals.

We also need to assess how the varied national targets and action plans fit
with and influence our own. Whilst the Welsh Government ambition for
public sector decarbonisation by 2030 has been a vital driver for us so far,
it is apparent that the levels of funding required to achieve this are not
currently available. We are also mindful there is not a settled position from
the UK Government on key target dates, levels of investment and phase-
out dates for gas boilers and petrol/diesel cars.

Other global initiatives, such as the “Race to Zero” with its 50% carbon
removal by 2030, warrant further investigation and we plan to do this in
consultation with partners and policy makers over the coming months.

What is also very clear are the potential economic development and
wellbeing benefits that could be delivered if there is a strong and focussed
effort on resolving the above issues productively and accelerating out
implementation plans.

Taking all of this learning and evidence building into consideration we now
believe it is pertinent to being forward a wide review to look into the latest
situation with regards the financing required to get to net zero, including
what the economic opportunities are with the green energy transition.

We are therefore proposing to commence work on a “Green Paper” that will
help us better-understand the latest financial situation with regard meeting
carbon-neutral targets and how this aligns to associated government
targets. The Green Paper will also provide a clearer understanding of the
investment opportunities for the city and region of a green energy transition.
This will set out a much clearer picture of goals and targets as well as
engaging the public in changes the transition will bring. This work will be
based on:

« Findings from the forthcoming Local Area Energy Plan work;

Tudalen 40 Page 14 of 18



71.

* Analysis of the funding and partnerships required to get to net
zero — Council and City - including a collaborative focus on
building retrofit and transport modal shift;

* Analysis of opportunities for renewable energy on our own estate
and consultation on how these could be best delivered;

* Analysis of options of investment models for the green energy
transition and economic growth, including opportunities for joint
work with the CCR into regional ‘green city deal’ type
opportunities; and

« Consultation with the public on steps required to reduce
emissions, including uptake of Electric Vehicles and home green
energy measures.

This Green Paper work will commence immediately with the aim of reporting
back to Cabinet during the 24/25 financial year.

Local Member consultation (where appropriate)

72.

N/A

Reason for Recommendations

73.

To ensure that the progress and momentum of our Climate Emergency
response is recorded and to agree a course of action to review this in light
of experience and intelligence gathered to date.

Financial Implications

74.

75.

76.

This report and recommendations do not result in any additional financial
implications but record progress and actions taken to date as part of the
One Planet Cardiff Strategy and the Cardiff Council Climate Emergency
response.

It should be noted that the very challenging targets set out in this report will
require additional capital and revenue budgets that have not been assumed
in the current budgetary framework. Any proposed actions and strategies
that continue or are developed must consider financial implications
alongside other Council financial commitments and pressures to ensure the
budget framework for 2025/26 and future years includes the full approved
commitments for the Council in the medium to long term.

It will be necessary to work closely with Welsh Government and other
partners to understand key requirements, targets, delivery methods and
costs associated along with any financial penalties for non-compliance with
carbon reduction targets. Prior to entering into any commitments, decision
makers must ensure that funding is at a sufficient level to fully cover the
capital programme and revenue costs implications of those commitments.

Tudalen 41 Page 15 of 18



77.

78.

The report proposes an interim review of the Council’'s One Planet Cardiff
strategy based on experience and information gathered to date, prior to the
development of a review for consultation and to establish a future plan of
action. It is essential that a full understanding of the financial issues, risks
and deliverability of any proposed strategy and actions is made available as
proposals are considered and before being taken forward.

Where data is being used to inform decision making and prioritisation, the
source of that data needs to be robust, to ensure interventions and scarce
resources are allocated to priority areas and requirements for sustainability
reporting can be complied with.

Legal Implications (including Equality Impact Assessment where

appropriate)

79.

The report also seeks to undertake a review of progress on the One Planet
Cardiff Strategy. Detailed legal advice will need to be taken on each of the
proposed action plan as the same is developed. To the extent that any of
the proposed actions, measures or projects require any changes to be made
to any of the documents, which comprise the Council’s Policy Framework,
then such matters will be subject to decision of Council. To the extent that
the action plan provides, without caveat, that specified actions will be
undertaken, then the adoption of the plan and strategy will serve to create
a legitimate expectation that such actions will be undertaken by the Council.
The report refers to consultation which it is understood will be undertaken
at a later point. It should be noted that consultation gives rise to the
legitimate expectation that the outcome of the consultation will be taken into
account when developing and determining to adopt the strategy and action
plan.

Equality Duty.

In considering this matter, the Council must have regard to its public sector
equality duties under the Equality Act 2010 (including specific Welsh public
sector duties). This means the Council must give due regard to the need to
(1) eliminate unlawful discrimination, (2) advance equality of opportunity and
(3) foster good relations on the basis of protected characteristics. The
protected characteristics are: age, gender reassignment, sex, race —
including ethnic or national origin, colour or nationality, disability, pregnancy
and maternity, marriage and civil partnership, sexual orientation, religion or
belief — including lack of religion or belief.

When taking strategic decisions, the Council also has a statutory duty to
have due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome resulting from
socio-economic disadvantage (‘the Socio-Economic Duty’ imposed under
section 1 of the Equality Act 2010). In considering this, the Council must

Tudalen 42 Page 16 of 18



take into account the statutory guidance issued by the Welsh Ministers
(WG42004 A More Equal Wales The Socio-economic Duty Equality Act
2010 (gov.wales) and must be able to demonstrate how it has discharged
its duty.

Well Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 - Standard leqal
imps
The Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (‘the Act’) places a
‘well-being duty’ on public bodies aimed at achieving 7 national well-being
goals for Wales - a Wales that is prosperous, resilient, healthier, more equal,
has cohesive communities, a vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language,
and is globally responsible.
In discharging its duties under the Act, the Council has set and published
well being objectives designed to maximise its contribution to achieving the
national well being goals. The well being objectives are set out in Cardiff’'s
Corporate Plan 2023-26. When exercising its functions, the Council is
required to take all reasonable steps to meet its well being objectives. This
means that the decision makers should consider how the proposed decision
will contribute towards meeting the well being objectives and must be
satisfied that all reasonable steps have been taken to meet those objectives.
The well being duty also requires the Council to act in accordance with a
‘sustainable development principle’. This principle requires the Council to
act in a way which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met
without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own
needs. Put simply, this means that Council decision makers must take
account of the impact of their decisions on people living their lives in Wales
in the future. In doing so, the Council must:

Look to the long term

Focus on prevention by understanding the root causes of problems

Deliver an integrated approach to achieving the 7 national well-being

goals

Work in collaboration with others to find shared sustainable solutions

Involve people from all sections of the community in the decisions which

affect them
The decision maker must be satisfied that the proposed decision accords
with the principles above; and due regard must be given to the Statutory
Guidance issued by the Welsh Ministers, which is accessible using the link
below: hitp://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-
generations-act/statutory-quidance/?lang=en

General

The decision maker should be satisfied that the proposal is within the Policy
and Budget Framework, if it is not then the matter must be referred to the
Council. All decisions taken by or on behalf the Council must (a) be within
the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising
powers of behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the
procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Council Procedure
Rules; (e) be fully and properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be
taken having regard to the Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h)
be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances

Tudalen 43 Page 17 of 18


https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-03/a-more-equal-wales.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-03/a-more-equal-wales.pdf
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en

The decision maker should also have regard to, when making its decision,
to the Council’'s wider obligations under the Welsh Language (Wales)
Measure 2011 and the Welsh Language Standards.

HR Implications

There are no HR implications arising from this report.

Property Implications

There are no direct Property Implications arising from this report. Detail
relating to Carbon reduction within the Built Environment is covered in the
Annual Property Plan and other associated governance.

RECOMMENDATIONS
Cabinet is recommended to:

1) Note the progress made on carbon reduction over the period of
the One Planet Cardiff Strategy

2) Approve the commencement of work on of a Climate Change
Response “Green Paper’ to include a clear picture of
challenges, goals and potential investment opportunities
associated with them.

SENIOR RESPONSIBLE | Director Name

OFFICER Andrew Gregory
Date submitted to Cabinet office.

The following background papers have been taken into account,
One Planet Cardiff Strategy

Tudalen 44 Page 18 of 18



ONE PLANET CARDIFF

Annual Review 22/23 — March Cabinet

7 one

planet
One | Ouryvision fora o
Planet | Carbon Neutral \ —

Cardiff | City by 2030

G usrepnL

~W

UCHELGAIS
PRIFDDINAS ~ 5
&ﬁg%hm CARDIFF
CAERDYDD



ONE PLANET CARDIFF

01, Us[epn |

One

Our vision fora

Planet | Carbon Neutral
Cardiff | City by 2030

B A R T et

.........

Report content/summary

Carbon Analysis
* Council Carbon Submission to WG 2022/23
* Central Government Data — whole city 2021

Major Achievements in 22/23

Emerging Challenges

Proposed next steps

plgggt.

\ cargiff

UCHELGAIS
PRIFDDINAS
CAPITAL

AMBITION

\\

*

(:ﬁi{[l,l'l}:}"
CAERDYDD

A



One Our vision for a
Planet | Carbon Neutral
Cardiff | City by 2030

Vision: Council anp City

1. Cardiff City Council Net Zero Carbon by 2030

WG target 2030

2. Cardiff Net Zero Carbon City by 2030
(Partnership Pathway)

GB Target 2050

“By pro-actively addressing the factors that contribute to the Climate Emergency we can build a cleaner,

healthier and more equitable City with a higher quality of life and a thriving more resilient economy.”

UCHELGAIS
PRIFDDINAS Syl
%‘.ﬁﬁ#}l{,“ CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

b
X




>

Climate Summit Event

One Planet Schools Pledge Launch event

Carbon Literacy Training commenced
_nnovate UK funding — OM2 Post - embedding carbon
c

o

2 ocal Area Energy Plan progress

iFurther development of Carbon Assessment tool

oEstates — study of potential costs to reach Net Zero
Energy sensors & data collectors installed across estate

Cardiff Heat Network — major progress on site
Lamby Way Solar Farm

Re:Fit procurement

Low Carbon 21st Century School design

Heat pump pilots

" s

One Planet Cardiff
2023/24 Highlights

New-build Housing Partnership progress
Council House retrofit — lowrise flats & steel framed housing
LA Flex Domestic Retrofit scheme — Launch early 2024

EV rollout — 70 public charge points and growing EV fleet
Coed Caerdydd

£2m CCR Challenge fund grant - Sustainable, low carbon,
healthy food

Transport Strategy — cycle priority works etc

Flood defence works and SUDS

_ i
UCHELGAIS =

PRIFDDINAS |

CAPITAL ~a )y

AMBITION CAR



Carbon Analysis

* Council Operations — Welsh Government carbon reporting — 22/23

Whole City — Central Govt (DESNZ ) 21/22

_l
c
o
Q
Ol
S
N
O

UCHELGAIS
PRIFDDINAS
CAPITAL

AMBITION

W

AN

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD



—
c
o
D
@
5
o)
o

Total emissions

Carbon Analysis — Council
WG Methodology

Total emissions

Total emissions

(kgCO,e) (kgCO,e) (kgCO2e)
% change % change
19/20 to 21/22 to
2019/20 2021/22 2022/23 22/23 22/23

Procurement 125,262,100 | 175,546,938 | 130,704,847 4.3

TOTAL 167,472,634 | 216,028,592 | 167,987,129

TOTAL (minus

procurement) 42,210,534 | 40,481,654 ( 37,282,282

Procurement by far the largest cause of emissions

CAPITAL

UCHELGAIS
PRIFDDINAS

AMBITION

¥

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD



Whole City Emissions 2021 —DESNZz DATA
LOCKDOWN “BOUNCEBACK”

WHOLE CITY CARBON 2019

WHOLE CITY CARBON 2021 1.8M TONNES CO2E

Py Publ'-'_';;eft‘:‘rf _ Waste MgE, 4%
1.78M TONNES CO:2E  gricuturs, 1%
Public sector Waste Mgt Agriculture B
0 7%
Commercial 7% /_ 1%

5%

_I
c
Q.
% Indust TrﬂnEpﬂl’t Domestic, 26% "
5 okt 35%
o 18%
= WHOLE CITY CARBON 2020
1.6M TONNES CO2E
Public sector,
5% Waste Mgt, 4%
B Agriculture, 1%
Industry , 17%
sport, 38%
V
Domestic A
2?9’, Domestic, 28%
o
; : : o ANMDIL I 1UN e——
’ A 0.4% reduction in City Emissions last 3 yrs (10% per year needed) R CAERDYDD



>

« Carbon Reporting Summary

— Quality of data improving

— Further work ongoing to support reporting and project assessment
at a Service Area level

¢G usjepny

— Effects of lockdown are reducing — "back to normal”

— Early years planning and preparation now needs to take effect -
mobilisation

2\

UCHELGAIS

PRIFDDIMNAS o,

CAPITAL i

AMBITION CARDIFF
CAERDYDD



€g usjepnyL

Emerging Challenges

* Costs and timeline for full estate decarbonisation (£860m??)

« Stalled progress on new renewable energy schemes

* Slow fleet transition ( but starting to improve)

* Very slow city wide domestic retrofit uptake (and potential £7-9 bn price tag)
* Procurement supply chains not ready to deliver deep carbon savings soon

« National grid decarb and retrofit — potentially slowing and not 2030 focussed

Highlighting funding gap risk “reaching a net-zero carbon position by 2030 looks to be challenging, and will almost
certainly not happen without significant government investment”

National Policy — “mindful there is not a settled position from the UK Government on key target dates, levels of
investment and phase-out dates for gas boilers and petrol/diesel cars”

Climate adaptation — stronger links between carbon reduction plans and those that adapt to and de-risk climate
change effects

Alignment of targets — e.g. Race to Zero, etc

Council Vs City — need better clarity on roles, responsibilities and National Govt policy/intervention

. ' 3
& T UCHELGAIS -géé
PRIFDDINAS NG

CAPITAL

AMBITION CARDIFF
CAERDYDD



Partner Organisations and National Context

* Core Cities, WLGA, CLAW, CCR Climate Emergency Board Etc
— VERY ACTIVE discussion in all collaborative/partner meetings
— All share the same concerns and challenges

— Cardiff leading the way in both delivery and understanding/quantifying the
challenges

¥G usfepnL

But — collective narrative from partners is:

— We've achieved a huge shift in focus

— 2030 target has been invaluable in getting Climate change on the agenda
— Cumulative impact of funded and feasible projects will be significant

— We know much more about blockages and where to focus attention

o
§, T
Gy A UCHELGAIS =
AORIR PRIFDDINAS . -!5

CAPITAL —a )"

AMBITION CARDIFF
CAERDYDD




Conclusions

* Promote and publicise good progress so far

* Recognise the need for acceleration and greater Government
support

Instigate a review period drawing on lessons learned and
emerging intelligence

 Linking with LAEP and WG statements
* Green Paper Review for Consultation

-
o
D
@
>
a
an

W
UCHELGAIS _g;—’//
( PRIFDDINAS | \'3/
CAPITAL )
AMBITION CARDIFF
CAERDYDD



Next Steps

To prepare a “Green Paper” Energy Review, Consultation and Proposal, which will be agreed by
Cabinet at a future meeting, to include:

* Findings from the Local Area Energy Plan work
* Analysis of the funding and partnerships required to get to net zero — Council and City

* Analysis of opportunities for renewable energy on our own estate and consultation on how these
could be best delivered

* Analysis of options of investment models for the green energy transition and economic growth,
including joint work with the CCR into regional growth opportunities

« Consultation with the public on steps required to reduce emissions, including uptake of Electric

Vehicles and home green energy measures.
[ UCHELGAIS
PRIFDDINAS e,
CAPITAL - 8
AMBITION CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

9g usjepnL

7

2\

"

b




Eitem Agenda 5
CYNGOR CAERDYDD
CARDIFF COUNCIL

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
14 MARCH 2024

BUS PRIORITY NETWORK

Please note Appendix 4 contains confidential legal advice which is exempt from
publication pursuant to paragraph 16 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government Act 1972

Purpose of the Report

1.  To provide Members with an update to deliver a priority bus network across
Cardiff prior to it being considered at Cabinet on 21st March 2024

Structure of the papers

2. The draft report to Cabinet titled “Delivering a Bus Priority Network for Cardiff”
is attached at Appendix A, and outlines the reasons for the reports to Cabinet
as being:

o To seek approval of the draft Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan document,
as set out in Appendix 1.

. To seek approval to go out to public consultation on the Bus Priority
Infrastructure Plan.

o To seek approval to delegate authority to the Director of Transport,
Planning and Environment, in conjunction with the Cabinet Member, to
make minor amendments to the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan and
formulate a programme of deliverable bus priority projects and relevant
engagement with key stakeholders, and to move forward with the
delivery of those key projects.

o To note that all related transport project deliverables included in, and/or
produced from the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan will be subject to
successful funding bids, public consultation, design feasibility,
assessments (including Equalities Impact Assessments EQIA) and
Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs).

Tudalen 57



3. Also attached to the papers are the following appendices:
Appendix 1 - Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan 2024
Appendix 2 - Corridor Improvements (high level options)
Appendix 3 - Equalities Impact Assessment
Appendix 4 - Exempt Legal Implications — CONFIDENTIAL

Appendix B - Presentation
Scope of Scrutiny

4. During this scrutiny, Members have the opportunity to review the draft Cabinet

report and explore:
o Current Challenges and Issues
o Major Developments and Transport Projects
o The Bus Priority Plan.
o Proposes Recommendation and Next Steps
o Future Public and Stakeholder Engagement,

o Project Funding
Background
5.  The 10 year Cardiff Transport White Paper outlines ambitious targets to change
the way people travel within and across the city. The Bus Priority Network is

key to support this with the aim of also improving connectivity and accessibility

of services.

6. The achievement of the Transport Paper modal shift targets also support the
aims of the One Planet Cardiff strategy.

7. The diagram on the following page illustrates the targets included in the
Transport White Paper (2020)

Tudalen 58



T - r; .
B 22.5%

by 2030

¥ 2018

2030

2018

b b

In July 2021, Cabinet approved the undertaking of a public consultation to
develop and inform a Bus Strategy for Cardiff. The papers presented to the
Environmental Scrutiny Committee prior to Cabinet consideration of the Bus
Strategy consultation, detailed that until the Covid pandemic, bus ridership in
Cardiff had remained relatively stable, primarily due to population growth.
However, the pandemic led to public transport numbers falling to approximately
10% in April 2020; and as of Summer 2021, transport numbers rose to
approximately 60% pre-Covid levels. In addition, as of Summer 2021, bus

service frequency had returned to 100% of pre-Covid levels.

The Bus Strategy included a number of ‘Big Moves’, outlined below:

o Big Move 1: Complete the Bus Interchange

o Big Move 2: Create New Priority Bus ‘Smart’ Corridors

o Big Move 3: City Centre Package

o Big Move 4: Metro Integration, Integrated Ticketing and Information
Package

o Big Move 5: Fares

o Big Move 6: Review of Bus Network Governance arrangements for the
medium and long term

o Big Move 7: Creating a Better Customer Experience

o Big Move 8: A Low Emission/Zero Carbon Bus Fleet

o Big Move 9: Integration of Schools Transport

Tudalen 59



10. The aims of Appendix 1, the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan (2024) are to
deliver a network that ‘bridges the gap’ between current bus usage and the

ideal bus network and to support integrated, efficient journeys.

11. The report identifies six routes that would form the ‘corridors’ and enable
connection to the ‘City Centre Bus Box’ and facilitate onward travel. It should be
noted that bus corridors are not necessarily ‘bus lanes’ and that other

interventions can be put in place to support ‘bus corridors’.

12. Itis hoped that these changes will improve journey times, enabling operators to

run better services, which are therefore more appealing.

13. Appendix 3, the Equality Impact Assessment relates to the overarching Bus
Priority Infrastructure Plan. The implementation of future individual projects will

need to be supported by further assessments.

Challenges and Issues

14. The Cabinet reports lists the following as current challenges and issues:

o Bus Patronage — which was impacted by COVID and at the moment is
20% lower that pre Covid amounts

o Funding for Bus Projects — Funding to support the projects will be
sought from the Local Transport Fund, it is also hoped that the Welsh
Governments recent strategy ‘Bws Cymru’ could provide funding.

o Funding for Bus Services - the Bus Emergency Scheme (BES)
supported service through COVID and was replaced by the Bus
Transition Scheme to allow service to continue with reduced numbers.
A new Bus Network Grant will be available from 1 April 2024.
Unfortunately, some services have been cut/reduced/combined in light
of the funding available, it is hoped that a core network of protected
services will provide the impetus for people to make the shift to bus
travel.

o Network Congestion and Pinch Points — Post COVID traffic has
returned to the city and congestion has increased, impacting on bus
journey times. There is a balance to be made in safeguarding the

transport needs of the city at the same time as making improvements.

Tudalen 60



15. The report also refers to other major developments and transport projects

that need to be considered in the planning process:

Central Transport Interchange ( Bus Interchange ) — due to open in
2024

A strategy to support Park and Ride Facilities is to be developed.
South East Wales Metro — creating more interchange locations.
Cardiff Bay Developments — including the arena which will need better
bus provision to support sustainable travel choices by visitors.

Active Travel Network Developments — that also need road space to
create safe routes, and the need for pedestrians/passengers to access
buses and bus stops safely.

Education Facilities — efficient journeys could be a deciding factor in

choice of transport mode.

The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan (Appendix 1)

16. The following are noted as the objectives of the plan:

Faster and more reliable bus services.

Attract more funding for bus priority measures.

More accessible services that are easier to use.

Better integration between bus services and with rail, light rail and bus.
Bus routes and stops designed to complement walking and cycling

facilities.

17. The reports features commentary on the following aspects of the plan:

Establishing a core network of bus routes on the network, to carry
a large majority of passengers on the six identifies corridors, and enable
links from the City Centre Bus Box, out of the city. Table 1 of the
Cabinet report details the routes and potential interventions. Briefly the
routes are:
e Western Bus Corridor (Ely to City Centre)
e North — UHW - ISV Cross City Corridor (University Hospital
Wales to City Centre)
e Eastern Bus Corridor (City Centre along Newport Road to
Newport border and potentially Parkway Station)
e Southern Bus Corridor (City Centre to Bay)

Tudalen 61



¢ Norther Bus Corridor (City Centre to North Cardiff, RCT &
Caerphilly)
¢ Roath-North East (City Centre to Roath and North East Cardiff)

Establishing the secondary network — connecting the core and

regional network

Introduction of a diverse range of interventions, in addition to
dedicated bus lanes, actions to support bus corridors include; bus
prioritisation, bus gates, signage, telematics, kerbside
controls/restrictions, bus stop placement, junction improvements and

other interventions.

Hot spot junctions - 11 have been identified to cause issues currently,
and are listed below and also in Table 1 of the Cabinet Report.

e A48 Cowbridge Road W / A4161 Cowbridge Road E / A48

Western Road

e Saint Fagans Road / Fairwater Road

e Merthyr Road / Caerphilly Road

e B4487 Newport Road / Wentloog Road

¢ Albany Road / City Road / Richmond Road / Crwys Road

¢ Newport Road / City Road

e Newport Road / West Grove

e Bute Terrace/ Churchill Way / Adam St

e Lower Cathedral Road / Neville St/ Clare St

e Cathedral Rd / Cowbridge Road E / Lower Cathedral

e Cowbridge Road East / Wellington Street / Neville St
An Interventions playbook is a list of the options available to deliver
on each corridor depending on it’s location, the issued faced and

depending on suitability for the circumstances.

Park and Rides - the need to enable incorporation of the key routes

with park and rides and/or transport hubs, now in in the future.

Tudalen 62



18.  The diagram below maps the core and secondary routes along with the

identified junction hot spots.

A

Legend

Bus Priority Netwark
=== Core
—— Secondary

@ Key Junctions
[ Cardiff Boundary

0! g 2km
[ —

© OpenStreetMap contributors

19. The Transport Team will be able to develop a programme or works based on
the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan, these will then be able to be presented for
funding opportunities going through the normal process. How quickly the

projects are delivered will depend on the availability of funding and resources.

Consultation and Engagement

20. Bus operators and TfW have been involved in the development of the plan as

the situation is continually evolving.

21. Public consultation will be undertaken following approval of the plan by Cabinet,
and any individual projects developed, following further Cabinet approval will
need to undergo the normal consultation and engagement process with local

members, stakeholders and any Traffic Regulation Order requirements.

22. Equality Impact Assessments will also be required for each future proposal, and

these will be undertaken with the Access Focus Group.

23. Project Funding is noted as the need for financial support for the proposals for

each of the corridors as they are developed. To date internal capital funding

Tudalen 63



has been used to match fund Government grant bids, and £200k of City Region
Deal is supporting the bus corridors in the North of the city and other external
funding is Also notes is that funding that is currently being used to back the

Newport Corridor.

24. The reasons for the recommendations made in the report are set out on points
23-28

25. The financial implications of the delivery the vision of the strategy are not
possible with the financial constraints of the Council. Each proposal will need to
secure external grant funding to maximise s106 funs and not rely on additional

Council monies.

26. Point 30 highlights general Legal Implications. In relation to the following:
. Equality Act 2010
o Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015
o Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011

27. Other legal implications relate to the need for further legal advice on each of
the bus corridor proposals as they are developed and to the requirements in

regard to the proposed consultation on the Bus Priority Plan itself.

28. No HR or Property implications are noted.

Proposed Recommendations to Cabinet
29. The report to Cabinet contains the following recommendations:

i. To seek approval of the draft Bus Periority Infrastructure Plan document,

as set out in Appendix 1.

il. To seek approval to go out to public consultation on the Bus Priority

Infrastructure Plan.

iii. To seek approval to delegate authority to the Director of Transport,
Planning and Environment in conjunction with the Cabinet Member to
make minor amendments to the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan and
formulate a programme of deliverable bus priority projects and relevant
engagement with key stakeholders, and to move forward with the delivery

of those key projects.

Tudalen 64



iv. To note that all related transport project deliverables included in, and/or
produced from the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan will be subject to
successful funding bids, public consultation, design feasibility,
assessments (including Equalities Impact Assessments EQIA) and
Traffic Regulation Orders (TROs).

Way Forward

Clir Dan De’Ath, Cabinet Member for Transport & Strategic Planning and Andrew
Gregory, Director, Planning Transport & Environment have been invited to make a
statement and answer Member’s questions. They have been asked to make a brief

presentation followed by Member’s questions.

Legal Implications

The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend
but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to
consider and review matters, there are no direct legal implications. However, legal
implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented with or
without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to
Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those
recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be
within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers on
behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural
requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and
properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the
Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the

circumstances.

Financial Implications

The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend
but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to
consider and review matters, there are no direct financial implications at this stage in
relation to any of the work programme. However, financial implications may arise if
and when the matters under review are implemented with or without any

modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to

Tudalen 65



Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from those

recommendations

RECOMMENDATION
The Committee is recommended to:
i. Consider the information in this report, and the presentation and any
further information presented at the meeting;
il. Determine whether they would like to make any comments,
observations or recommendations on this matter; and

iii. Decide the way forward for any future scrutiny of the issues discussed.

LEANNE WESTON
Interim Deputy Monitoring Officer
8t March 2024

Tudalen 66



Appendix A

CARDIFF COUNCIL
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

CABINET MEETING: March 2024

Delivering a Bus Priority Network for Cardiff

PLANNING, TRANSPORT & HIGHWAYS (CLLR DAN DE’ATH)

AGENDA ITEM:

Reason for this Report

1.

To seek approval of the draft Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan document, as
set out in Appendix 1.

To seek approval to go out to public consultation on the Bus Priority
Infrastructure Plan.

To seek approval to delegate authority to the Director of Transport,
Planning and Environment, in conjunction with the Cabinet Member, to
make minor amendments to the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan and
formulate a programme of deliverable bus priority projects and relevant
engagement with key stakeholders, and to move forward with the delivery
of those key projects.

To note that all related transport project deliverables included in, and/or
produced from the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan will be subject to
successful funding bids, public consultation, design feasibility,
assessments (including Equalities Impact Assessments EQIA) and Traffic
Regulation Orders (TROs).

Background

5.

In January 2020, Cardiff approved the ambitious Transport White Paper,
that set out the 10 year transport vision for the city. In this document, it
identified a series of key ambitions, one of which included a target to
double bus passenger numbers by 2030 (from 2018). The document also
included a vison for connected bus priority routes across the city.

Tudalen 67 Page 10f 15



Appendix A

Figure 1: The 2030 mode share target set out in the Transport White Paper (2020)
[/ v/ .
A 76 %

B 22.5%

odes by 2030

v

2018

2030

v

2018

.

In addition to the White Paper, a Bus Strategy for Cardiff (2021) was taken
to Cabinet in July 2021 and was then subject to a public consultation. This
wider strategy included all elements of bus and identified a series of ‘Big
Moves’ that included key success factors such as pricing, ticketing,
services, fleet and infrastructure.

The current Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan (2024) is an ancillary to the
Bus Strategy for Cardiff (2021) and focuses on the most critical of the
priorities highlighted in that strategy - to identify and deliver key priority bus
routes across the Cardiff network.

The White Paper (2020) and Bus Strategy (2021) both include a bus
priority network as a key aspiration. This network of routes connects into
several key interchange points across the network, namely the Central
Transport Interchange, Waungron Station, University Hospital Wales,
other rail interchanges, and several other Park & Ride sites. The bus
priority connections to, and from these key interchange sites provide the
connection to the network and any onward destination. Furthermore,
improving the connections to these sites will enable operators to offer high
quality services that are attractive to the public.

Since the publication of the White Paper (2020) and the Bus Strategy
(2021), Cardiff Council has delivered several projects that enhance the bus

Tudalen 68 Page 2 of 15



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Appendix A

network in Cardiff. They include enhancements to the City Centre’s Bus
Priority Box and various other bus priority installations across the city.
Whilst these can be considered as successful measures for bus, further
projects are required to tackle current issues and achieve the vision for
bus in Cardiff.

In addition, a number of critical threats have emerged, that have
threatened the delivery of the vision. In particular, the Covid pandemic
dramatically impacted on bus ridership. Since the pandemic, there has
been a return to bus usage, but not enough to mitigate the losses that
occurred. As a result, in recent years, a structural challenge to the viability
of bus networks and organisations has developed that resulted in the
Welsh Government introducing emergency funding. Nonetheless, this has
not fully addressed the underlying causes of this crisis.

The main aim of the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan (2024) is to provide a
medium-term solution, that forms the bridge between the vision of a bus
network in Cardiff, and the critical challenge to bus usage that has
emerged, by the delivery of key infrastructure measures on the transport
network. The plan will focus on facilitating end-to-end journey quality
through infrastructure delivery. Six core corridors have been identified and
an interventions toolkit will provide a list of measures that can be applied
on each route.

The six bus corridors will connect on to the City Centre Bus Box and
provide further onward connections to key interchange sites such as the
Central Transport Interchange, rail interchange sites, and park and ride.

The delivery of these six bus corridors will enable bus operators to run
higher quality bus services, making bus a more attractive transport mode
for the residents of Cardiff. The corridors also connect to the new Central
Transport Interchange (via the City Centre Bus Box), and several other key
interchange sites around the city; this connected network of bus corridors
will offer benefit to residents of Cardiff, the South East Wales Region and
visitors from further afield.

It is important to note that the identification of six key bus corridors does
not mean bus lanes along each route. Cardiff has a unique transport
network, one that is constrained by space and several geographic factors.
There is therefore a need to consider all modes of transport and the
integration of bus infrastructure in to a multi modal environment.

The assessment and project management process applied to each route
will be used to identify the best mix of interventions that can be applied to
each route, whilst also ensuring the corridors are integrated into the mixed-
use nature of the transport network in Cardiff (for further information on the
type of interventions that could be used see section 27 of this report and
the Bus Infrastructure Plan in Appendix 2).

The Bus Priority Infrustrucutre Plan has been subject to a first stage EQIA

(see Appendix 3). Each future project will be subject to further detailed
EQIAs.

Tudalen 69 Page 3 of 15



Appendix A

Current Challenges and Issues

17.

18.

19.

20.

Bus Patronage: The ambition set out in the White Paper is to double the
number of bus passengers by 2030 (from 2018 numbers). The COVID19
era has damaged this ambition and has caused a drop in bus passenger
numbers, with current levels operating 20% below pre-Covid levels.

Funding for Bus Projects: The Local Transport Fund will be applied to
for funding. The recent introduction of the Welsh Government’s Bus
Strategy ‘Bws Cymru’ could provide a source of support and funding for
bus priority measures. A network vision and priority plan will form a key
foundation in enabling the submission of high-quality funding bids, should
funding be made available.

Funding for Bus Services: During the COVID19 era the Welsh
Government funded bus operators to continue running their pre-COVID
services via the Bus Emergency Fund (BES). The BES funding ensured
that operators could continue services through the pandemic and on to the
recovery period. This funding has been gradually reduced accounting for
rebased passenger demand post-COVID through the Bus Transition Fund
to a Bus Network Grant that will begin from 1st April 2024. Operators and
Local Authorities have reviewed the services and inevitably reduced
frequencies, cut services in some instances and/or combined routes.
Improved bus priority on a core network will protect core services, improve
journey quality and could form the catalyst to attracting passengers back
to buses. A dedicated core network could also make additional services
more commercially viable in the future.

Funding for Bus Services: During the COVID19 era, the Welsh
Government funded bus operators to continue running their pre-COVID
services, via the Bus Emergency Fund (BES). The BES funding ensured
that operators could continue services through the pandemic and on to the
recovery period. This funding has been gradually reduced accounting for
rebased passenger demand post-COVID through the Bus Transition Fund
to a Bus Network Grant that will begin from 1st April 2024. Operators and
Local Authorities have reviewed the services and inevitably reduced
frequencies and cut services in some instances or combined routes.
Improved bus priority on a core network will protect core services, improve
journey quality and could form the catalyst to attracting passengers back
to buses. A dedicated core network could also make additional services
more commercially viable in the future.

Network Congestion and Pinch Points: Cardiff is a growing city that
attracts millions of visitors per year; the numbers of people moving around
the city is outnumbering the capacity of the network. The return to pre-
COVID traffic levels has seen congestion increase, which has a knock-on
effect on buses. Congested road links and junctions mean slower bus
services and poorer journey quality. There is now a need to provide the
right mix of infrastructure that ensures bus operators can provide reliable

Tudalen 70 Page 4 of 15



Appendix A

and attractive bus services, whilst also ensuring our transport network can
operate around, or in parallel to, any new infrastructure.

2. Major Developments and Transport Projects: Cardiff is a growing city
and there are several key developments and transport projects that need
to be considered as part of the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan. They
include;

a. Central Transport Interchange (CTIl): The opening of CTI in 2024
will provide an additional key transport hub for the bus network. The
network will need to be further enhanced to serve this facility and to
safeguard its future success.

b. Park and Ride Facilities: A separate strategy for Park and Ride will
be created in the future. The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan has
been created to plug in to the current known and future Park and
Ride sites in Cardiff. The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan can be
amended in the future should any new sites be proposed.

c. South East Wales Metro: The development of the railways and
stations in and around the Cardiff area will mean additional
interchange points and a need to connect such facilities with key
areas of the city.

d. Cardiff Bay Developments: The forthcoming redevelopments in
Cardiff Bay will require transport connections. Major developments
such as the Cardiff Bay Arena will need enhanced bus connections
so that people can choose to travel sustainably.

e. Active Travel Network Developments: The development of the
cycleway network is both an issue and a challenge for the bus
network. Cycle lanes take away road space and add extra time at
junctions and this can result in journey time delay for buses. The
challenge is how to integrate cycleway and bus infrastructure so
that they work together. Pedestrian facilities are also a key
consideration in this instance - bus passengers are also
pedestrians and it is therefore important to ensure that bus stops
are in the correct location. These factors further strengthen the
need to integrate transport scheme design across all modes.

f. Education Facilities: Cardiff is currently embarking on an ambitious
upgrade to its school facilities via the 21t Century Schools
Programme. Cardiff also has a long-standing reputation as one of
the best higher education cities in the UK and has a large student
population. Improved bus journey quality could be a key contributor
in attracting pupils and students away from the car and on to buses
as their default transport choice.

The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan

Tudalen 71 Page 5 of 15



10.

11.

Appendix A

A copy of the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan is appended to this report as
Appendix 1. The following section of this report provides a brief summary
of the key components of the plan.

The main objectives of the plan are as follows:

Faster and more reliable bus services.

Attract more funding for bus priority measures.

More accessible services that are easier to use.

Better integration between bus services and with rail, light rail and
bus.

Bus routes and stops designed to complement walking and cycling
facilities.

N =

o

The plan aims to achieve these objectives by identifying a user-based
approach to the delivery of infrastructure-based improvements. The
following key routes, junction hot spots and intervention tools are
highlighted in the report:

Establishing a core network of bus routes on the network: The Bus
Priority Infrastructure Plan has identified six core routes that carry 80% of
Cardiff Bus passengers; these routes connect on to the City Centre Bus
Box and out towards the secondary and regional routes. Figure 2 of this
report shows the core network and Table 1 of this report lists and names
each core route.

Establishing the secondary network - the connection to the core and
regional network: The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan identifies the
secondary and regional networks and shows how they connect into the
core network.

Introduce a Diverse Range of Interventions: Rather than simply
requiring the introduction of bus lanes on all routes, it is proposed to
introduce a range of measures appropriate to locations and infrastructure
already in place. These measures may include bus lanes, bus
prioritisation, signage, telematics, kerbside controls, bus stop placement
and other interventions.

A list of Junction Hot Spots: There are several problem junctions known
to cause bus journey time delay. The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan
details a current list of these junctions that can be worked through and
edited over the lifetime of the plan. A list of current junctions is included in
Table 1 of this report.

An Interventions Playbook: This list of interventions details all the
available infrastructure options available on the core network. It is
envisaged that one or several interventions can be used on each corridor
— subject to feasibility. Examples of the interventions include Bus lanes,
bus gates, kerbside TRO restrictions, junction improvements, network
technology and the reallocation of bus stops.

Park & Rides: Ensure integration of key corridors with park & rides sites
and/or multimodal hubs (existing and future).

Tudalen 72 Page 6 of 15



Appendix A

Figure 2: The Core Network, Secondary Network and Junction Hot Spots

Legend
Bus Priarity Network

=== Primary Routes
Secondary Routes

@®  Key Junctions

Table 1 — Key Bus Priority Routes and Potential Interventions

Core Bus Network — Proposed Intervention Routes / Locations

Route 1 — Western Bus Corridor (Ely to City Centre): A key route that connects
the areas of Ely, Trelai, Canton and Riverside with each other, and also to the
city centre.

Potential Interventions: This route is not wide enough to provide bus lanes on
either side, although some areas could benefit from some sections of priority
lanes to assist with improved journey time and reliability. Other measures to
consider on this route would be improved kerbside controls that assist buses
with unopposed passage through busy areas, reorganising of bus stops and the
possible introduction of technology installs on junctions.

Please Note: The above text is an early assessment on the possibilities of the
route, all work is subject to further assessment, consultation, transport project
processes and funding.

Route 2 North — UHW - ISV Cross City Corridor (University Hospital Wales to
City Centre: A route that has been chosen due to the vital need to provide high
guality public transport connections to the UHW site. Additionally the route
will then provide a key connection through the area of Grangetown and
onwards to the ISV and Vale of Glamorgan.

Potential Interventions (UHW to City Centre): The work on this section will
focus on how bus journey time and reliability can be improved through the

Tudalen 73 Page 7 of 15



Appendix A

areas of Plasnewydd, Cathays and Gabalfa. Due to space constraints, it is likely
that a mixture of kerbside controls, junction improvements, technology and
bus stop improvements will be used in the area.

Potential Interventions (City Centre to ISV): Space constraints in the
Grangetown area will see a focus on technology, bus stop locations and
kerbside controls. The area further south, towards the ISV, could see a broader
mix of interventions installed that could include some, or all of the measures
available in the Interventions List.

Please Note: The above text is an early assessment on the possibilities of the
route, all work is subject to further assessment, consultation, transport project
processes and funding.

Route 3 — Eastern Bus Corridor (City Centre along Newport Road to Newport
Border and *Parkway Station): A key corridor that connects Cardiff with
Newport. The corridor also provides an arterial bus route that serves the areas
of Pentwyn, Pontprennau, Rumney and St Mellons. *Parkway Station subject to
planning permission.

Potential Interventions: This route will be assessed to see how much gold
standard bus infrastructure is feasible. Bus lanes, technology, kerbside controls
and bus stop relocations will be used to achieve the vision of a high quality bus
route.

Please Note: The above text is an early assessment on the possibilities of the
route, all work is subject to further assessment, consultation, transport project
processes and funding.

Route 4 — Southern Bus Corridor (City Centre to Bay): A route from the City
Centre to Cardiff Bay has been included in the plan to futureproof and support
any future developments. No work has taken place to date on this route, and it
will be subject to further assessment and future developments.

Potential Interventions: Some, or all the interventions available could be used
on this route. The aim of any route would be to connect the bay with the city
centre and support any existing rail infrastructure — if needed.

Please Note: The above text is an early assessment on the possibilities of the
route, all work is subject to further assessment, consultation, transport project
processes and funding.

Route 5 — Northern Bus Corridor (City Centre to North Cardiff, RCT and
Caerphilly): Known as the Northern Bus Corridor (NBC), this route is already in
Stage 2 WelTAG. The corridor is made up of several routes that connect North
Cardiff through Gabalfa Roundabout and into the City Centre. There is also a
regional aspect to the route as it connects to both Rhondda Cynon Taf and
Caerphilly.

Potential Interventions: The area south of Gabalfa roundabout is currently
undergoing an assessment to identify what level of bus priority could be

Tudalen 74 Page 8 of 15



Appendix A

achieved. These priority measures will be backed up by technological
installations and the reorganisation of bus stop locations.

Please Note: The above text is an early assessment on the possibilities of the
route, all work is subject to further assessment, consultation, transport project
processes and funding.

Route 6: Roath-North East Cardiff (City Centre to Roath and North East
Cardiff): A key corridor due to the connection to the highly populated areas of
Plasnewydd and Penylan. This corridor will also serve the large student
population in the area and provide connection to some key educational
facilities.

Potential Interventions: Kerbside controls and reallocation of bus stops could
be a key feature on this corridor. Further assessment will be used to identify
which junctions could be improved and where technology installs could be
utilised to aid bus movement.

Please Note: The above text is an early assessment on the possibilities of the
route, all work is subject to further assessment, consultation, transport project
processes and funding.

Key Junctions — Proposed Interventions

Please Note: The junctions below have been identified by bus operators as
issues on the transport network. No further assessment work has taken place to
date, and any future work is subject to further assessment, consultation,
transport project processes and funding.

A48 Cowbridge Road W / A4161 Cowbridge Road E / A48 Western Avenue

Saint Fagans Road / Fairwater Road

Merthyr Road / Caerphilly Road

B4487 Newport Road / Wentloog Road

Albany Road / City Road / Richmond Road / Crwys Road

Newport Road / City Road

Newport Road / West Grove

Bute Terrace/ Churchill Way / Adam St

Lower Cathedral Road / Neville St / Clare St

Tudalen 75 Page 9 of 15



Appendix A

Cathedral Rd / Cowbridge Road E / Lower Cathedral

Cowbridge Road East / Wellington Street / Neville St

K
12.  The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan will allow the Transport Team to create
a programme of bus projects that will improve bus priority on the six core
routes and alleviate the pressure on the junction hot spots. These projects
can be submitted for funding bids when they have been taken through the
Council’s usual transport project process.
13.  The speed of programme delivery will be subject to the success of those

funding bids and the available resources in the Transport Programme
Team.

Proposed Recommendation and Next Steps

14.

In view of the above summary and the appended Bus Priority Infrastructure
Plan, it is recommended that the draft plan is approved by Cabinet and
delegation is provided to the Director of Planning, Transport and
Environment to proceed to public consultation on the plan, and to move
forward with the development of a programme of bus projects.

Future Public and Stakeholder Engagement

15.

16.

17.

18.

The current plan has been created with the input of bus operators and
TFW. Continual stakeholder engagement will be required in an ever-
changing environment.

A public consultation on the plan will be used to gain feedback from the
public.

All associated deliverable projects will be required to follow the usual
Transport Project Process and will therefore be subject to further cabinet
approval (subject to value), local member engagement, stakeholder
engagement, public consultation, and a traffic regulation order (TRO)
process.

All transport projects associated with the plan will be subject to
engagement with the Access Focus Group an EQIA.

Project Funding

19.

The Transport Team have so far used an allocation of internal Council
capital funding for the development of bus corridors and the allocation of

Tudalen 76 Page 10 of 15



Appendix A

match funding for Government Grant Bids. The Council has been
successful in obtaining £200k of City Region Deal funding for the
development of bus corridors in the north of the city this year. The Newport
Corridor is also being funded from external grant funding.

20.  Further external grant funding will be required on an annual basis to aid
the development and delivery of all schemes. The formulation of base plan
of core routes is to be used to aid this process and show how singular
infrastructure projects fit in to a wider vision.

21.  All projects to deliver changes on the bus corridors will be subject to
successful external grant funding bids.

Local Member consultation (where appropriate)

22. Local Members will be consulted with as part of the Transport Project
Process and Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) process associated with the
delivery of any transport scheme associated with the Bus Priority
Infrastructure Plan.

Reason for Recommendations

23. To achieve the Vision for bus set out in the White Paper for Transport
2020.

24. To realise the ‘Big Moves’ in the wider Bus Strategy for Cardiff, with
particular emphasis on supporting Big Moves 1-3 which relate to the
delivery of bus infrastructure and priority.

25. A Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan would be a major step forward for the
transport network in Cardiff. It would contribute significantly to making
buses a more attractive option for travel.

26. To place bus journey quality and the end-to-end user experience at the
heart of future transport projects.

27. To prioritise a core set of six bus corridors for infrastructure improvements
— subject to further assessment.

28. To enable the Transport Team to move forward with the development of

bus priority projects on those routes and to form an associated delivery
programme.

29. Financial Implications

The report seeks approval for the Bus Priority Strategy focusing on bus priority
infrastructure and as detailed in Appendix 1. It also seeks approval for delegation
to the Director of Planning, Transport and Environment to proceed with the
development of a programme of bus projects.

Tudalen 77 Page 110115



Appendix A

The financial implications of the implementation of the Bus Priority Strategy and
the proposed interventions are not identified at this stage and will need to be
subject to the development of detailed project delivery programmes and
confirmation of related funding sources.

The Strategy as set out is not affordable within existing Council budget allocations
and will only be deliverable if additional external funding is secured. All projects
will need to have identified and confirmed funding sources with external funding
and S106 contributions maximised to ensure no further Council contribution.

30. Legal Implications

The report recommends the approval of a draft Bus Priority Plan in accordance
with the 2021 Bus Strategy.

In developing the plan and implementing the same:

(i) detailed legal advice should be taken/sought on each of the proposals
and their achievability given any legal constraints.

(ii) the Council needs to be mindful, as the owner (sole shareholder) of a
municipal bus company, of its duties under the Transport Act 1985 and the
need to ensure there is no distortion of competition and that any
opportunities are open to all operators providing bus/transport services.

(iii) where third party funding is to be relied upon to implement the plan,
the Council needs to be satisfied that the conditions attached to such
funding can be met.

Consultation

The report refers to a public consultation exercise being undertaken in relation
to the draft Bus Priority Plan. It should be noted that any consultation and
engagement must:

(a) be carried out when the proposal is at a formative stage

(b) consultees must be given sufficient information to understand the project
and to respond

(c) consultees must be given sufficient time to respond and

(d) responses must be conscientiously taken into account when finalising the
relevant decision, as a consultation exercise gives rise to the legitimate
expectation that due regard will be given to the outcome of the consultation, in
determining the way forward .

It should be noted that Legal Services have not received a copy of the final
version of the draft Bus Priority Plan 2023 document annexed to this report, so
have been unable to consider the same - but it is understood from the body of
this report that the aforementioned plan contains a number of initiatives that aim
to improve bus services.

In considering the recommendations contained within the report and in

developing the plan and various projects/policies, regard should be given,
amongst other matters, to the following general legal requirements:

Tudalen 78 Page 12 of 15



Appendix A

Equality Requirements

The Council’s duties under the Equality Act 2010. Pursuant to these legal duties
Councils must, in making decisions, have due regard to the need to (1) eliminate
unlawful discrimination, (2) advance equality of opportunity and (3) foster good
relations on the basis of protected characteristics. Protected characteristics are:
(a). Age,(b) Gender reassignment (c) Sex (d) Race — including ethnic or national
origin, colour or nationality, (e) Disability, (f) Pregnancy and maternity, (g)
Marriage and civil partnership, (h) Sexual orientation (i) Religion or belief —
including lack of belief.

When taking strategic decisions, the Council also has a statutory duty to have
due regard to the need to reduce inequalities of outcome resulting from socio-
economic disadvantage (‘the Socio-Economic Duty’ imposed under section 1 of
the Equality Act 2010). In considering this, the Council must take into account
the statutory guidance issued by the Welsh Ministers (WG42004 A More Equal
Wales The Socio-economic Duty Equality Act 2010 (gov.wales) and must be
able to demonstrate how it has discharged its duty.

An Equalities Impact Assessment aims to identify the equalities implications of
the proposed decision, including inequalities arising from socio-economic
disadvantage, and due regard should be given to the outcomes of the Equalities
Impact Assessment (Appendix 3).

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (‘the Act’) places a ‘well-
being duty’ on public bodies aimed at achieving 7 national well-being goals for
Wales - a Wales that is prosperous, resilient, healthier, more equal, has cohesive
communities, a vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language, and is globally
responsible.

In discharging its duties under the Act, the Council has set, and published well-
being objectives designed to maximise its contribution to achieving the national
well-being goals. The well-being objectives are set out in Cardiff's Corporate Plan
2023-26. When exercising its functions, the Council is required to take all
reasonable steps to meet its well-being objectives. This means that the decision
makers should consider how the proposed decision will contribute towards
meeting the well-being objectives and must be satisfied that all reasonable steps
have been taken to meet those objectives.

The well-being duty also requires the Council to act in accordance with a
‘sustainable development principle’. This principle requires the Council to act in
a way which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met without
compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own needs. Put
simply, this means that Council decision makers must take account of the impact
of their decisions on people living their lives in Wales in the future. In doing so,
the Council must:

e look to the long term
e focus on prevention by understanding the root causes of problems

Tudalen 79 Page 13 of 15


https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-03/a-more-equal-wales.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-03/a-more-equal-wales.pdf

Appendix A

e deliver an integrated approach to achieving the 7 national well-being
goals

e work in collaboration with others to find shared sustainable solutions

e involve people from all sections of the community in the decisions which
affect them

The decision maker must be satisfied that the proposed decision accords with the
principles above; and due regard must be given to the Statutory Guidance issued
by the Welsh Ministers, which is accessible using the link below:

http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/futuregenerations-
act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en

General

The Council has to be mindful of the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011
and the Welsh Language Standards when making any policy decisions and
consider the impact upon the Welsh language, the report and Equality Impact
Assessment deals with all these obligations. The Council has to consider the
Well-being of Future Guidance (Wales) Act 2015 and how this strategy may
improve the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of Wales.

The decision maker should be satisfied that the decision is in accordance with
the financial and budgetary policy.

All decisions taken by or on behalf the Council must (a) be within the legal
powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by
law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers of behalf
of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural
requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Council Procedure Rules; (e) be fully
and properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to
the Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in
all the circumstances

HR Implications

7. There are no HR Implications for this report.

Property Implications

8. There are no Property Implications for this report.

Tudalen 80 Page 14 of 15


http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/futuregenerations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/futuregenerations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en

Appendix A

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is recommended to:

31.

32.

33.

34.

To seek approval of the draft Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan document, as
set out in Appendix 1.

To seek approval to go out to public consultation on the Bus Priority
Infrastructure Plan.

To seek approval to delegate authority to the Director of Transport,
Planning and Environment in conjunction with the Cabinet Member to
make minor amendments to the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan and
formulate a programme of deliverable bus priority projects and relevant
engagement with key stakeholders, and to move forward with the delivery
of those key projects.

To note that all related transport project deliverables included in, and/or
produced from the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan will be subject to
successful funding bids, public consultation, design feasibility,
assessments (including Equalities Impact Assessments EQIA) and Traffic
Regulation Orders (TROs).

SENIOR RESPONSIBLE OFFICER | Andrew Gregory

Director of Planning, Transport &
Environment

08t February 2024

The following appendices are attached:

Appendix 1 Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan 2024
Appendix 2 Corridor Improvements (high level options)
Appendix 3 Equalities Impact Assessment

Appendix 4 Exempt Legal Implications

Tudalen 81 Page 15 of 15



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



A=COM

APPENDIX 1

Cardiff Bus Priority Plan

2024 - 2030

Cardiff Council

February 2024



Quality information

Prepared by Checked by Verified by Approved by
Ben Green Khomal Aruje Christian Bodé James Gait
Graduate Consultant Senior Consultant Director Regional Director
Aiden Cowell Philip Jones

Graduate Consultant Senior Consultant

Revision History

Revision Revision date Details Authorized Name Position

First Draft 17 July 2023

Second Draft 8 August 2023

Third Draft 15 September 2023

Fourth Draft 18 October 2023

Fifth Draft 13 February 2024

Final 27 February 2024 Final JG James Gait Regional Director

Prepared for:
Cardiff Council

Prepared by:

Lydia Barnstable

AECOM Ltd

Colmore Building

Colmore Circus Queensway
Birmingham

B4 6AT

Tel: +44(0) 121 7101100

© 2024 AECOM. All Rights Reserved.

This document has been prepared by AECOM UK&I Ltd (“AECOM”) for sole use of our client (the “Client”) in
accordance with generally accepted consultancy principles, the budget for fees and the terms of reference
agreed between AECOM and the Client. Any information provided by third parties and referred to herein has not
been checked or verified by AECOM, unless otherwise expressly stated in the document. No third party may rely
upon this document without the prior and express written agreement of AECOM.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 84 AECOM |



Table of Contents

1. OUr AMDBILION FOr BUS TFAVEL........iiiiiiie ettt e et e e e e e et e e e e e e bbn e e e eeeeeanes 1
2. CUTENE STEULION ...ttt e e ekttt e e e e ottt et e e e e e e s s bbb e et e e e e e e nb b bbb et e e e e e aannbnneeeaeeeaaanes 4
3. (@101l - 1o BT PP PP PP PU PP TOPPPPPPPPPN 5
4. User focused approach to investment in bus infrastruCture ........cooooeoeoeoieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 11
5. [TV 2TV I 10T a1 o1 o o 14
6. (0] o] 1= 1)Y= PP 17
7. Summary and CONCIUSIONS.........coiiiieiee e 17
Tables

Table 1 — Bus Improvements in the Local DevelopmMent PIAN...............uuuuueuueuueeieeeeieeeeeeeeeeeeennennennnnnnneennnennennnnnnes 1
Table 2 — Scheduled Coach Services to / from Cardiff operated by National Express & Megabus....................... 10
Table 3 — Bus Stops and their Distance from Cardiff Coach Station.................uuuuuueuriiiieieiiiiieeieieeeeeeeereeeeen. 10
Table 4 — Gold standard bus Service CharaCteriStiCS .........c..uuiiiiiieiiiiieei e 11
Table 5 — Bus Priority INterventions PlayDOOK. ............uuuuuueerieiiuieeeeetiueeeeaeeeeeeeeeeneneenneeeeeeeeneenennenenennnnnnennssnnnnnnnnns 13
Table 6 — Strat@giC BUS COITIOONS .......uuuuuuuuuueeeuueuueueeeeneeneeeenneneeeseneeenessnsessssssssssssssssssnssssnssssssssssssnsnnnssnsssnnnnnnnnes 14
Table 7 — KEY BUS PriOrity JUNCHONS ... ..uuuuuuueeeueeueueeeuenenneeeeesaeeeenennesnnsnsssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssnnnnsnnnnes 15
Table 8 — BUS Priority PIan ODJECHVES ..........uuuuuuuuuuueuiueeeueeeeeaeaneneeeennnneenennnsnsessnsnssnsssnnnnssnsssssnnssssssnnssmssssnnnsnnnnes 17

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 85 AECOM |



Cardiff Council

1. Our Ambition for Bus Travel

Bus is a vital component of the wider sustainable travel offer and Cardiff Council
commits to implementing priority measures to make bus more attractive and the
travel mode of choice. This plan sets out the immediate infrastructure priorities
needed to support our ambition for fast, reliable and attractive bus services aligned
with the bus vision in the Council’'s Transport White Paper and, in partnership with
the bus companies and other stakeholders, to build bus patronage back to pre-
pandemic levels and to increase bus’s mode share. It also considers facilities for
scheduled coach services that provide people with direct, express services to and
from the city. The plan focuses on user experience and provides a framework to
guide resource allocation and funding applications. The Bus Priority Plan closely
aligns with our Transport White Paper and seeks to address the bus infrastructure
elements of the nine-point Draft Bus Strategy consulted on in 2021. Llwybr Newydd,
the Transport Strategy for Wales and the more detailed bus vision set out in Bws
Cymru, as well as Cardiff Council’s One Planet Cardiff, and the Local Development
Plan are other key strategic documents informing this plan.

Cardiff's Transport White Paper
Transport Vision to 2030

Changing how ) .
we move around Our Transport White Paper: Transport Vision to 2030
agrowingcity

outlines the need for change in the way people move
around Cardiff and responds to the climate emergency,
improve air quality, support healthy and safer communities.
It identifies funding to invest in public transport initiatives.

The Vision identifies the following key actions for bus
services to “Connect Cardiff with the region with frequent,
affordable, modern buses and quick and easy interchange
to other transport modes”:

e Create seamless connections between buses, trains,
trams, and other travel modes.

« Introduce bus priority measures, such as bus priority corridors and dedicated
bus lanes.

e Improve reliability of bus services.

e Provide real time information, accessible for everyone.

e Introduce SMART and contactless ticketing system '
e Ensure fairer fares.

e Move to a low-emission public transport network.
e Promote sustainable travel options.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 86

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Make Iz Make
76% b/ 22.5%

of all journeys by reductionin the
sustainable travel number of car journeys
modes by 2030 by 2030 (from 2018)

M 2018

= QOOOOOOO

Double the numbers travelling by bus by 2030 (from 2018)

Doubling the numbers cycling by 2030 (from 2018)

The White Paper sets out our ambition for sustainable travel and what that means for
bus travel:

These ambitions remain valid however, the Covid 19 pandemic changed people’s
travel habits and bus travel was particularly hard hit with the numbers of people
travelling by bus still being 10-20% below the pre-pandemic levels. Bus patronage
performance levels will be monitored regularly throughout the period to 2030.
Current mode share estimates for Cardiff are shown below:

2022 % Mode Share

7

m Cycling = Bus m Walking mCar

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 87

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Nine Point Draft Bus Strategy 2021. Cardiff Council consulted on a draft bus
strategy in October 2021. This set out a nine-point strategy to improve bus services
for residents and commuters. The nine-point draft strategy included:

1.

Completion of Planned Major Capital Infrastructure: This involves the
completion of the Central Bus Interchange and building three Transport
Interchanges at Waungron Road in Fairwater, Parkway Station in St Mellons,
and at the University Hospital of Wales in Heath. A new park and ride facility
will also be built off the M4 at junction 33 and options will be explored for
another interchange facility at Junction 32 to displace traffic off the A470.

New Bus priority ‘smart’ corridors: Several ‘smart’ bus corridors have been
identified, including a cross-city route and a possible orbital route to a wider
range of destinations without needing to travel into the city centre to go from
one side of the city to the other. Services would be more frequent, using
electric-powered buses in inner city areas or in areas where there are existing
air-quality issues, with quality facilities available on-board for customers to
use, and improved information available at bus stops.

City centre package: As well as the completion of the Central Interchange,
further plans involve the creation of a number of transport hubs around the
city, so that customers can interchange between train, bus, cycling and
walking. There will be a clear prioritised ‘city centre loop’ for buses, well-
located bus stops and facilities for customers to use.

Integrating with the Metro, integrated ticketing and clear information for
customers: These plans include delivering a single, integrated ticket that can
be used on trains and with different bus companies. This will make it easier for
people to interchange between train, bus and active travel. The council will
continue to develop segregated cycleways and deliver improvements to
footways. Signage and on-street information will also be improved so that
people can understand how they can move around the city by interchanging
between different modes of travel.

Integrated affordable fares: To ensure travel by bus is appealing, the price
structure has to be correct and may require prices to be capped. A review will
be carried out to establish a single fare structure, including looking at £1 fares
and off-peak reductions. It is important that tickets can be transferred so they
can be used on services, regardless of the company that operates the bus
route.

Review on the governance and funding for the bus network: This involves the
long-term options of integrating bus networks, including looking at franchising
and partnerships that could arise in the future through Welsh Government
legislation.

Creating a better customer service: Ensuring that buses deliver a high level of
comfort and are digitally connected for customers to make bus travel a more
enjoyable experience.

Low emission/zero carbon fleet: Increasing the number of zero carbon buses
into the bus fleet at a faster rate. Further analysis will also take place on the

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdalen 88

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

whole system costs and benefits of electric buses compared with diesel-
powered buses which can be used for funding bids.

9. Integration of school transport: The plans include making school transport
cheaper and easier to use for all school children, while meeting all statutory
requirements for children entitled to free bus travel. This will also involve
closer integration between travel by bus and active travel plans that have or
are being developed in each school.

Consultation responses indicated that the main barriers to using buses in Cardiff are
‘unpredictable journey times’; buses not available at the times people need them;
and the journey taking too long. All agreed that each of the nine-points highlighted in
the draft strategy was important. Respondents indicated that integrated and
attractive fares was an important factor. Correspondingly, more reliable services
were seen as the most likely reason to encourage bus use, followed by more
frequent services, cheaper fares, and integrated ticketing. Improved infrastructure,
including electric buses, dedicated bus lanes, passenger information and measures
to prevent buses being stuck in traffic congestion were measures supported by
three-quarters of respondents.

Considering these comments, the slow recovery to pre-covid levels of bus
patronage, and the need to ensure bus provides an attractive and sustainable travel
choice, Cardiff Council have prepared a medium-term bus infrastructure plan to
inform investment over the next 5-7 years (2024 — 2030). This will focus on highway
infrastructure priority measures on the core bus network to facilitate fast, reliable and
more attractive bus services.

Llywbr Newydd

Walking and Cycling
Public Transport

Ultra-Low
Emissions Vehicles

Other Private

Liwybr Newydd Motor Vehicles

The Wales Transport Strategy 2021

The key aim of the strategy is to achieve a clear shift away from the private car use
to more sustainable modes for most journeys. The Welsh Government will do this by
making sustainable transport more attractive, affordable, and easier to use. The new
approach seeks to upgrade and maintain current infrastructure, with the Sustainable
Transport Hierarchy informing decision making process around new transport
infrastructure.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 89

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

By 2040 the visions is for:

=  Faster, more reliable network of bus
routes Bus

=  Bus services and facilities are
accessible, attractive and safe for
everyone.

Our Vision

= More people replace car journeys with
buses.

= All buses are zero tailpipe emissions

= High quality, flexible and reliable bus services get people to where they want to
go, when they want to get there and integrate with other services.

= Wales is a centre for innovative technology that helped reduce emissions from
buses.

= Better strategic decision-making at national and regional level

= Better real time information and integrated, smart ticketing helps people travel
confidently across different modes of transport.

The Bws Cymru vision is for ““A stable and coherent  Bws Cymru ‘
network of bus services that are fully integrated with S =
other modes of public transport, that are reliable, '
affordable, flexible, easy to use, low-carbon and that
encourage more people to use the bus, rather than
their cars.” The desire of the strategy is to create a
bus system that has passengers as its focus. An
approach summarised as ‘One Network, One
Timetable, One Ticket'.

The challenges identified, include:

= Public opinion of buses (too expensive, too unreliable, and too infrequent).

= Current fares and ticketing system — considered confusing and complex,
especially if changing to other bus services or mode.

= Lack of coordination between bus timetables and other transport modes.
= On-street parking and footway parking, restricting access to bus stops.

The vision identifies four delivery themes:

= Delivering Together
= Better Integrated

= Buses for Everyone
= Long-Term Planning

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 90

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Bus Cymru will contribute to the following outcomes:

= There will be increases in the coverage, frequency, and reliability of bus services
with improved passenger satisfaction.

= Bus services will be accessible, available, and affordable to all members of
society, regardless of their background.

= The quality of the bus fleet will continue to be improved with modern,
sustainable, low carbon / zero emission vehicles.

= Services will operate more efficiently, with improvements to bus-related
infrastructure and integration, new developments, and other transport modes to
create an improved passenger experience.

= Bus services will be simple to use, easier to understand, safe and integrated with
other forms of transport, particularly rail and active travel.

= Bus service information will be accurate, consistent and up to date across all
channels to enable intelligent journey planning.

= Bus-related professions will be more attractive to applicant with customer focus
at their heart.

= Local transport authorities, CJCs and Transport for Wales are given support to
enable them to make long-lasting improvements to local bus services.

Bws Cymru sets an overall target of 45% of journeys to be taken by sustainable
modes by 2040. It requires each local Authority to produce a bus action plan. This
Medium-Term Plan for bus infrastructure is intended to form part of Cardiff Council’s
Bus Action Plan.

Stronger Fairer Greener are the themes that have
defined the work of the Council over the past decade,
Stronger and they will be at the heart of everything we do over
F,“","?," _ the next five years.

Cardiff Council 2022 A stronger city, with an economy creating and
sustaining well-paid jobs, with an education system
that helps our young people reach their potential, with
good, affordable housing in safe, confident and
empowered communities, all supported by well
resourced, efficient public services.

A fairer city, where the opportunities of living in
Cardiff can be enjoyed by everyone, whatever their
background, where those suffering the effects of
poverty are protected and supported, where a fair
day’s work receives a fair day’s pay, and where every
citizen is valued and feels valued.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 91

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

A greener city which, through our ‘One Planet
Cardiff’ programme, takes a lead on responding to the
climate emergency, which celebrates and nurtures
biodiversity, with high-quality open spaces within easy
reach for rest and play which are connected by
convenient, accessible, safe sustainable transport
options.

Our ambition for transport is to fundamentally
transform the way people move around the city,
reducing the dependency on private cars whilst
making it easier, safer and cheaper for people to walk,
cycle or use public transport. This will mean more bike lanes, bus lanes, and 20mph
roads, new metro stations and routes, and a commitment to new low-cost bus fares.
This will all make a decisive contribution to tackling the climate emergency,
addressing inequality and promoting inclusive economic growth.

The roll-out of 20mph zones and related activities has delivered new cycleways, new
electric buses and created a safer environment for pedestrians and cyclists across
the city.

Our transformative transport agenda will change how people move around the city,
by making it easier, safer, healthier, and cheaper to use active travel and public
transport.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 92

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Cardiff Local Development Plan 2006 - 2026

Cardiff Council are currently replacing the 2006 — 2026 Local Development Plan
(LDP) to extend to 2036. The LDP recognises that buses form the central element of
the city’s strategic public transport network. However, 80% of daily inbound
commuter journeys to Cardiff are by car, creating congestion, making bus journeys
longer and less reliable. The LDP seeks to address these issues through bus
corridor enhancements and integration with the wider transport network, including
local walking and cycling routes.

The extant plan identifies measures to improve bus services, as shown in Table 1.

Table 1 — Bus Improvements in the Local Development Plan
Location Improvements

Cardiff Central e Improvements to walking and cycling and “improving existing bus routes and
Enterprise Zone services including bus priority measures between the site, Cardiff Bay and other
parts of the city”

North-West Cardiff e  Off-site infrastructure including bus priority measures to develop bus-based Rapid
Transit Corridors integrating with the site, the Western Bus Corridor and other
routes within the North-West Rapid Transit Corridor.

e Off-site infrastructure including bus priority enhancements on the Western Bus
Corridor and measures to improve linkages into Rhondda Cynon Taf.

e Extend bus networks and increase the frequency and reliability of services to serve
the site with public transport options for a wide range of journeys including a combi
nation of limited stop and local bus services.

North of Junction e Provision of new bus-based Rapid Transit Corridors through the site North of
33 on M4 Junction 33 linking directly to the Western Bus Corridor.
e Off-site infrastructure including bus priority measures to develop bus-based Rapid
Transit Corridors integrating with the site, the Western Bus Corridor and other
routes within the North-West Rapid Transit Corridor.
e “Off-site infrastructure including bus priority enhancements on the Western Bus
Corridor and measures to improve linkages into Rhondda Cynon Taf”
e “Extend bus networks and increase the frequency and reliability of services to
serve the site with public transport options for a wide range of journeys including a
combination of limited stop and local bus services”.
e “Strategic Park and Ride facility North of Junction 33 linked to the Rapid Transit
Corridor and public transport node including Bus Gate to provide priority for public
transport and limit unauthorised access by car to Junction 33"
e Rapid transit corridors within the site will be bus based.

e Provide bus priority measures at appropriate locations to avoid buses queuing.

North-East Cardiff e  “Off-site infrastructure including bus priority measures to develop bus-based Rapid
Transit Corridors integrating with the site, the Eastern/Northern Bus Corridors and
other routes within the North-Eastern Rapid Transit Corridor”.

e “Off-site enhancements including bus priority measures to the Eastern/Northern
Bus Corridor”.

e “Extend bus networks and increase the frequency and reliability of services”.
e Provide bus priority measures at appropriate locations to avoid buses queuing

East of _ e “Provision of new bus-based Rapid Transit Corridors through the site including links
;°”gpfe“”au Link to the Local Centre and provision of Bus Gates at St Mellons Road at the north-
oal

western edge of the site and Bridge Road to the south-east of the site”

e “Off-site infrastructure including bus priority measures to develop bus-based Rapid
Transit Corridors”.

e ‘“Extend bus networks and increase the frequency and reliability of services”.
e “Provide a bus-only route along Bridge Road”

Source: https://www.cardiffldp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/Final-Adopted-Local-Development-Plan-English.pdf

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 93

AECOM |


https://www.cardiffldp.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/Final-Adopted-Local-Development-Plan-English.pdf

Cardiff Council

The Plan additionally identifies improvements to the following city centre bus routes:

= Eastern Bus Corridor (A48, A4232 from the A48 to Junction 30 of the M4
Motorway, A48M Trunk Road, Southern Way and A4161 Newport Road)

= Northern Bus Corridor (A470 North Road/ Manor Way and A469 Caerphilly
Road/A470 Trunk Road to the County Boundary)

= Western Bus Corridor (Cowbridge Road, A48, A4055 Cardiff Road; A4119
Llantrisant Road from the County Boundary to Cowbridge Road and A4232
Trunk Road from Culverhouse Cross to Junction 33 of the M4 Motorway)

=  Southern Bus Corridor (Lloyd George Avenue, Lloyd George Avenue to the
County Boundary via A4232 and Cogan Spur and via the Cardiff Barrage).

The LDP highlights car park pricing, traffic and parking enforcement, expansion of
local bus networks, and improving interchange between bus services and other
modes as key infrastructure measures to support increased bus use. It also
recognises the role of behaviour change and complementary measures to make
sustainable travel, including bus travel, a more attractive choice.

Metro is a proposed new transport system to provide joined-up services using trains,
buses and light rail to transform the way we travel around Cardiff Capital region. The
network will grow through new services, routes and stations to provide high
frequency, ‘turn up and go’ services with seamless integration between bus, rail and
light rail and good cycle and walking connections. Achievement of a doubling in the
numbers travelling by bus by 2030 will, in part, be through the Cardiff Metro Vision
and investment programme.

Cardiff'sTransport Vision

This medium-term infrastructure plan will complement the Metro programme,
targeting the highest bus patronage routes for bus priority measures.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 94

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

20-minute neighbourhoods and 20 mph streets.

The approach to 20-minute neighbourhoods and 20mph streets
has also been considered here.

These seek to deliver compact, well-connected places with
access to schools, shops, and leisure facilities, so reducing the
need to travel and promoting improved physical and mental
health and well-being.

Diverse and
affordable homes

The 20 mph streets legislation for residential o P ot conmoctod o
streets applies across Wales to ‘restricted’ or Tk - et andspaces
residential roads to improve health and well- hh :

being, improve the local and global

environmental, reduce the number of serious

road traffic accidents and provide people with c Features of a
@@ 20-minute

more op_portunltles_ to walk gnd cycle to local come ||| neighbourhood
destinations. Cardiff Council has worked wolbeing faciifos

Schools ot the heart
of communities

closely with the bus operators to define the

20mph network and identify those key =2

corridors to remain as 30mph. e S i
money local X in the right places

Park and Ride and Mobility Hubs Locol food producton

Currently, Cardiff has a free park and ride service to take people to and from the
University of Wales Hospital. A shopper’s park and ride is available at the County
Hall at weekends and bank holidays. Other Park and Ride services are made
available for major events held at the Principality Stadium and elsewhere in the city.
Cardiff Council will continue to review the requirement for Park and Ride, in
collaboration with rail and bus operators and Transport for Wales.

Mobility Hubs are locations offering opportunities for interchange between travel
modes within the city. The offer will differ in different locations in terms of the mix of
services offered but could include bus, rail, cycle and scooter hire, as well as electric
vehicle charging facilities and car share. Their role is to provide convenient and
flexible opportunities to change between mode and provide opportunities to use hire
scooters and bikes for short journeys. Cardiff Council will continue to explore the
opportunities for mobility hubs to support our sustainable transport objectives and
maximise the value of bus services.

Good Practice

In developing our overall approach in the bus infrastructure plan, we have
considered evidence of good practice from elsewhere in the UK. For example,
Brighton and Hove, who have identified key bus corridors for priority investment and
defined five critical factors for success — prioritising road space for buses; improved
waiting areas for passengers; real time information; Intelligent Transport Systems;
and bus lane and traffic regulation enforcement. Corridors for bus priority and
camera enforcement of bus lanes.

Nottingham has a Council-owned bus company alongside private operators and,
through a bus partnership, has a long-standing park and ride offer, supported by
extensive bus priority interventions on the key radial routes. This, together with city
centre parking management, pro-active marketing and signage effectively managed

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 95

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

city centre access by general traffic whilst making the central area of the city a bus
and tram-friendly area. Pre-Covid, more than 40% of all journeys into the city centre
were by public transport.

2. Current Situation

Cardiff has a population of over 350,000 and has a population of 1.5 million living
within a 45-minute drive time of the city. The city is expected to be one of the fastest
growing cities in the UK and provides jobs and services for the wider south-east
Wales. This growth needs to be underpinned by environmentally sustainable,
modern rapid transit networks that provide fast and reliable connectivity within the
city and between the city and the wider south-east Wales.

More people travel by bus in Cardiff than any other form of public transport.
However, most commuters currently travel into and around the city by car. Bus
patronage levels have declined across Wales since 2008 and has not recovered as
well as other modes post-pandemic. This has reduced the commercial viability of
some services and increased fares, which has meant a less attractive offer overall.
(Source: Cardiff City Council Bus Strategy Technical Report: June 2021, Sterling Transport Consultancy)

To manage the travel demand in line with our climate emergency, low carbon and
equality objectives and maintain a viable transportation network, we need to invest in
more sustainable modes of travel.

Method of Travel to Work
by Cardiff residents: o :
2010 vs Today PEOPLE COMMUTING

<
&)
O
—
R BY CAR
+3%
COMMUTER TRIPS MADE
BY CARDIFF RESIDENTS

Walking  Cycling Bus Rail Car

@ - TODAY
@ Il ropAy

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 96

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

3. Our Plan

We propose to grow bus patronage and increased mode share through a multi-
modal approach that positively manages the highway network to provide bus priority
and reduce congestion and that is aligned with the active travel measures, metro
proposals and supports general traffic access.

Our objectives for the medium-term plan are:
Faster and more reliable bus services

. Attract more funding for bus priority measures

1

2

3. More accessible services that are easier to use

4. Better integration between bus services and with rail, light rail and bus.
5

Bus routes and stops designed to complement walking and cycling facilities
6. More accessible and real time information to make journey planning easier

We recognise that there is limited highway space, and all modes cannot be
prioritised on all routes. Therefore, the approach we are taking is to identify the Core
Bus Network that carries 80% of all bus passengers and congestion hot spots
where the impact on bus reliability is significant. Bus will take priority over other
modes at these locations to maintain a fast, safe, and reliable service.

Core Bus Network

Our medium-term bus infrastructure plan focuses investment on the most congested
sections of those routes that collectively carry approximately 80% of all bus
passengers in the city. These will form the Core Bus Network. Beyond these,
several Key Junctions have been identified as locations where bus services
experience significant delay and will be a focus for bus priority intervention. The type
of measures to be considered along the Core Bus Network and Key Junctions will
include dedicated bus lanes, bus gates and traffic signal priority to ensure service
punctuality and reliability.

There is also an extensive city centre programme of bus priority measures and
transport interchange investments underway that complement the bus network
measures contained within this medium-term plan.

Secondary Bus Network

Other routes that carry significant passengers and which connect key destinations
are identified as a secondary bus network. These will be considered for more
modest priority interventions, including signal priority at junctions, passenger
information and improved waiting facilities and passenger information. Many of these
services start or end in the city centre and would also benefit from many of the
priority measures implemented on the core bus network.

The Core and Secondary routes, together with key junctions, are identified in
Figure 1 and Figure 2 shows numbered core bus routes and key junctions.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 97

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Legend

Bus Priority Network
e Core
—— Secondary

e Key Junctions
[ Cardiff Boundary

Figure 2— Core Bus Routes and Key Junctions

Tudalen 98 o

Prepared for: Cardiff Council



Cardiff Council

Local Bus Network

Beyond the core and secondary bus network, investment on the remaining, local
bus network, would focus on waiting facilities, passenger information and treatment
of the environs to support pedestrian and cycle access to bus stops and shelters.

Those routes where we have aspirations for cycle priority measures are set out in
Figure 3. Here bus priority infrastructure would be considered secondary to cycle

measures.

0 1 2km
|

© OpenStrestMap contrifutors

™
\
X

.........

Figure 3 — Cycle Network and Bus Priority Network

Legend

Aspirational Cycle Network ==
Bus Priority Network

Core —
Secondary —
Key Junctions °
Cardiff Boundary =

A new wayfinding strategy is being prepared that identifies those routes that will
prioritise general traffic. This includes routes to car parks and key destinations, and
routes for freight and servicing required by the retail, commercial and employment
businesses. These are shown in Figure 4.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council

Tudalen 99

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Legend

Bus Priority Network
e Core

—— Secondary
Deprioritised Roads
~—— Key Deprioiritised
- - - Local Deprioiritised
Prioritised Roads

— Key Prioiritised

- -~ Local Prioiritised
—— City Centre Car Routes
[ Cardiff Boundary

Figure 5 — Wider Cardiff City Region context

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TU d a.l e n 100

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Rail Connectivity and Bus Interchange

The interchange and connectivity between local bus and rail is a focus for the
transformative Cardiff Capital Region Metro investment in regional rail-based rapid
transit. Building on the investment into the city centre bus station and
redevelopment around Cardiff Central Station to create a regional transport hub, we
will identify opportunities to enhance Bus Infrastructure along the Core and
Secondary Bus Corridors in the vicinity of Cardiff’s suburban rail stations to enhance
interchange. Consideration will also be given to the routing of buses in relation to the
rail services to minimise duplication of services along some corridors and to ensure
good quality links between railway stations and key destinations are provided.

7 rerav y e wray ryecorner
~ \

~ U
Upper-Boat Gaerphilly g
~ M et 28¢
\ St Martins e ~
N
\
Church Village \ \
~

Llantwit Fardre

Beddau Efail 1saf )i
| Coedkernew
Castleton ’
ILisvane

Pontprennau

Tongwynlai
Pentyrch e ll Y! 3

Rhiwbind Llanishen
|

Whé)%v“i_ S |

@ Cyncoed
Birchgrpve Llanedeyrr,

Morganstown. Pentwyn

Creigiau

\Peterston-super-
~Ely”

St. Nicholas

Legend
Bus Priority Network

e Core
\ —— Secondary
0 1 2 km Dyffryn / b S ) .
[ — A0S0 7 Penarth © Railway Stations
(© OpenStreetMap contributors Dlngs Powys D Cardiff Boundary

Figure 6 — Railway Stations and Bus Priority Network
Scheduled Coach Services

We recognise the importance of scheduled coach services to provide long-distance,
cost-effective, and sustainable services and the need for Cardiff City to provide
appropriate infrastructure to support passengers and interchange with other modes.
Cardiff Coach Station is located in Sophia Gardens and, together with the coach
stops at Cardiff Castle and Cardiff University, provide the main locations for pick up
and drop of for scheduled coach services. The bus priority facilities can be used by
coaches providing benefits around reliability and speed to those services also. The
two main companies who operate scheduled services are the National Express and
Megabus. Table 2 identifies the cities served.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 101

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Table 2 — Scheduled Coach Services to / from Cardiff operated by National Express & Megabus

National Express Megabus

Gatwick London
Heathrow Heathrow
London Birmingham
Birmingham Bristol
Bristol Glasgow
Swansea Manchester
Leeds

Source: https://www.nationalexpress.com/en/destinations/cardiff

Source: https://uk.megabus.com/city-guides/cardiff

The current facilities at Cardiff Coach Station include:
e Waiting facilities.

Toilet facilities.

Automated ticket machines.

Pay and display car park

Figure 7 — Cardiff Coach Station

There are a number of bus stops located near the Coach Station, shown in Table 3.
The first bus that stops near the coach station arrives at 05:14am and the last arrives
at 00:19am, providing access to the coach station via bus for around 19 hours per
day. Cardiff Central Train Station is located a 15-minute walk away. The Metro
investment programme includes consideration of a direct bus service from the Coach
Station to Cardiff Central Railway Station.

Table 3 — Bus Stops and their Distance from Cardiff Coach Station

Bus Stop Walking Distance

Talbot Street, Pontcanna 5 minutes
Sophia Gardens, Pontcanna 5 minutes
St Davids Hospital, Riverside 7 minutes
Neville Street, Riverside 9 minutes
Corbett Road, Cathays Park 9 minutes
Despenser Gardens, Riverside 9 minutes
College Road, Cathays Park 10 minutes
Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 102

AECOM |


https://www.nationalexpress.com/en/destinations/cardiff
https://uk.megabus.com/city-guides/cardiff

Cardiff Council

Bus Services for new development and growing communities

Experience has shown that the introduction of new bus services does not generate
significant new patronage, despite considerable investment and effort. What has
been more successful is to extend and improve existing bus routes to serve new
communities and destinations. Consideration will also be given to improving access
to those existing services with better pedestrian and active travel routes. We will
work with bus operators and developers to secure investment to the optimum
solution in each case and ensure new development is well-served by public transport
and active travel.

4. User focused approach to
Investment in bus infrastructure

We are taking a user-focused approach to our investment in bus infrastructure and
priority measures that will focus on the journey quality. All aspects of the bus journey
will be considered for improvement, but passengers need to be at the heart of bus
services and “priority” needs to consider their end-to-end trip not just the time on the
bus. Hence investment is needed on cycling and walking routes to the stops;
accurate and accessible bus service information; affordable and easily understood
fares; and high quality, safe and comfortable waiting facilities, as well as investment
in the vehicles and bus priority infrastructure. This approach is about more than just
bus lanes as a range of measures and changes can improve that overall user
journey.

The objective of providing bus priority infrastructure is to enable the bus to
operate in a quick, reliable and safe way, with minimum delay. Key characteristics of
a ‘gold standard’ bus service are outlined in Table 4.

Table 4 — Gold standard bus service characteristics

‘Gold Standard’ Bus Service Characteristics

Safe, Accessible and Attractive

» Passenger focused rather than vehicle focused. Passenger Confidence
e Customers feel safe. e Stable and Coherent Services.

e Services accessible to all ¢ Reliable and efficient services.

o Affordable. e Easyto use.

e Integrated with other modes. e Well-Maintained infrastructure.

e Connections between Active Travel and Bus e Real Time Information.

o Wifi / Digital Service for passengers.
e Key destinations well-served by bus.

Strategic Ambition )
Low Carbon and Sustainable

e Strong Political Support.

e Mode share target for Public Transport to 33% by
2030.

e Balanced multi-modal approach.
e Ensuring future growth in bus services.
e Commercially viable bus services.

Supports Clean Air — Electric and Low Emission
Vehicles.

e Technology used effectively on highway to
prioritise bus.

e Afocus on Place-Making.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 103

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

We have developed an interventions toolkit that will guide the type of bus priority
measure to be considered. A summary of these is set out in Table 5. The toolkit is
set out in full in a separate Technical Report.

This package of interventions seeks to improve passenger access to, and from bus
stops, provide a quality stop or interchange with the bus, and then support a faster
more reliable service.

Getting passengers to bus stops safely with improved pavements, or cycle facilities,
and enabling crossing of roads close to stops is an important part of the trip. Bus
stops themselves may need relocating to support better access and locating near
key destinations. The bus stop itself needs to consider user needs with shelter,
seating and information and provision of an accessible design that supports personal
safety and security.

Bus stop location and spacing can also negatively impact bus journey time. This
means ensuring stops are not too close leading to excessive bus stop/starting. Bus
stop design and location should also minimise boarding and alighting times making it
easy for passengers to get on and off, and for the bus to exit and re-enter the traffic
stream.

In terms of the on-bus aspect of the journey securing quicker and more reliable
services is not just about bus lanes. Different things that occur on the road can
negatively impact the bus journey, and bus lanes cannot, either physically, or due to
other constraints, be implemented everywhere. Thus, a tailored response dealing
with different aspects of likely delay are included. For example, changes to parking
and waiting restrictions to minimise stopped vehicles blocking the bus or causing
congestion, improvements to traffic signal operation to ensure they are working
correctly and adjusted to different traffic and other flow patterns are required.

Combining this package of measures and interventions outlined in the playbook will
support bus improvements.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 104

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Table 5 — Bus Priority Interventions Playbook

e With-flow bus lanes operating different times/days

e Contra-flow lanes

e Managed / priority vehicle lanes allowing access by other vehicles e.g. freight
e Segregated busways

Priority Lanes

e Bus Gate

Bus Restrictions
e Bus only street

¢ No waiting

¢ No loading

e Loading bays

e Parking Restrictions — full-time and part-time restrictions
¢ Inset parking/loading bays

e Red Routes (linked to wayfinding and signing strategy)

Kerbside Controls

¢ Side road closures

e Vehicle pathway turn bans
Priority at Junctions e Turn ban exemptions for buses

e Left turn except buses

e Changing junction priority

¢ Traffic signal health checks and optimisation
o Traffic signal priority — real time SVD/Bus detection
e Pre-signals
Technology e UTMC Measures
e ‘Virtual bus lanes’ and queue control
e Payment Systems and SMART Ticketing
¢ Real time service information

e Redesign
¢ Relocate
Bus Stops e Remove and rationalise

e Mobility Hubs / Interchange
e Electrification

e Access improvements and inclusive mobility measures — crossing facilities,
Passenger Safety pavement treatment

and Access e Personal security (CPTED/CCTV)

e Bus lanes and cycles

e Bus stops and cycles

e Complementary measures
e Mobility Hubs

Wheeling and Buses

e Enforcement of bus lanes and Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO)
¢ Information — Real Time Passenger Behaviour Change Activities
¢ Network Management including roadwork management and co-ordination

ther . . . .
Othe ¢ Ride Quality & Maintenance Regimes
e Cashless & Integrated Ticketing
e Demand Responsive Transport and bus priority
Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 105

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

5. Delivering our Ambition

In order to deliver our ambitions for the bus network, a priority list of Strategic Bus
Corridors and key junctions have been developed, following key stakeholder
engagement. The Strategic Bus Corridors, made up of Core and Secondary routes
are shown in Figure 7 and their names are listed in Table 6. Improvements to these
6 routes will be targeted within the 2024 to 2030 timeframe.

Three concepts designs for Route 1 (Western Corridor), Route 2 North (University
Hospital Wales to City Centre) and Route 2 South (International Sports Village to the
City Centre) are included within the appendices to this plan. This illustrates the
ambition and scale of the improvements which are sought, subject to funding and
detailed design.

Table 6 — Strategic Bus Corridors

Strategic Bus Corridors

Corridor 1 ~ Western Bus Corridor

Corridor 2 UHW — International Sports Village Cross-City Bus Corridor
Corridor 3  Eastern Bus Corridor

Corridor 4  Southern Bus Corridor

Corridor 5  Northern Bus Corridor

Corridor 6 Roath — North-East Cardiff Bus Corridor

' NN
/4

Legend

D Cardiff Boundary

Strategic Bus Corridors
e 1 - Western Corridor

== 2 - UHW - International Sports Village Cross-City Corridor
== 3 - Eastern Corridor

@== 4 - Southern Corridor 3 ‘ c
@ 5 - Northern Corridor " 1 b g 0 1 5
=== 6 — Roath - North-East Cardiff Corridor Y A ‘5,.‘:;. b ; ‘: e —

B Boundary between Core and Secondary Networks 5 S / O S s

ha

Figure 8 — Strategic Bus Corridors

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 106

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Key bus priority junctions are identified in Table 7. The implementation programme
will be subject to funding being secured. These have been developed by Cardiff
Council in collaboration with key partners and stakeholders to deliver on our
ambitions for bus travel and passenger growth. Each junction improvements are
subject to further investigation and business case development.

Table 7 — Key Bus Priority Junctions

Key Junctions — Proposed Interventions

A48 Cowbridge Road W / A4161 Cowbridge Road E / A48 Western Avenue
Saint Fagans Road / Fairwater Road

Merthyr Road / Caerphilly Road

B4487 Newport Road / Wentloog Road

Albany Road / City Road / Richmond Road / Crwys Road

Newport Road / City Road

Newport Road / West Grove

I @ T m o O ©W >

Bute Terrace/ Churchill Way / Adam St

Lower Cathedral Road / Neville St/ Clare St

(&

Cathedral Rd / Cowbridge Road E / Lower Cathedral

A

Cowbridge Road East / Wellington Street / Neville St

>

Legend \ . 0 1 2km

[ cardiff Boundary | \ A ‘ -_—
®  Key Junctions H 2 © OpenStreetMap contributors

Figure 9 —Key Bus Priority Junctions

We will monitor the delivery of the plan, reporting annually to Cabinet and refine our
approach to take on board updated objectives, lessons learnt from each scheme,
best practice, and technology and design innovations.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 107

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

Future Growth and Economic Development

Supporting the Bws Cymru Vision for long-term planning and the Cardiff Local
Development Plan, a high quality, efficient and affordable bus network is seen as key
to future economic growth.

The plan will be delivered in partnership with the South Wales Metro and ambitions
for Active Travel to provide an integrated transport network, helping to unlock
housing and employment opportunities across the Cardiff area. Providing an
integrated plan with Active Travel supporting and enabling access to public transport
will provide increased accessibility to a range of travel options for all users unlocking
a key inhibitor to growth.

Our Bus Priority Plan is not a static vision and will evolve as opportunities present
themselves. This may include further Strategic Bus Corridors and cross-city routes.
There is also potential for new routes to provide better coverage and connectivity in
the future. We will monitor future land use and employment proposals and consider
changes as required to support good access for all to public transport.

Funding and Delivery Mechanisms

Cardiff Council will work closely and collaboratively with the Welsh Government,
Transport for Wales and adjoining local authorities to maximise funding availability to
support our bus priority and improvement programme. We will also work closely with
bus operators and other key stakeholders to ensure the bus investment programme
continues to develop and evolve to best meet our ambitions for bus travel and
passenger growth.

Prepared for: Cardiff Council TUdaIen 108

AECOM |



Cardiff Council

6. Objectives

Objectives for the plan inclu

de:

Table 8 — Bus Priority Plan Objectives

Faster and more reliable bus
services

Attract more funding for bus
priority measures

More accessible services that
are easier to use

Better integration between
bus services and with rail,
light rail and bus.

Bus routes and stops

¢ Average Bus Speed on Core
Bus Routes

¢ Reliability measured as
variation around mean

o Number of fully accessible
stops and shelters

¢ Proximity of crossings and
quality footways

e Speed after intervention
e Variability in journey time

¢ Funding secured

e Increase of accessible stops and
shelters

¢ Proximity of crossings

e Investment at locations to facilitate
integration with other modes and
between bus services

¢ All intervention designs audited to

designed to complement
walking and cycling facilities

ensure compatibility with walking
and cyclist measures (to comply with
Active Travel Act Guidance (Wales)
and Manual for Streets)

More accessible and real time
information to make journey
planning easier

¢ Number of stops and shelters
with real time information

e Increase of stops and shelters
providing real time information

/. Summary and Conclusions

The travelling public in Cardiff have access to a good quality and comprehensive bus
service. Covid has changed travel habits for most people and this, together with the
impact of traffic congestion, means maintaining and improving the bus service quality
to meet our ambitions is challenging. We aim to meet our target of doubling bus
passenger numbers by 2030 through investment in bus priority infrastructure
measures and focus on passenger experience. Progress will be measured
throughout this period to assess effectiveness of investment and outcomes in terms
of bus patronage and mode share.

Ongoing work with partners including the local community, bus operators, TfW and
the Welsh Government will seek to identify and target further bus investment and
combine efforts to deliver our shared aims and objectives for bus, public transport
and active travel.

Tudalen 109

Prepared for: Cardiff Council
AECOM |



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



6)\ aecom.com

A=COM

APPENDIX 2

Cardiff Bus Priority Plan 2024 — 2030

Strategic Corridor Improvement Proposals

Delivering a better world



TT usjepny

This document forms supporting
information for the Cardiff Bus Priority Plan
2024-30 developing how the plan can be
applied to a number of strategic corridors.
Details of the approach to improvements
and range of measures are outlined and

applied.



Strategy overview

Overview of the corridor study



1T usfepnl

Overview

Bus service improvements are driven by six core
objectives. Improvement measures will focus on
the strategic bus corridors.

We propose to grow bus patronage and increased mode
share through a multi-modal approach that positively
manages the highway network to provide bus priority and
reduce congestion and that is aligned with the active
travel measures, metro proposals and supports general
traffic access.

Our objectives for the medium-term plan are:

1. Faster and more reliable bus services

2. Attract more funding for bus priority measures
3. More accessible services that are easier to use
4

Better integration between bus services and between
rail, light rail and bus.

5. Bus routes and stops designed to complement
walking and cycling facilities

6. More accessible and real time information to make
journey planning easier

We recognise that there is limited highway space, and all
modes cannot be prioritised on all routes. Therefore, the
approach we are taking is to identify the Core Bus
Network that carries 80% of all bus passengers and
congestion hot spots where the impact on bus reliability
Is significant. Bus will take priority over other modes at
these locations to maintain a fast, safe, and reliable
service.

Core Bus Network

Our medium-term bus infrastructure plan focuses
investment on the most congested sections of those
routes that collectively carry approximately 80% of all bus
passengers in the city. These will form the Core Bus
Network. Beyond these, several Key Junctions have
been identified as locations where bus services
experience significant delay and will be a focus for bus
priority intervention. The type of measures to be
considered along the Core Bus Network and Key
Junctions will include dedicated bus lanes, bus gates and
traffic signal priority to ensure service punctuality and
reliability.

There is also an extensive city centre programme of bus
priority measures and transport interchange investments
underway that complement the bus network measures
contained within this medium-term plan.

Secondary Bus Network

Other routes that carry significant passengers and which
connect key destinations are identified as a secondary
bus network. These will be considered for more modest
priority interventions, including signal priority at junctions,
passenger information and improved waiting facilities and
passenger information. Many of these services start or
end in the city centre and would also benefit from many of
the priority measures implemented on the core bus
network.

Q 7 P —— rany - Fyecorner

< Upper Boat CGaerphilly
M e 28
\ St Martins e |
N \
Church Village \ \
~

Llantwit Fardre

Beddau Efail Isa
Coedkernew

Castleton

ILisvane
Thornhill '\

Pontprennau 7’

Marshfield v

)

X Tongwynlais 33
Pentyrch \ Rhiwbina
Morganstown

Creigiau |

Radyr { St Mellons

\ - -~
Pendoylan \Peterston-super i

“~emEly”

St. Nicholas

Legend

Bus Priority Network
we Core

0 a0 2km o / ~ S
- okl ol P ONEX e Key Junctions
© OpenStreetMap contributors x D”j;js Powys 7 D Cardiff Boundary
Strategic Bus Corridors »
In order to deliver our ambitions A

for the bus network, a priority
list of Strategic Bus Corridors
and key junctions has been
developed, following key
stakeholder engagement. The
Strategic Bus Corridors, made
up of Core and Secondary
routes, are shown in the
adjacent Figure (RHS).

Legend

G Cardiff Boundary

Strategic Bus Corridors
e | - Western Corridor

=== 2 - UHW - International Sports Village Cross-City Corridor
——= 3 - Eastern Corridor
amm 4 — Southern Corridor
== 5 - Northern Corridor
=== 6 — Roath - North-East Cardiff Corridor

B Boundary between Core and Secondary Networks

0 1 2 km
|
© OpenStreetMap contributors



GTT usfepnlL

User focused approach
to Investment in bus
Infrastructure

The bus strategy is taking a user-focused approach to our investment in bus infrastructure and
priority measures that will focus on the journey quality. This means that from a design
perspective all aspects of the bus journey will be considered for improvement, with passengers
at the heart of bus services and “priority” needs to consider their end-to-end trip not just the
time on the bus.

Taking this approach means investment is needed on cycling and walking routes to the stops;
accurate and accessible bus service information and high quality, safe and comfortable waiting
facilities, as well as investment in vehicle focused bus priority infrastructure. A more holistic and
varied package of measures over and above just bus lanes is therefore required in order to
improve that overall user journey.

The objective of providing bus priority infrastructure is to enable the bus to operate in a quick,
reliable and safe way, with minimum delay. Any factor that can inhibit the speed or reliability

should be addressed from parking, to bus stop design through to traffic signal operation. The
range of measures to be considered includes:

Priority Lanes

Bus restrictions

Kerbside controls

Priority at junctions

Technology

Bus Stops

Passenger safety and access
Wheeling and buses
Supporting/complementary measures

2@ @F

Bus and priority
vehicle lanes

Parking and
loading controls
including red
routes

Traffic and signal
control with bus
priority

Passenger safety,
crossings / route

considerations

Supporting measures covering
enforcement, information,
ticketing, etc

Bus only movements
including bus gates or
exemptions from bans

Priority for buses at
Junctions including
dedicated lanes or
Jjunction changes

Bus stops and
mobility hubs
including waiting
areas

Cycle facilities
and bus access



91T usfepnlL

Types of bus service
Improvement measures

Intervention Types of measure

With-flow bus lanes operating different times/days

Contra-flow lanes

Managed / priority vehicle lanes allowing access by other vehicles e.g. freight
Segregated busways

Bus restrictions Bus Gate
Bus only street

Kerbside controls No waiting

No loading

Loading bays

Parking Restrictions — full-time and part-time restrictions
Inset parking/loading bays

Red Routes (linked to wayfinding and signing strategy)

Side road closures

Vehicle pathway turn bans
Turn ban exemptions for buses
Left turn except buses
Changing junction priority

Technology Traffic signal health checks and optimisation
Traffic signal priority — real time SVD/Bus detection
Pre-signals
UTMC Measures
‘Virtual bus lanes’ and queue control
Payment Systems and SMART Ticketing
Real time service information
Bus Stops Redesign
Relocate
Remove and Rationalise
Mobility Hubs / Interchange
Electrification

Access improvements and inclusive mobility measures — crossing facilities, pavement
treatment
Personal security (CPTED/CCTV)

Priority at junctions

Wheeling and buses

Bus lanes and cycles

Bus stops and cycles
Complementary measures
Mobility Hubs

Enforcement of bus lanes and Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO)

Information — Real Time Passenger Behaviour Change Activities

Network Management including roadwork management and co-ordination
Ride Quality & Maintenance Regimes

Cashless & Integrated Ticketing

Demand Responsive Transport and bus priority

5
-

"2 >
m

.

N




L1T usjfepnl

High-level Design Options

Following completion of the initial route design audits, high-level design options have been
developed for three routes within the Strategic Bus Corridors. The design options highlight
existing constraints and apply the interventions presented on the previous page at specific
locations. Design option plans have been produced for:

— Route 1 — Western Corridor
— Route 2 North — UHW - International Sports Village Cross-City Corridor
— Route 2 South — UHW - International Sports Village Cross-City Corridor

All proposed measures look to provide deliverable solutions that balance bus reliability, journey
time and accessibility.

The following themes were identified by the route audits across the three routes:

— Limited / no bus priority measures at key junctions causing significant delays.

— Inconsistent widths of bus and general traffic lanes.

— lllegal parking and loading.

— Placement of bus stops away from safe pedestrian crossing facilities and walking links.
— Inconsistent pedestrian provision especially at side road junctions.

— Large quantities of on-street parking.

As mentioned within the Bus Plan, a key consideration must be to an employ a network
approach to further development of bus and active travel corridors within the city where there is
a clear hierarchy of modes in place. This will ensure development of a cohesive network of
routes that are accessible to a wide range of users.

Strategic Bus Corridors

1 - Western Corridor
2 = UHW - International Sports Village Cross-City Corridor
3 — Eastern Corridor
4 — Southern Corridor

5 = Northemn Corridor

6 — Roath - North-East Cardiff Corridor

Boundary between Core and Secondary Networks

0 1 2 km
| .
© OpenStreetMap contributors

AECOM — Cardiff Bus
Priority Plan



8TT uarepnl

Route 1 — Western Corridor

The following measures are proposed throughout Route 1:

— Improved kerbside control to prevent pavement parking and vehicles partially blocking running lanes and bus stops.

— Consistent side road entry treatments to improve the pedestrian experience and reinforce driver / pedestrian behaviours at side roads.
— Reduction of junction radii / narrowing to reduce vehicle speeds and improve visibility between pedestrians and vehicles.

— Removal of guardrail to increase useable width of footways.

— Proposed review of traffic signal timings to improve junction operation.

— Relocation of bus stops closer to safe pedestrian crossing facilities.

In addition to the measures above the following options are also presented:

A48 /| A4161 Roundabout

‘A
J

Opt. A - Redesign of existing roundabout to include bus priority Opt. B - Introduction of signal controlled junction with bus priory measures

+ve -ve +ve -ve
Scope to provide bus lanes through the  Existing safety issues may not be able Scope to integrate signal control to Reduced traffic capacity on primary
junction within existing highway land by  to be satisfactorily addressed better manage congestion at peak route

reallocating road space

Limited opportunities to improve Option to include improved cycle / Increased construction impacts and cost
environment for pedestrians and cycles  walking facilities at the junction

Existing safety issues can be eliminated
or mitigated

Cowbridge Rd W west of Ely Bridge

Options considered at this location included an offside bus lane Proposed reallocation of road space to
to provide priority for eastbound buses up to the stop line in an accommodate eastbound and westbound T
area of heavy congestion. bus lanes. Impacts on traffic capacity I Reianie ROUNDABOUT
idi | e | '
Further consideration should also be given to opportunity to ol loe [repUset by .prowdmg bus lanes UrTLCMCEEL TRAFFIC SIGNAL TIMINGS [ | oo =
: on the approach to signal controlled S sus stop oFmonsTonE || |
provide a westbound bus gate located to the west of the St junctions only as these will provide 2 __"Tlr ________ NELL [\___5

David’s Hospital access. This would reduce congestion on

maximum benefit for bus journey time.

Cowbridge Rd East, improving westbound bus journey times. —— PROPOSED BUS LANES 10 8E

_ _ _ P ALLONING RESDENTS 16 o aus STOP
These options should be considered in the context of further Sl LR
traffic modelling, investigation of alternative traffic routing and OPTIONS 10 BF REVIEWED

the proposals associated with Cycleway 5.

AECOM — Cardiff Bus
Priority Plan



61T uarepnl

Route 2 North — UHW - International Sports
Village Cross-City Corridor

The following measures are proposed throughout Route 2 North:

— Improved kerbside control to prevent pavement parking and vehicles partially blocking running lanes and bus stops.

— Consistent side road entry treatments to improve the pedestrian experience and reinforce driver / pedestrian behaviours at side roads.

— Removal of guardrail to increase useable width of footways.

— Proposed review of traffic signal timings to improve junction operation.
— Junction kerb changes to simplify and improve efficiency for all modes
— Removal of bus laybys to prevent bus exit delays.

— Consolidation of traffic lane widths.

In addition to the measures above the following options are also presented:
MacKintosh Pl / Albany Rd / City Rd / Richmond Rd / Crwys Rd

Further work could be undertaken to explore
opportunities to provide bus priority measures for
southbound buses up to the stop line and to restrict
existing general traffic movements to improve junction
operation.

Proposals should be developed in coordination with
cycleway proposals on Albany Rd and Richmond Rd

— :

OPTION FOR BUS LANE TO OPERATE DURING
PEAKS HOURS ONLY AND ALLOW RESIDENT:

City Rd Southbound Bus Lane

EXISTING LIMITED WAITING BAYS BETWEEN
NEWPORT RD AND TREHARRIS ST REMOVE
TO ACCOMMODATE SOUTHBOUND BUS LANE

e

—/ J 1
[a=52am]

\REVIEW TIMING AND

BUS PRIORITY

EXACT BUS LANE EXTENTS TBD
FOLLOWING TRAFFIC MODELLING
PARKING OUTSIDE OF PEAK HOURS

Previous proposals have looked to develop a southbound bus lane on City
Road. This would require the removal of limited waiting bays predominantly

on the

east of City Rd (dependent on bus lane extents). This should be

coordinated with the proposals to route northbound buses via Richmond Rd.
The proposed southbound route is highlighted in blue and the northbound
route in red (see plan on LHS). The proposed City Rd bus lane would
terminate prior to the junction with Newport Rd to provide a multi lane
approach for general traffic.

Proposed bus lanes should be delivered without worsening the pedestrian
provision by narrowing existing footways.

AECOM — Cardiff Bus

Priority Plan



0cZT uarepnl

Route 2 South — UHW - International Sports
Village Cross-City Corridor

The following measures are proposed throughout Route 2 South:

— Improved kerbside control to prevent pavement parking and vehicles partially blocking running lanes and bus stops.

— Consistent side road entry treatments to improve the pedestrian experience and reinforce driver / pedestrian behaviours at side roads.
— Removal of guardrail to increase useable width of footways.

— Proposed review of traffic signal timings to improve junction operation 4
— Junction kerb changes to simplify and improve efficiency for all modes

— Proposed bus borders to improve accessibility between the footway and bus.

In addition to the measures above the following options are also presented:

Bus Lanes on Clive St

POTENTIAL TO INTRODUCE BUS LANES ON CLIVE
| STREET:

OPT A REMOVE ON-STREET PARKING (AS SHOWN)
OPT B REMOVE CENTRAL RESERVE

® Proposals to introduce northbound and southbound bus lanes on Clive St
by removing on-street parking (Opt. A) or the central reserve (Opt. B) with
associated upgrades to the junctions with Penarth Rd (North) and Ferry Rd
(South).

Opt. A — Removal of on-street
parking

Opt. B — Removal of central
reserve

= 1 +ve -ve

I

I

1

EXISTING BUS STOPS H . L. . .
' T ox OPQ'F!OS}ORET:I.NPAF-{KINGANDINTRODUCE RBERn?ch\/SE%Rgc\)IfAFS’ISTEgRTOBE PRSES?Q%EE’#EXS ”! No reqUIrement On-street lelted ImpaCtS WOUId reqUIre
- SSROALEE ALONGLEVEBMGrODE T T SR SCH ' for significant parking appears on existing on- removal of
] NEROSIDE AND RS BORDER UL kerb realignment well used by street parking several mature
g RENOVE HATCHING AND or tree removal local residents trees
L
= TR AND AHEAD LANE so removal may
p % - - q -
N NI FERRY RD cause significant
x LT TN ROUNDABOUT TO BE H H
N 2 - REVIEWED FROM A disru ption
VNHOE N o PEDESTRIAN POV AND
NN FOR BUS LANE
% T ™ POTENTIAL
Lower cost
option

./..

) \ ~ |
= O / : 22k

% "-,,“ I* ,x\ '._l Route 4 P ’/

AN N \ /
1 = Bey ’, Y
Route 2 S £ 7 A 3

Penarth Rd / Clive St Junction

Proposals should look to primarily provide safe
pedestrian crossing facilities on all arms of the junction.
In the existing setting, controlled pedestrian crossing
facilities are only provided on 2 of the 4 arms.

Penarth Rd / Clare Rd Junction

There may be an opportunity to remove buses from
Paget St and close it at the junction to simplify
operation. This may also provide additional benefits
such as a minimised junction footprint and reduced
pedestrian crossing distances.

L6 >

e WL D P R
AECOM — Cardiff Bus
Priority Plan



A=COM ki



SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

¢ IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

NOTES

1.  ALL DIMENSIONS IN METRES UNLESS
STATED OTHERWISE

COWBRIDGE RD WEST TO
EMAIN AS 30MPH UP TO

A48/A4161 ROUNDABOUT KEY

|<1- 265m [230m —>

TRAFFIC SIGNAL TIMINGS [ = 230m| 500m —» EXISTING BUS LANE

PROPOSED BUS LANE [
GRAND AVENUE AND BUS PRIORITY ELY LEGION proPoseDBUS sTOP ()

aNM LND

BUS STOP OPTIONS TO BE BUS STOP R
REVIEWED

N S . > GUARD RAIL TO BE
' Q8 °F REMOVED

EXISTING BUS STOP

~ CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY
SIDE ROAD TREATMENTS

A\

EXISTING CROSSING

CUT LINE

o "N PROPOSED BUS LANES TO BE PROPOSED CROSSING

/AM TO 7PM 7 DAYS A WEEK - BUS STOP EXISTING TRAFFIC
ALLOWING RESIDENTS TO 670m — SIGNAL

COLIN WAY o
®

PARK AT NIGHT EXISTING CYCLEWAY [

—

TRAFFIC SIGNAL TIMINGS IMPROVED KERBSIDE
AND BUS PRIORITY CONTROL

OPTIONS TO BE REVIEWED EXISTING ON STREET
PARKING

PROPOSED BUS
STOP SPACING =—1.00—

EXISTING BUS (ESN
STOP SPACING

¢cl usjepnlt

OPTION A: EXISTING
ROUNDABOUT TO BE

REDESIGNED s N % ‘:f‘: L MINOR AMENDMENTS P |0s01.24| o2
OPTION B: FULL SIGNALISATION o) 7Ase ) & o el >

s N S REVISION DETAILS & Date | Suffix
v AND INTEGRATION WITH S T NN R
. /¢ WAUNGRON RD POTENTIAL TO REDUCE EXISTING BUS LANES
— S00m| 235m 5] JUNCTION RADIUS COWBRIDGE RD EAST IS 20MPH CURRENTLY >
NV EIN Nt k \ X7 OPERATING 24/7 : %ﬁ
BUS STOP 7 Sor
— %> WINDWAY RD BUS STOP
N — X CARDIFF BUS
e — EC) 1L ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS
—————— | — 'R ' I
TO JOIN EXISTING BUS ELY BRIDGE \WINDWAY RD ROUTE 1
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
LANE BUS STOP BUS STOP 2
<— 670m| 180m —> ké SHEET 1 OF 3
REVIEW JUNCTION: < 180m] 360m s TR
CONFLICT WITH PETROL et e Sy
STATION & BUSINESS TN L
’ Q\;& QVO\1 wov THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE
TRAFFIC SIGNAL :z; e Ql (8);’ Ql ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.
TIMINGS AND BUS & & G -
PRIORITY OPTIONS S A-COM
TOBE REVIEWED ™ e iR
S Drawing Number B Rev
Scaleo o o o o Work Package ID | Originator olume 002
I_E_—

Original Size (A1) 1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3 Location | Type | Role | Number


AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Lych Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
PENDINE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
PENGWERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
36b

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
CHERRYDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
HOLLYCROFT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
Hafan

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
ROBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Park View

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
Canolfan Iechyd

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
PENDINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Health Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
128a

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
COWBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
Park View

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
PENGWERN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Rowan House

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
VINCENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
2l

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
TRESEDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
Vincent Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
St David's

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
11.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
St Margaret's

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
9.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
WROUGHTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
RIVERSIDE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
Methodist

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
Windsor

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
BAYLIS COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Rugby

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
CHICHESTER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
COLIN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
Oundle

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
9.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
9.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
8.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
COWBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
CLARKE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
BARNARD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Eton

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
COWBRIDGE ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Uppingham

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Millhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Harrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Ely

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Latham Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Unit 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Megan Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
Ely Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
Childrens

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
9.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
13.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
ALDSWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
641

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
RIVERSIDE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
COWBRIDGE ROAD EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
560

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
15.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
14.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
572

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
424 to 446

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
388 to 404

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
406 to 422

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
329

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
313

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
352 to 386

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
PLAS PONT ELAI

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
CLOS PWLL COCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
341

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
DO^L ELA´II

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
COWBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
13.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Gas Gov

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
COWBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
ROAD WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
COWBRIDGE

http://www.ursglobal.com

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

NOTES
1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN METRES UNLESS
STATED OTHERWISE
2
KEY
: PROPOSED BUS LANE [
5 PROPOSED BUS STOP LOCATION EXISTING BUS LANE
= 2 EXISTING BUS STOPS TO BE MERGED NESTA ROAD) AND KERB TO BE
AS 1 LARGE BUS SHELTER REALIGNED PROPOSED BUS STOP .
P e EXISTING BUS STOP
VICTORIA PARK 2 BUS STOP— NESTA ROAD BUS STOP-— 1|<—260m|260m— g CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY
Sl VICTORIA PARK 1 BUS STOP ?ﬂ s RorD TReATwenTS ()
\ _\ GUARD RAIL TO BE .
REMOVED
e e
w e Q m Q — o[ EXISTING CROSSING _——
3 — ° ——— N Q— PROPOSED CROSSING ~ ———-—
EXISTING STRAIGHT AND ) CLIVE ROAD SioNAL e N
4 SIGNAL
VICTORIA
LEFT TURN LANE TO BE \ ~ ARK 3 BUS PROPOSED NEW BUS STOP BUS STOP y o]  EXISTING CYCLEWAY ]
SPLIT INTO DEDICATED <1—360m2\60m——ﬂ> STOP LOCATION (NESTA ROAD) l<1—260m 260m—> ESTA ROAD BUS STOP g IMPROVED KERBSIDE
SIGNAL TIMINGS TO BE I SS SXISTING ONSTREET
REVIEWED 20MPH SPEED LIMIT PARKING
\ PROPOSED BUS
STOP SPACING h=—1.00—
EXISTING BUS E T
~ STOP SPACING
;% 242
3
3 N
CLIVE ROAD BUS STOP MINOR AMENDMENTS » 08.01.24| P02
REVISION DETAILS By < | oae | sume
- 215m| 290m | REDUCE KERB RADIUS TO Fupose ofssue
- OVE STOP LINE / CROSSING 20MPH SPEED LIMIT
5 FURTHER EAST @ 290m| 320m | %
= CANTON POLICE N
_____ —RADNOR COURT BUS STOP STATION BUS STOP ST P Ay
Q CAERDYDD
— —_— <><2 q = CARDIFF BUS
C - - — ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS
— NG ——— \ —_— —
TRAFFIC SIGNAL TIMINGS TO Drawing Tile
g — BE REVIEWED ROUTE 1
= GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
2 PROPOSED NEW BUS STOP S ey SHEET 2 OF 3
LOCATION (CLIVE ROAD) me ADNOR COURT BUS STOP CANTON POLICE STATION
BUS STOP [~ 320m] 255m = aw | wa |oe |8 |ovo92s
PROPOSED NEW BUS STOP é gt |
LOCATION (RADNOR ° 000 1™ Civil- Streets
COURT) T LAV OF AECOMS ASPOIITUENT BY 1T CLIENT ACCOM ACGEPTONG
242 o, fR COM
sl 60 o oignaer 1 volume
0 10 20 40 80m P02
e ——
Original Size (A1) 1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3 Locat I Type | Role | Number



AutoCAD SHX Text_407
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
NORTHUMBERLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
BRUNSWICK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
BRUNSWICK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
BRUNSWICK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
1 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
194b

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Saint Canna Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
Adult

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
8.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
GRAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
LIBRARY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
LLANDAFF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
305

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
MARKET PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Education

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Butchers Arms

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Chapter Arts Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
8.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
299

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Free

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
PENLLYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
8.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
1 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
Y BRAGDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
CWRT

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
379

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
373

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
375

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
THORNHILL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
10.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
Brecon

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
258

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
Canton

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
383

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
Kingdom Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
Uniting

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
ANGLESEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
278

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
THEOBALD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
393

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
YORK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
PEN-Y-PEEL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
COWBRIDGE ROAD EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
RADNOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
BEDA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
377

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
Hamilton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
363

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
351

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
349

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
331

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
339

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
Radnor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
ST CANNA CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Cwrt Treganna

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
5 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
1 to2

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
The Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
GLAMORGAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
Market House

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
(Eglwys

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
MARKET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
8.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
HARVEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Salem

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Bresbyteraidd

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
Cymru)

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
204 to 208

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
307 to 315

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
327

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
Hafod Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
13 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
421

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
TINTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
9.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
9.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
EGERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
401

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
290

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
300

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Plas Hyfryd

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
Tintern Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
2

http://www.ursglobal.com

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

N IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

NOTES
KERB RADIUS TO BE 1. ALL DIMENSIONS IN METRES UNLESS
EDUCED TO MINIMISE STATED OTHERWISE
JUNCTION FOOTPRINT
|<1—220m 340m —> KEY

PROPOSED BUS LANE

WYNDHAM CRESCENT BUS

AN LN

ANIT 1N

<— 230m 220m—|>| BUS STOP PROPOSED BUS STOP

——

EXISTING BUS STOP

'Sl
““‘ — CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY
S s SIDE ROAD TREATMENTS

/ * =

e

s

== N GUARD RAIL TO BE

: I REMOVED

EXISTING CROSSING e e

[ ]
EXISTING BUS LANE
 ALBERT STREET STOPW ®

A0

\

L,
o

[<—140m| 380m—

CUT LINE

PROPOSED CROSSING ~ —-—-
ALBERT STREET PROPOSED NEW BUS STOP

BUS STOP \. LOCATION (ALBERT STREET) WYNDHAM CRESCENT BUS STOP gﬁ?\REG TRAFFIC o

[<— 255m 140m—> |

CUT LINE

TRAFFIC SIGNAL TIMINGS
AND BUS PRIORITY
OPTIONS TO BE REVIEWED

EXISTING CYCLEWAY [
—

IMPROVED KERBSIDE
CONTROL

EXISTING ON STREET .
PARKING

PROPOSED BUS
STOP SPACING =—1.00—

EXISTING BUS T =l
STOP SPACING

2T uafepnL

ST DAVIDS O S
HOSPITAL BUS STOP MINOR AMENDMENT B

< S4om REVISION DETAILS Date | Suffix
Check

JP 08.01.24| P02

Purpose of issue

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

3N LNO

REVIEW JUNCTION LAYOUT Project Tite
AND OPERATION CARDIFE BUS

ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS
@ Drawing Title

ROUTE 1
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 3 OF 3

CUT LINE

Designed Drawn Checked Approved Date
AW wWJ DC CB 07/09/23

Internal Project No. Suitability

OPTION FOR AN OFFSIDE BUS LANE (NEVILLE 60689391

Scale @ A1 Discipline

ST BECOMES EXIT ONLY FOR GEN TRAFFIC) 1:1000 Civil - Streets

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE

TERMS OF AECOM'S APPOINTMENT BY ITS CLIENT. AECOM ACCEPTS NO
TO B E CO N S I D E RE D ALO N GS I D E CW5 LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS ORIGINAL

OPPORTUNITY TO
I N TRO D U C E A W E ST B O U N D CLIENT OR FOLLOWING AECOM'S EXPRESS AGREEMENT TO SUCH USE, AND

US GATE (DEPENDENT ON JUNCTION IMPROVEMENTS — |
FURTHER CONSIDERATION s fA=COM

Cardiff CF10 5BT

AECOM Limited
O F ALT E R NAT I VE RO U TI N G ) Registered in England Registered number: 880328
Tel: 02920674600 Registered office: Midpoint, Alencon Link,
www.aecom.com Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7PP
Drawing Number Rev
Scale Work Package ID | Originator | Volume
0 10 20 40 80m P02

Original Size (A1) 1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3 Location IType  IRole | Number


AutoCAD SHX Text_749
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
Gerrard

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
WYNDHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
Riverside

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
WELLINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
Health Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
129 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
MORGAN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
WELLS STREET LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
King's

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
7.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
KING'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
St David's

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
Kings Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
6 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
El Sub Stas

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
Ty Ddewi

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
107 to 111

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
Wellington

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
MANDEVILLE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
48 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
Wellington

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
COWBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
LEWIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
SOUTH MORGAN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
CLOS DEWI SAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
St Davids Mansions

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
St David's

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
Wellington House

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
Mandeville House

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
60 to 68

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
PICTON PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
ANN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
Picton Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
69 to 77

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
Canton Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
Dorothy Lewis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
GRAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
Electricity Sub Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
COWBRIDGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
DELTA ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
279

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
8.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
8.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
259

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
GRAY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
The Canton

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
269

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
271

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
1 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
St Johns Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
St John's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
EARLE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
St John's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
Corporation

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
The Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
2 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
7.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
Severn Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
Chy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
Calvary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Severn Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
219

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
241

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
243

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
251

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
237

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
249

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
Graham Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
to 239

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
29a-29c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
Sports Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
11 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
Amberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
Severn Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
2 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
WELLINGTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
El Sub Stas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
Ty Ddewi

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
Transport House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
107 to 111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
DE BURGH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
Wellington

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
MANDEVILLE PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
RAWDEN MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Adventist

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
St Davids

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
48 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
NEVILLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
Lee

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
Wellington

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
MANDEVILLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
COWBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
LEWIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
RAWDEN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
SOUTH MORGAN PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
29 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
100 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
CLOS DEWI SAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
84 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
St Davids Mansions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
St David's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
The Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
Seventh-Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
Wellington House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
Mandeville House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
52

http://www.ursglobal.com

“ SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

KEY

PROPOSED BUS LANE [

‘ <— 215m| 240m —>
215m —>

EXISTING BUS LANE

<— 240m| 300m —>

PROPOSED BUS STOP

em=s e . — EXISTING BUS STOP
— : e CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY
\ SIDE ROAD TREATMENTS
GUARD RAIL TO BE
REMOVED
\ EXISTING CROSSING
[<— 255m 140m —> |

PROPOSED CROSSING
[<— 140m 340m—> |

EXISTING TRAFFIC O
SIGNAL

<— 340m| 315m —>

EXISTING CYCLEWAY

N3 5

IMPROVED KERBSIDE pummm
: CONTROL

EXISTING ON STREET

PARKING

PROPOSED BUS

STOP SPACING =—1.00—=
EXISTING BUS Co——|

STOP SPACING

CUT U/VE

GZ1 usrepnlL

P
MINOR AMENDMENTS J 08.01.24| P02

REVISION DETAILS By Date | Suffix
Check

Purpose of issue

Client /
<—"300m| 300m === %f
~a)

CARDIFF
<—300m{ 180m - CAERDYDD

aNITLND

Project Title

< 180m][ 190m — CARDIFF BUS
. ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS

Drawing Title

aNITLND

ROUTE 2 NORTH
BUS LAYBY TO BE S GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
REDESIGNED : SHEET 1 OF 3

<— 315m| 240m —> 8

CUT LINE

Designed Drawn Checked Approved Date

4 K AW HD 22/09/23

<— 240m| 230m —> Internal Project No. Suitability

60689391
Scale @ A1 Discipline

1:1000 Civil - Streets

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE
TERMS OF AECOM'S APPOINTMENT BY ITS CLIENT. AECOM ACCEPTS NO

LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS ORIGINAL
S I G NAL TI M I N GS AN D B U S P RI O RITY CLIENT OR FOLLOWING AECOM'S EXPRESS AGREEMENT TO SUCH USE, AND
ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.

AECOM _—
<— 230m| 315m —> 5 Callaghan Square, A -‘ OM

Cardiff CF10 5BT
AECOM Limited

Registered in England Registered number: 880328
Tel: 02920674600 Registered office: Midpoint, Alencon Link,
www.agcom.com Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7PP

CUT LINE

Drawing Number Rev
Scale Work Package ID I Originator I Volume
0 10 20 40 80m P02

T e ——

Original Size (A1) 1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3 Location I Type | Role | Number


AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
Sachville

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
1 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
ST MARK'S GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
294

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
CURLL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
342

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
Gospel Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
FLAXLAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
292

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
306 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
310

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
ST MARK'S AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
LONGSPEARS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
354

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
Laytonia

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
QUENTIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
HEATHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
30.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
61 to 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
Maitland Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
PEN-Y-BRYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
31.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
MAITLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
HEATHFIELD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
Social

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
5 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
Newfoundland Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
190 to 194

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
252

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
BANASTRE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
268 to 270

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
NEW ZEALAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
Evangelical

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
116 to 120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
70b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
EDINGTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
107b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
St Joseph's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
SOBERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
Ysgol Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
Lime Tree Mansions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Canada Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
A to F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Bychan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
1 to 12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
Meridian Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
14 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
29.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
LAYTONIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
155a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
Evangelical

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
116 to 120

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
EDINGTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
107b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
Lime Tree Mansions

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
266

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
QUENTIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
HEATHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
268

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
270

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
1 to 12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
280

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
Maitland Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
29.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
LAYTONIA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
MAITLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
Meridian Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
155a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
14 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
10 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
22 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
31 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
RHODFA BRIARDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
NEW ZEALAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
252

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
30.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
61 to 65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
184

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
PEN-Y-BRYN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
264

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
30.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
70b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
St Joseph's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
31.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
BANASTRE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
HEATHFIELD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
SOBERTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
Social

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
Ysgol Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
5 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
Newfoundland Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
29.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Canada Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
A to F

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
190 to 194

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
Bychan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
304

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
ST MARK'S GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
294

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
CURLL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
203

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
332

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
342

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
FLAXLAND AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
312

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
213

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
292

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
306 to 310

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
348

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
ST MARK'S AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
LONGSPEARS AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
320

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
354

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
322

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
Laytonia

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Gospel Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
Sachville

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
MALEFANT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
Church In Wales

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
GELLIGAER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
27.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
28.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
St Michaels

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
CWMDARE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
27.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
26.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
GELLIGAER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
28.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
Regal House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
Gladstone Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
28.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
27.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
ALLENSBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
TALYGARN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
MANOR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
28.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
28.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
Boro Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
Boro Const, Asly Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
NEW ZEALAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
28.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
Evangelical

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
116 to 120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
St Joseph's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
ST JOSEPH'S COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
CROWN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
Ysgol Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
Lime Tree Mansions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
/ FFORDD Y GORON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
Bychan

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
Barracks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
/ FFORDD Y GORON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
27.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
GELLIGAER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
27.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
St Michaels

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
CWMDARE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
27.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
26.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
GELLIGAER LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
28.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
Regal House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
Gladstone Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
28.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
Evangelical

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
116 to 120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
TALYGARN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
MANOR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
29.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
ST JOSEPH'S COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
Lime Tree Mansions

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
28.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
/ FFORDD Y GORON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
28.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
28.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
ALLENSBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
Barracks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
28.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
CROWN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
/ FFORDD Y GORON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
Boro Const, P Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
Boro Const, P Const & ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
NEW ZEALAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
29.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
St Joseph's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
Ysgol Mynydd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
Bychan

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
25.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
25.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
FAIROAK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
St Monica's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
PC

http://www.ursglobal.com

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

KEY

PROPOSED BUS LANE [

EXISTING BUS LANE

PROPOSED BUS STOP .

<+ 350m] 540m —> —_ ] EXISTING BUS STOP

\ \\\ aANITLND
Y

CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY O
— P SIDE ROAD TREATMENTS

SIGNAL TIMINGS AND BUS g—

GUARD RAIL TO BE

- REMOVED
PRIORITY TO BE REVIEWED
o — = EXISTING CROSSING —
< 180m | 350m > — 3
ot - PROPOSED CROSSING =~ ———=—
Q y “,““ —
S \\ = 200m]| 500m—% EXISTING TRAFFIC O
S — s SIGNAL
\ . EXISTING CYCLEWAY [
o IMPROVED KERBSIDE —
— CONTROL
< 315m] 200m — Eig}m‘g ON STREET E—
PROPOSED BUS
= TOP SPACIN F=—r1.00—=
2 REVIEW LAYOUT AND STOP SPACING
l——
(@)

EXISTING BUS T
AVAILABLE WIDTH STOP SPACING

92T usfepnlL

~ SIGNAL TIMINGS, LAYOUT AND BUS S
PRIORITY OPTIONS TO BE REVIEWED
R Fr~T T

/ EXISTING DEDICATED BUS
LANE RUNNING 24/7

JP

MINOR AMENDMENTS 08.01.24 | P02
B
REVISION DETAILS Y Date | Suffix
Check
[ Purpose of issue
""l '/c o .-.-::~.

'S Client
i
) {4 N}
.--~.,~.' ‘“’ 5
IEF
/ |<1— 540m|/230m L& CAERDYDD

\ CARDIFF BUS

ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS
\

Drawing Title

REVIEW OPPORTUNITY TO ROUTE 2 NORTH
EXTEND BUS LANE TO STOP 20 oo GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

LINE (SIGNAL PRIORITY OR S~ SHEET 2 OF 3
RESTRICTED MOVEMENTS) <~ 500m| 250m —>

CUT LINE

Designed Drawn Checked Approved Date
AW HD 22/09/23

Internal Project No. Suitability

60689391

Scale @ A1 Discipline

1:1000 Civil - Streets

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE
TERMS OF AECOM'S APPOINTMENT BY ITS CLIENT. AECOM ACCEPTS NO
LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS ORIGINAL
CLIENT OR FOLLOWING AECOM'S EXPRESS AGREEMENT TO SUCH USE, AND

ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.

AECOM |}
5 Callaghan Square, -
Cardiff CF10 5BT

AECOM Limited
Registered in England Registered number: 880328
Tel: 02920674600 Registered office: Midpoint, Alencon Link,
www.agcom.com Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7PP

(o

r,/'

REVIEW LAYOUT AND
JUNCTION SIGNALS POTENTIAL

CLOSURE

CUTLII\/E

<— 250m{-330m—>

Drawing Number Rev
Work Package ID | Originator | Volume
Scale
0 10 20 40 80m

P02
I_E_—

Original Size (A1) 1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3

Location | Type | Role I Number



AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
CRWYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
Medallion House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
Langland Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
131 to 141

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
to 66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
94b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
18.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
21.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
DALTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
WHITCHURCH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
CATHAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
ROBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
Lion Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
GOWER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
Lucas

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
MALEFANT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
20.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
Presbyterian

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
Sunday

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
WHITCHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
96a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
DOGFIELD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
115a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
Church In Wales

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
CATHAYS TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
5 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
Gladstone Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
19.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
16.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
GLADYS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
16.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
MAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
SA Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
16.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
MINNY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
John Truelove House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
Munir Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
103 to105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
NORMAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
15.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
123 to 127

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
16.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
ALEXANDER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
BASIL PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
Kings Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
Cathays

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
Methodist

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
15.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
16.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
CRWYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
16.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
Institute

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
Woodville Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
RHYMNEY TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
133a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
133b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
Crwys Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
The Crwys (PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
(Presby)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
Corner House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
Eglwys Minny

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
Gladstone Primary

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
21.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
19.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
DANIEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
Daniel House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
16.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
Cathays

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
Church in Wales

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
MONTHERMER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
Oryx House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
25.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
144a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
Malefant

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
25.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
25.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
24.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
26.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
23.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
159

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
153 to 157

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
St Monica's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
1 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
May Street

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
LUCAS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
16.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
David

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
Ty Caerfelin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
MAY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
17.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
Roy Jenkins

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
RICHMOND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
Rear of 138

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
Rhymney

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
164a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
211

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
211a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
The Gaiety

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
FITZROY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
216

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
RHYMNEY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
224

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
Conservative

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
212

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
Rear of 144

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
199 to 209

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
City Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
Appartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
STRATHNAIRN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
George

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
St Martin's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
CRWYS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
16b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
CRWYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
164b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
166a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
197

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
MACKINTOSH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
19.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
VIOLET ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
Islamic

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
Cultural

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
(Mosque)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
Royal

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
14.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
BRAEVAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
203 to 207

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
8 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
11 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
16.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
Crwys Lofts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
1 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
250

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
St Martins Row

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
Richmond Village

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
Baloch

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
Ghani

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
KEPPOCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
PLASNEWYDD SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
KINCRAIG STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
GLENROY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
13.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
144 to 148

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
13.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
ARRAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
121a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
The Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
134 to 142

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
TAVISTOCK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
187

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
BASIL PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
Kings Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
Day Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
15.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
(Presby)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
Ravenscourt

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
NORTHCOTE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
PW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
RUSSELL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
14.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
13.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
167a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
NORTHCOTE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
Russell

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
172 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
14.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
TREHARRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
Bowling Greens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
14.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
Bowling Greens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
TREHARRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
MACKINTOSH PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
CRWYS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
CITY ROAD

http://www.ursglobal.com

3NITLND

CUT LINE

EXISTING LIMITED WAITING BAYS AND KERB
BUILD OUTS BETWEEN NEWPORT RD AND
TREHARRIS ST REMOVED TO
ACCOMMODATE SOUTHBOUND BUS LANE

E_ 230m]| 280m —E\

|<1—330m‘

REVIEW TIMING AND
BUS PRIORITY

OPTION FOR BUS LANE TO OPERATE DURING EXACT BUS LANE EXTENTS TBD
PEAKS HOURS ONLY AND ALLOW RESIDENTS FOLLOWING TRAFFIC MODELLING
PARKING OUTSIDE OF PEAK HOURS

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

KEY

PROPOSED BUS LANE [

EXISTING BUS LANE

PROPOSED BUS STOP
EXISTING BUS STOP

CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY
SIDE ROAD TREATMENTS

GUARD RAIL TO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING CROSSING
PROPOSED CROSSING

EXISTING TRAFFIC O
SIGNAL

EXISTING CYCLEWAY

IMPROVED KERBSIDE  pmmm
CONTROL

EXISTING ON STREET

PARKING

PROPOSED BUS

STOP SPACING =—1.00—
EXISTING BUS [o——

STOP SPACING

LcT usfepnyL

MINOR AMENDMENTS P 08.01.24 | P02

REVISION DETAILS By Date | Suffix
Check

Purpose of issue

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Project Title

CARDIFF BUS
ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS

Drawing Title

ROUTE 2 NORTH
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 3 OF 3

Designed Drawn Checked Approved Date
AW HD 22/09/23
Internal Project No. Suitability
60689391
Scale @ A1 Discipline
1:1000 Civil - Streets

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE
TERMS OF AECOM'S APPOINTMENT BY ITS CLIENT. AECOM ACCEPTS NO
LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS ORIGINAL
CLIENT OR FOLLOWING AECOM'S EXPRESS AGREEMENT TO SUCH USE, AND
ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.

AECOM | )
5 Callaghan Square, -
Cardiff CF10 5BT

AECOM Limited

Registered in England Registered number: 880328
Tel: 02920674600 Registered office: Midpoint, Alencon Link,
www.aecom.com Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7PP
Drawing Number Rev
Scale Work Package ID | Originator | Volume
0 10 20 40 80m P02
e e ——
Original Size (A1) 1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3 Location | Type | Role | Number



AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
Cardiff Tertiary College

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
11.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
OXFORD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
11 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
Holland House Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
Hostel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
Howard Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
Play Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
Adamsdown

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
Eclipse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
Students

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
HOWARD TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
GLOSSOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
HOWARD GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
Tredegarville

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
Church In Wales

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
Junior &

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
Infants

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
Cardiff Royal Infirmary

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
St James' Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
General Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
Tredegarville

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
2 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
Four Elms Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
EAST GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
Trinity Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
Longcross Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
HOWARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
10.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
35 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
THE PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
NEWPORT ROAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
Admiral House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
Baptist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
38 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
EAST GROVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
Ty Cambria

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
30 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
Government

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
CASTLE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
BYRON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
TALWORTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
90 to 94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
47 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
Pascall Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
VERE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
OXFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
MILTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
ST PETER'S STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
SHAKESPEARE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
Arofan House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
21 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
Richmond Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
ST PETER'S STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
St Peter's RC Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
Tk

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
13.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
BEDFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
TAVISTOCK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
12.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
YMCA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
PENLLINE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
Presby

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
Penford Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
PEARSON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
BYRON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
TALWORTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
90 to 94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
102 to 106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
Shakespeare Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
91 to 99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
11 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
St Peter's Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
Cycle Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
12.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
47 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
Shelley

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
Shelley Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
Pascall Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
VERE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
OXFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
MILTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
ST PETER'S STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
SHAKESPEARE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
BEDFORD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
60 to 64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
CASTLE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
Arofan House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
1 to 145

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
21 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
NEWPORT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
St James' Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
General Buildings

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
Tredegarville

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
EAST GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
Trinity Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
GLOSSOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
35 to 43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
Admiral House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Baptist Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
38 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
Tredegarville

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Church In Wales

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
Junior & Infants

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
Cardiff Royal Infirmary

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
30 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
Ty Cambria

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
Eastgate House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
11 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
9.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
Students

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
10.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
Holland House Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
HOWARD TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
HOWARD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
HOWARD GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
NEWPORT ROAD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
Hostel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
Eclipse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
The West Wing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
Prime Student Living

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
Howard Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
11.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
2 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
Four Elms Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
Longcross Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
CITY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
11.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
10.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
THE PARADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
OXFORD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
EAST GROVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
102 to 106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
Shakespeare Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
12.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
PEARSON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
91 to 99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
11 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
St Peter's Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
Cycle Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
1 to 27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
11.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
Shelley

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
Shelley Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
11.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
BEDFORD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
60 to 64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
1 to 145

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
Facility

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
26 to 28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
CARDIFF ROYAL INFIRMARY 

http://www.ursglobal.com

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
Z APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

KEY

$

\7) PROPOSED BUS LANE [
%,

>
> 7 EXISTING BUS LANE

PROPOSED BUS STOP
(  EXISTING BUS STOP

CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY
SIDE ROAD TREATMENTS

<4—425m| 280m <>

GUARD RAIL TO BE
425m—> REMOVED

EXISTING CROSSING

AN 1N

PROPOSED CROSSING

EXISTING TRAFFIC
0 SIGNAL

®
, , § EXISTING CYCLEWAY [
—

IMPROVED KERBSIDE
CONTROL

EXISTING ON STREET

REVIEW OPERATION PARKING

OF JUNCTION.

POTENTIAL TO STAGE

320m—> <—320m | 320m— EXISTING BUS [
SKIP SIDE ROADS STOP SPACING

CUT LINE

PROPOSED BUS
STOP SPACING =—1.00—

8¢T usfepnL

P
MINOR AMENDMENTS J 08.01.24| P02

REVISION DETAILS % Date | Suffix

J U N CTI O N Purpose of issue e
LAYOUT TO BE

REVIEWED >
~

IFF

CAERDYDD

TIMINGS TO BE
REVIEWED FOR
PEDESTRIAN/ — o 120m|[320m—>
BUS PRIORITY

Project Title

CARDIFF BUS
7 ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS

’ Drawing Title

\ r TURNING MOVEMENTS ROUTE 2 SOUTH

: e ———T " | TOBE REVIEWED GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

. ] SHEET 1 OF 2
¥ PEDESTRIAN

AW HD 22/09/23

CROSSING POTENTIAL TO REMOVE
FACILITIES TO BUS SERVICES AND 303523189391

1:1000 Civil - Streets

B E I M P ROVE D C LOS E PAG ET ST TO THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE

TERMS OF AECOM'S APPOINTMENT BY ITS CLIENT. AECOM ACCEPTS NO
S I M P LI FY J U N CTI O N LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS ORIGINAL
CLIENT OR FOLLOWING AECOM'S EXPRESS AGREEMENT TO SUCH USE, AND
ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.
<+ 110m/| 280m—* LAYOUT

AECOM |
5 Callaghan Square, -

Cardiff CF10 5BT

AECOM Limited
Registered in England Registered number: 880328
Tel: 02920674600 Registered office: Midpoint, Alencon Link,
www.agcom.com Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7PP
Drawing Number Rev
Scale Work Package ID | Originator | Volume
0 10 20 40 80m P02

T e ——

Original Size (A1) 1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3 Location | Type _1Role | Number



AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
CHESTER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
CORNWALL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
DURHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
DORSET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
WARWICK PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
CHESTER PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
Bernice Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
STAFFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
WARWICK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
Whitworth Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
Shelters

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
S Br

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
PENDYRIS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
26b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
MARDY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
26c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
MARDY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
7.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
Temple

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
TUDOR STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
Litchfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
TUDOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
22 to 38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
Mardy Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
PLANTAGENET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
59 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
1 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
Tramshed Flats

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
Builders

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
21c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
21b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
Shree Swaminarayan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
Samaj

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
MONMOUTH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
DINAS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
SUSSEX STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
Laboratory

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
5.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
MERCHES PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
Leva Patel

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
CLARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
ALLERTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
Shree Kutchi

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
COURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
Stafford Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
Cwrt Pendyris

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
1 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
Cwrt Ellen

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
(PO)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
Tramshed

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
Signal Gantries

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
L Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
MP 170.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
Victoria

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
Sikh

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
TUDOR LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
27b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
25b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
UNIVERSAL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
CLARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
DINAS PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
Memorial

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
PENTRE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
MARDY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
9 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
14 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
128a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
PENARTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
CLARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
PENTRE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
PENARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
The Old Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
1 to 13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
162 to 166

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
195

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
173

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
233

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
174

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
PAGET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
HAVELOCK PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
DURHAM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
REDLAVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
128a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
THOMAS STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
PENARTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
PAGET LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
The Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
FRANKLEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
231

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
130a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
217

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
167

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
189a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
183 to 187

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
Crystal Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
Glynrhedyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
FERNDALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
St Patrick's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
245

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
RUDRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
VAN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
253

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
MACHEN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
CLIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
MP 0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
188 to 190

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
249b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
CLARE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
PENTRE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
STOCKLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
38

http://www.ursglobal.com

<— 110m{ 210m—=2

AN LN

POTENTIAL TO INTRODUCE BUS LANES ON CLIVE

' STREET:

OPT B REMOVE CENTRAL RESERVE

OPT A REMOVE ON-STREET PARKING (AS SHOWN)

<— 210m

165m —>

<— 165m

200m —>

L
=2
-}
'—
o]
(]
™ qfo
el W
— 120m| 160m —>|
e %O g - -

624 usfepn

~7

o G° o°

IMPROVED ACCESSIBILITY BETWEEN THE

KERBSIDE AND BUS

-~ Y
@ AD
%W v
o oxy
_},@ SEY %o
s
aQ° GY
&
<o

% OPTION TO RETAIN PARKING AND INTRODUCE
BUS BOARDERS ALONG CLIVE ST TO PROVIDE

<—145m
e S
@@
~
o @Iw
© &
%‘3 G ~® @/@
&
Ko
© @f" XY
o
® &
< (30 -
o, %
N« Q}’mg QO @/@
G %
G
@/@
o
a G k(f

o)
o e

o

EXISTING BUS STOPS
BROMSGROVE STREET) TO BE
REMOVED COMPLETELY

< 145m

PROPOSAL TO MOVE
CLIVE STREET BUS
STOP SOUTH AN
BUILD THE BUS
BORDER OUT

REMOVE HATCHING AND
CREATE SEPARATE LEFT
AND AHEAD LANE

FERRY RD
ROUNDABOUT TO BE
REVIEWED FROM A
PEDESTRIAN POV AND
FOR BUS LANE
POTENTIAL

SAFETY, HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION BOX

IT IS ASSUMED THAT ALL WORKS ON THIS DRAWING WILL BE
CARRIED OUT BY A COMPETENT CONTRACTOR WORKING, WHERE
APPROPRIATE, TO AN APPROPRIATE METHOD STATEMENT.

THIS DRAWING IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE PURPOSE OF ISSUE THAT IT WAS
ISSUED FOR AND IS SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT.

KEY

PROPOSED BUS LANE [

EXISTING BUS LANE

PROPOSED BUS STOP .
EXISTING BUS STOP

CONTINUOUS FOOTWAY
SIDE ROAD TREATMENTS

GUARD RAIL TO BE
REMOVED

EXISTING CROSSING ———
PROPOSED CROSSING ——

EXISTING TRAFFIC
SIGNAL

O
EXISTING CYCLEWAY ]
—

IMPROVED KERBSIDE
CONTROL

EXISTING ON STREET g

PARKING
PROPOSED BUS

STOP SPACING =—1.00—
EXISTING BUS C——

STOP SPACING

MINOR AMENDMENTS JP 08.01.24| P02

REVISION DETAILS By Date | Suffix
Check

Purpose of issue

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Client % %
=

Project Title

CARDIFF BUS
ROUTE ENHANCEMENTS

Drawing Title

ROUTE 2 SOUTH
GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
SHEET 2 OF 2

Designed Drawn Checked Approved Date
AW HD 22/09/23
Internal Project No. Suitability
60689391
Scale @ A1 Discipline
1:1000 Civil - Streets

THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO AND SUBJECT TO THE
TERMS OF AECOM'S APPOINTMENT BY ITS CLIENT. AECOM ACCEPTS NO
LIABILITY FOR ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OTHER THAN BY ITS ORIGINAL
CLIENT OR FOLLOWING AECOM'S EXPRESS AGREEMENT TO SUCH USE, AND
ONLY FOR THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH IT WAS PREPARED AND PROVIDED.

AECOM |
5 Callaghan Square, -

Cardiff CF10 5BT

Scale
0 10

20 40

Original Size (A1)

80m

T e ——

1:1000 @ A1 1:2000 @ A3

AECOM Limited
Registered in England Registered number: 880328

Tel: 02920674600 Registered office: Midpoint, Alencon Link,

www.agcom.com Basingstoke, Hampshire RG21 7PP
Drawing Number Rev
Work Package ID | Originator I Volume

P02

Location | Type I Role I Number



AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
Marl Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
210

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
FERRY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
Monsar House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
13 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
(Warehouse)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
YORK PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
2 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
Superstore

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
Plymouth Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
1 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
Llyrs Arian

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
STOCKLAND STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
2 to 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
12 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
6.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
27 to 32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
HEWELL ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
47 to 52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
Fonman Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
4 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
29 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
CLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
60 to 64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
Bromsgrove

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
BROMSGROVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
Wilfred Brook House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
104a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
7 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
42 to 46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
33 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
CLIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
22 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
104b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
Mast (Telecommunication)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
Grangetown Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
40 & 41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
20 & 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
25b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
Rose House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
and Social Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
Grange Albions Sports

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
275

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
Place of Worship

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
Dismantled Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
1 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
Holmesdale

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
Teulu

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
6.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
7.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
St Paul's (C in W)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
WORCESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
CLIVE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
EARL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
HOLMESDALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
Worcester

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
182

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
CLIVE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
7.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
Worcester

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
Close

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
Oakley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
FFORDD YR HAEARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
58 to 69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
70 to 81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
Dismantled Railway

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
34

http://www.ursglobal.com

Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Single Impact
Assessment
Cardiff Council

1. Details of the Proposal

FAIRER

e ~ry o N[ =
| QS REENER

STRONGER

APPENDIX 3

~

“"‘\\\

-¢A~
CARDIEE

CAERDYDD

What is the proposal?

Title:

Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan

Is this a new proposal or are you amending an existing policy, strategy, project,
procedure or service?

New

Existing

O X

Directorate/Service Area:

Planning, Transport & Environment

Who is developing the proposal?

Name:

Gethin Shields

Job Title:

Transportation Programme Manager

Responsible Lead Officer (Director or Assistant Director):

Andrew Gregory

Cabinet Portfolio:

Transport

Caerdydd

Ddwyieithog

One
Planet

Bilingual rdiff
Cardiff ale(r:ﬁﬂ

Child
\el‘ldl

CARP, f‘F

e




Authorisation

Completed By: Helen Needs

Job Title: Lead Officer — Transport Programme
Date: 13/09/2023

Approved By:

Job Title:

Document History — do not edit

The Single Impact Assessment (SIA) can be strengthened as time progresses, helping shape the proposal. Version control
will provide a useful audit trail of how the SIA has developed. Draft versions of the assessment should be retained for
completeness, however only the final version will be publicly available. Draft versions may be provided to regulators if
appropriate.

Version | Author Job Title Date
1 Fiona Gibson Senior Corporate Policy Officer 12/10/2022
2 Fiona Gibson Senior Corporate Policy Officer 12/04/2023

Tudalen 132



2. Overview of the Proposal

What action is the Council considering and why?
Please provide a detailed outline of the proposal. This information will support your findings in the
impact assessments.

Bus is a vital component of the wider sustainable travel offer and Cardiff Council commits
to implementing priority measures to make bus more attractive and the travel mode of
choice. The bus priority infrastructure plan sets out the immediate infrastructure priorities
needed to support the Council’s ambition for fast, reliable and attractive bus services
aligned with the bus vision in the Council’s Transport White Paper and, in partnership with
the bus companies and other stakeholders, to build bus patronage back to pre-pandemic
levels and to increase bus’s mode share.

What are the costs and/or savings?

What will the proposal cost and how will it be funded?

How might costs be reduced through involvement and collaboration, across Cardiff Council
and/or with external stakeholders?

Are there savings and how will these be realised?

The bus priority infrastructure plan and its aims will be used to apply to external funding
bodies to enable to delivery of the interventions required to improve the bus network and
increase patronage.

The cost of these interventions is yet to be determined as the bus priority strategy is in its
early stages and costs will be dependent on the interventions proposed.

Cardiff Council will engage and work with key external stakeholders such as Cardiff Bus,
the general public and others to develop the bus priority plan and ensure that proposals
meet their needs.

Tudalen 133



3. Impact Assessments

Which impact assessments do you need to complete to support your proposal?

Further information is included about each assessment at the start of the relevant section.
The Impact Assessment Screening Tool provides advice tailored to your proposed policy,

strategy or project regarding which impact assessments may be required and who to
contact to find out more.

The screening tool is an online form with mainly multiple-choice questions which should
take less than 10 minutes to complete.

Once the answers have been submitted, an automated email will be sent to you with the
recommended next steps and details of who to contact for expert advice.

Put Yes or No next to each of the impact assessments listed below to indicate which ones
are being carried out. For assessments which are not being carried out, please delete the
relevant sections on the subsequent pages.

Impact Assessment Completed: Y/N

A. Equality Impact Assessment Y

B. Child Rights Impact Assessment

C. Welsh Language Impact Assessment

D. Habitats Regulations Assessment

E. Strategic Environmental Assessment

F. Data Protection Impact Assessment

G. Health Impact Assessment

For further information on all the above impact assessments including who to contact for
advice, please visit the Policy Portal.

Tudalen 134


https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/cabinetpolicy/SitePages/GatewayAssessment.aspx
https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/cabinetpolicy/SitePages/PolicyDevelopment.aspx

A: Equality Impact Assessment

Guidance in completing this assessment can be accessed here. Please consult the Equality
Team for any further assistance with completing this assessment
EqualityTeam@cardiff.gov.uk

Under the Equality Act 2010, “differential impact” means that people of a particular
protected characteristic (e.g. people of a particular age) will be significantly more affected
by the change than other groups.

Impact on the Protected Characteristics

Age
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on different age groups?

Yes No | N/A

Up to 18 years
18 - 65 years
Over 65 years

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

Improvements to the bus network and public transport links makes journeys more
accessible for people of all ages, helping them get where they need to go easily,
reliably and safely. There will be a particular benefit to older and younger people who
are more likely to use public transport and have less access to cars.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

The bus priority infrastructure plan will seek to make transport links more accessible to
people of all ages and Equality Impact Assessments will be undertaken for each of the
proposed interventions as part of the development of the strategy.

Disability
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on disabled people?

Yes No | N/A

Hearing Impairment

Learning Disability

Long-Standing lliness or Health Condition
Mental Health

Neurodiversity

Physical Impairment

Substance Misuse

Visual Impairment

Other

<|<|<|<|=<|=<|=<|<|=<

Tudalen 135


http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/viewdocument.php?id=61079
mailto:EqualityTeam@cardiff.gov.uk

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

The positive impacts outline above also apply to people with disabilities and making
the bus network more reliable and easier to use by delivering bus priority measures.
Making the bus service more reliable by introducing priority measures will make the
bus network easier to use for people with disabilities.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Gender Reassignment
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on transgender people?

Yes No | N/A

Transgender People X
(Transgender people are people whose gender identity or gender
expression is different from the gender they were assigned at
birth.)

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

There are no anticipated positive or negative impacts relating to transgender people
resulting from the bus priority infrastructure plan

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Marriage and Civil Partnership
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on marriage and civil
partnership?

Yes | No N/A

Marriage X

Civil Partnership X

Tudalen 136



Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

There are no anticipated positive or negative impacts relating to marriage and civil
partnership resulting from the bus priority infrastructure plan

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Pregnancy and Maternity

Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on pregnancy and
maternity?

Yes | No N/A
Pregnancy X
Maternity X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

Women who are pregnant and/or who are travelling with children have particular
accessibility needs that relate to using the bus network. Making bus journeys easier
and more reliable will have a positive impact on this group.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Race
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on the following groups?

Yes | No N/A

White

Mixed / Multiple Ethnic Groups

Asian / Asian British

Black / African / Caribbean / Black British

X | X | X [ X [X

Other Ethnic Groups

Tudalen 137




Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate that the bus priority infrastructure plan and the associated
proposed interventions will have any positive or negative impacts related to a person’s
race or ethnicity.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project-based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Religion, Belief or Non-Belief
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on people with different
religions, beliefs or non-beliefs?

Yes | No N/A

Buddhist

Christian

Hindu

Humanist

Jewish

Muslim

Sikh

Other belief

X X | X [ X | X | X [X |X [X

No belief

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate that the bus priority infrastructure plan and the associated
proposed interventions will have any positive or negative impacts related to a person’s
religion or beliefs

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project-based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Tudalen 138



Sex
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on male, female or non-
binary persons?

Yes | No N/A

Male persons

Female persons

Non-binary persons

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate that the bus priority infrastructure plan and the associated
proposed interventions will have any positive or negative impacts related to a person’s
Sex.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Sexual Orientation
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on people with different
sexual orientations?

Yes | No N/A
Bi X
Gay X
Lesbian X
Heterosexual X
Other X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate that the bus priority infrastructure plan and the associated
proposed interventions will have any positive or negative impacts related to a person’s
sexual orientation.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Tudalen 139



Socio-economic Duty

Is the change anticipated to reduce or contribute to inequality of outcome as a result of
socio-economic disadvantage? (e.g. will the change negatively impact on those on low-
incomes or those living in deprived areas?)

Yes | No N/A

Socio-economic impact X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

It is anticipated that improved reliability of the bus network as a result of the
interventions proposed in the bus network strategy will have a positive impact on
those with low incomes/living in deprived areas, encouraging people to use a lower
cost alternative to travel around the city compared with owning a car.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed project-based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Welsh Language
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on the Welsh language?

Yes | No N/A

Welsh language X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate that the bus priority infrastructure plan and the associated
proposed interventions will have any positive or negative impacts related to the Welsh
language

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Detailed, project-based equality impact assessments for proposed interventions will be
undertaken and any differential impacts on an individual scheme basis will be
identified and appropriate actions taken

Tudalen 140



Consultation and Engagement

What arrangements have been made to consult/engage with equality/ community
organisations, especially those who are representative of those you have identified as being

likely to be affected?

consultation process.

The bus priority infrastructure plan will be subject to public consultation which will
include consultation with the Access Focus group. All individual projects resulting from
the plan will also be subject to consultation.

Engagement will be carried out with stakeholder groups on an ongoing basis relating to
the bus priority infrastructure plan. Arrangements will be made to consult with the
Equalities Groups at an early stage in the development of any interventions which are
taken forward from the bus priority strategy as part of the standard transport project

Summary of Actions (Listed in the sections above)

Actions
Age See section above
Disability See section above

Gender Reassignment

See section above

Marriage & Civil Partnership

See section above

Pregnancy & Maternity

See section above

Race

See section above

Religion/Belief

See section above

Sex

See section above

Sexual Orientation

See section above

Socio-economic Impact

See section above

Welsh Language

See section above

Generic/ Over-Arching
(applicable to all the above
groups)

The bus priority infrastructure plan will be subject to
public consultation which will include consultation with
the Access Focus group.

All individual projects resulting from the plan will also be
subject to consultation.

Next Steps

Tudalen 141

11



Any recommendations for action that you plan to take as a result of this Equality Impact
Assessment (listed in Summary of Actions) should be included as part of your Service Area’s
Business Plan to be monitored on a regular basis.

Where the Equality Impact Assessment shows negative impacts, you must append the form
to the Cabinet or Officer Decision Report.

On completion of this Assessment, please ensure that the whole form is submitted to the

Equality Team mailbox so that there is a record of all assessments undertaken in the Council
EqualityTeam@cardiff.gov.uk

12
Tudalen 142


mailto:EqualityTeam@cardiff.gov.uk

Yn rhinwedd paragraff (au) 16 Rhan (nau) 4 a 5 o Atodlen 12A
o0 Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Mae'r ddogfen yn gyfyngedig

Tudalen 143



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



ST usrepnl

=\
C@

Cardiff
Evolving
Transport

Report: Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan

Appendix B



< | Cabinet Report — March 2024

Cardiff
Evolving
Transport
A Bus Priority Plan will be appended to a Cabinet Report that will ask Cabinet to approve the
following:
- 1. To seek approval of the draft Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan document, as set out in Appendix 1.
o
D
® 2. To seek approval to go out to public consultation on the Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan.
=
(@)}

3. To seek approval to delegate authority to the Director of Transport, Planning and Environment, in
conjunction with the Cabinet Member, to make minor amendments to the Bus Priority
Infrastructure Plan and formulate a programme of deliverable bus priority projects and relevant
engagement with key stakeholders, and to move forward with the delivery of those key projects.

4. To note that all related transport project deliverables included in, and/or produced from the Bus
Priority Infrastructure Plan will be subject to successful funding bids, public consultation, design
feasibility, assessments (including Equalities Impact Assessments EQIA) and Traffic Regulation
Orders (TROs).



Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors
Cardiff 6 Key Corridors Corridor 1 — Western Bus Corridor

. Corridor 2 — UHW- ISV Cross City Corridor
'f'ygrt:lpr‘cg't Corridor 3 — Eastern Bus Corridor
Corridor 4 — Southern Bus Corridor
Corridor 5 — Northern Bus Corridor
Corridor 6 — Roath-North- East Cardiff

) NS
/ K

A connected network of
Bus Priority

LyT usrepnyL

Aimed at Improving
Journey Time & Quality A —

° | Mix of Bus Only and
o 0 o Total Modal Projects
|V Vi ® ]

5-10 Year Programme
of Projects

r-
I
LL



< | Introduction

Cardiff
Evolving
Transport
e Important Report - 7yr plan to target 100% increase in bus usage (White Paper Target)
e COVID has had an impact on recent trends and industry in state of recovery
_|
S
% 2018/2019 2021/2022 2022/2023 2025 Target 2030 Target (White
> (White Paper Base) (White Paper) Paper)
=
00]
Walking 19% 26% 26% 18% 17%
Cycling 10% 12% 12% 19% 26%
Public
17% 11% 12% 27% 33%
Transport
Car 50% 47% 45% 37% 24%
Sustainables 50% 53% 55% 63% 76%




< | Introduction

Cardiff
Evolving
Transport
e Planis ancillary to the overarching Bus Strategy for Cardiff — Bought to Cabinet in July 2021. Link to ‘Big
Move 2 and 3’
e COVID 19 impact and BES funding issues
e Urgent need to focus down on Bus Priority Infrastructure and forming the connection between the vision
= and the delivery of projects
7}
D
i e The planis needed to help with funding bids
D
(o}

e The plan has been completed by AECOM with the input of Cardiff Bus, TFW and other operators

e ALTF Bid has been submitted to Welsh Government for 2024-25 Funding



‘ | Clarifications

Cardiff
Evolving
Transport
e The plan document focuses on enhancements to bus infrastructure
e |tis not an overarching bus strategy
_|
S
2 e |t does notinclude bus services, it focuses on providing the infrastructure needed to run services
>
H . . . . .
< e The plan focuses on 6 Key Bus Corridor Routes, problem junctions and key interventions

e |t does not mean bus lanes on every road

e The routes are integrated with other modes — Active Travel and Kerbside Space



Work to Date

cargir Current Progress and Deliverables ff_"ﬁ’jff Bus Vision
Wanspert
v Collaboration with Cardiff Bus
v'  Engagement with other operators and TFW
) v Establish Collective Issues
% v' Identify Key Areas for Interventions (6 Core Routes + Jnct) SR g - —
o v/ Define Intervention Toolkit :# .;;_;_% - —
v" Produce Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan ==
v'  Present to Cabinet (Spring 2024) -
v' Enables formulation of Programme and Funding Bids i terventions Toolkit




Cardiff
Evolving
Transport

¢ST usfepnlL

Intervention Toolkit
Possible measures to apply subject to assessment

Intervention [Types of measure

Priority Lanes

Priority at
junctions

echnology

With-flow bus lanes operating different times/days
Contra-flow lanes

Managed / priority vehicle lanes allowing access by
other vehicles e.g. freight

Segregated busways

Bus Gate

Bus only street

No waiting

No loading

Loading bays

Parking Restrictions — full-time and part-time
restrictions

Inset parking/loading bays

Red Routes (linked to wayfinding and signing
strategy)

Side road closures

Vehicle pathway turn bans

Turn ban exemptions for buses

Left turn except buses

Changing junction priority

Traffic signal health checks and optimisation
Traffic signal priority — real time SVD/Bus detection
Pre-signals

UTMC Measures

‘Virtual bus lanes’ and queue control

Payment Systems and SMART Ticketing

Real time service information

Intervention

Passenger safety |
and access

ypes of measure

Redesign

Relocate

Remove and Rationalise

Mobility Hubs / Interchange

Electrification

Access improvements and inclusive mobility
measures — crossing facilities, pavement treatment
Personal security (CPTED/CCTV)

Bus lanes and cycles

Bus stops and cycles

Complementary measures

Mobility Hubs

Enforcement of bus lanes and Traffic Regulation
Orders (TRO)

Information — Real Time Passenger Behavior Change
Activities

Network Management including roadwork
management and co-ordination

Ride Quality & Maintenance Regimes

Demand Responsive Transport and bus priority



Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors
Cardiff 6 Key Corridors Corridor 1 — Western Bus Corridor

. Corridor 2 — UHW- ISV Cross City Corridor
'f'ygrt:lpr‘cg't Corridor 3 — Eastern Bus Corridor
Corridor 4 — Southern Bus Corridor
Corridor 5 — Northern Bus Corridor
Corridor 6 — Roath-North- East Cardiff

) NS
/ K

A connected network of
Bus Priority

€GqT usrepnyL

Aimed at Improving
Journey Time & Quality A —

° | Mix of Bus Only and
o 0 o Total Modal Projects
|V Vi ® ]

5-10 Year Programme
of Projects

r-
I
LL



Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors AT |
caraif Corridor 1— Western Bus Corridor

Evolving
Transport

*  Sections of bus priority where appropriate
*  Signal priority at key junctions

* — Kerbside controls

. g_ Re-design/relocation of bus stops

* O Improved access to/from bus stops

14°]

/Key Junctions/Hotspots: \

A - A48 Cowbridge Road West / A4161 Cowbridge Road East
/ A48 Western Avenue

| - Lower Cathedral Road / Neville Street / Clare Street
J - Cathedral Road / Cowbridge Road East / Lower Cathedral

/Potential interventions on this route: \

« @ Enforcement
N
= J

\K - Cowbridge Road East / Wellington Street / Neville Street/

1'%
elNEE A

.
Y4y g0t




< | Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors f
cardif ~ Corridor 2 — UHW-International Sports Village Cross City

Evolvin .
Transpc?rt Corridor

.....

~

/Potential interventions on this route:

*  Sections of bus priority where appropriate
Signal priority at key junctions

Kerbside controls

Re-design/relocation of bus stops

Improved access to/from bus stops

& E| Enforcement J G

GST Us[ep
®

Key Junctions/Hotspots on this route (North):

E — Albany Road / City Road/ Richmond Road / Crwys Road
F — Newport Road / City Road




‘ | Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors

cardif ~ Corridor 3 — Eastern Bus Corridor

Evolving
Transport

/Potential interventions on this route:

*  Signal priority at key junctions

* — Kerbside controls

. g_ Re-design/relocation of bus stops

* O Improved access to/from bus stops

Y (D
\3 Enforcement
=

*  Sections of bus priority where appropriate

~

9G1

‘x

D — B4487 Newport Road / Wentloog Road
F — Newport Road / City Road
G — Newport Road / West Grove

N

ey Junctions/Hotspots on this route:




‘ | Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors

cardif ~ Corridor 4 — Southern Bus Corridor

Evolving
Transport

ﬁotential interventions on this route:
*  Sections of bus priority where appropriate
*  Signal priority at key junctions
*  Kerbside controls
*  Re-design/relocation of bus stops
* Improved access to/from bus stops
* — Enforcement

pNn

Q@Dle: Current route alignment is subject to change

~

LGT U

Key Junctions/Hotspots:
. None to note

wfy
RYLLL .

& -

- .

- -
,’l!" a
0' L]
& =
0' -

&

O‘ "

L2
*

&
-
-

o J




‘ | Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors

cardif ~ Corridor 5 — Northern Bus Corridor
Evolving

Transport

/Potential interventions on this route: \
*  Sections of bus priority where appropriate
*  Signal priority at key junctions
* — Kerbside controls

. g_ Re-design/relocation of bus stops
* O Improved access to/from bus stops

« @ Enforcement
N
= /

89

Key Junctions/Hotspots on this route:

C — Merthyr Road / Caerphilly Road




‘ | Proposed Network — Series of Key Corridors
cardif ~ Corridor 6 — Roath-North- East Cardiff <

Evolving
Transport

/Potential interventions on this route: \
*  Sections of bus priority where appropriate
*  Signal priority at key junctions
*  Kerbside controls

*  Re-design/relocation of bus stops
* Improved access to/from bus stops

KEI Enforcement /

o
D
)
>
|_\
ol
©
| )
’:I suns? v"
= %
v -
~ ) 3
3 ]
00 -
’ ‘,'
Key Junctions/Hotspots on this route (North): "0.|“‘

E - Albany Road / City Road/ Richmond Road / Crwys Road
G — Newport Road / West Grove




Deliverability & Programme
cargie Indicative programme — subject to funding, feasibility, consultation, TRO & resource

Evolving
Transport 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 20230
Project Programme - Bus Corridors
: € Q4 [a1 /@2 @3 @4 a1 Q2 Q3 Q4 [Q1 Q2 (@3 Q4 @1 @2 (@3 Q4 a1 @2 /@3 a4 [a1 @2 (@3 a4 @1 @2 @3
Corridor 1 - Western Bus Corridor
Sl e e e e e | |
HEEEEEEaN e
HEEEEEEaN |
RN
E' I O
o
Q HEEEE HEENE B
@ HEEN HEENE |
- L[] 1 HEEEEE |
o [ ] HEEEENN
o HEEEEEEENN

A H
[ N N O O I
L L [ | H
[ I O
I I I
N T e | L
*Indicative programme - Subject to funding, feasibility & consultation Project Management Stages - Research, Concept Design & Consultations
**gactions in this colour are funded from alternative sources (CCR and ATF) - Detailed Design & Cansultation
-Tender & Pre Delivery
- Construction

- Monitoring & Evaluation




< | Next Steps

Cardiff
Evolving
Transport

e Spring 2024: Cabinet Approval

e Spring 2024: Funding Announcement

e Summer 2024: Public Consultation on Bus Priority Plan

e 2024-2030: Further design work on individual projects already in the process
e 2024-2030: Engagement and Consultation on individual projects

e 2025-2030: Construction

19T usfepnL



< | Feedback and Questions....

Cardiff
Evolving
Transport

¢9T usjepnL



Eitem Agenda 6
CYNGOR CAERDYDD
CARDIFF COUNCIL

ENVIRONMENTAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
14 MARCH 2024

CARDIFF CROSSRAIL - Phase 1 Tender

Please note Appendix 1 of this report is not for publication as it contains exempt
information of the description in paragraph14 (Information relating to the financial or
business affairs of any particular person including the authority holding that
information) of Part 4 and satisfies the public interest test in paragraph 21 Part 5 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972

Purpose of the Report

1. To provide Members with an update in relation to the next steps to deliver the
Cardiff CrossRail prior to it being considered at Cabinet on 21st March 2024

2. The draft report to Cabinet titled “CrossRail Phase 1 Tender” is attached at
Appendix A, and outlines the reasons for the reports to Cabinet as being:

i. The need for Cabinet agreement to begin an Early Contractor
Involvement (ECI) for Phase 1a of the project;

ii. To seek delegated powers for the Director, Planning Transport &
Environment to award the tender to the successful bidder, for stage 1;

iii. To note that stage 2, will need further Cabinet approval, dependant on
the outcome of Stage 1.

iv. To delegate authority to Director of PTE (as Senior Responsibly Owner
(SRO) and Programme Board Chairperson) to move forward with all

consultation and engagement process associated with the CrossRail
V. Phase 1 Project.
3. Also attached to the papers are the following appendices:

Appendix 1 — CONFIDENTIAL procurement review’
Appendix 2 - Single Impact Assessment

Appendix B - Presentation.

Tudalen 163



Scope of Scrutiny

4. During this scrutiny, Members have the opportunity to explore the proposed
phased approach to the delivery of Cardiff Crossrail, and risks and challenges

associated with delivery.
Background

5. The 10 year Cardiff Transport White Paper outlines ambitious targets to change
the way people travel within and across the city. The Cardiff CrossRail is a key
east-west route to support this with the aim of also improving connectivity and

accessibility of services.

6. The achievement of the Transport Paper modal shift targets also support the aims

of the One Planet Cardiff strategy.

7. Funding totalling £100m to support the project has been secured following a
partnership bid between the Council and Transport for Wales to the UK
Governments Levelling Up fund ( £50k to be spent by mid 2026 ) which has been
matched by Welsh Government ( to be released in four equal annual instalments,
£12.5m, from 2026 ).

8. ldeally, rail services would be up and running in time to support the European

Football Championships in 2028, although this is not a requirement of the funding.

9. Point 11 details the process that needs to be undertaken to meet the funding
deadline requirements, which refers to an Early Contractor Involvement (ECI)
tender and the evaluation criterion for the tenders being 70% cost, 20% quality
and 10% social value, and the tender being split into two stages, ‘Design & Cost’

followed by ‘Construction’.

10. This approach has been independently evaluated as having the greatest outcome

for the delivery of the project.

Challenges and Issues

11.The Cabinet reports lists the following as current challenges and issues:
I. UK Government spend deadline; and the need to start the project
ii. Programme; the delivery of an ambitious project
iii. Design Integration; within the existing infrastructure

iv. Delivery; by awarding the contract to a single contractor

Tudalen 164



V. Network congestion & pinch points; the impact on the current network
Vi. Integration with other developments; including
. Metro Central enhancements,
o Current & Future Development sites i.e. Central Quay, Callaghan
Square, Cardiff Bay
o Transport Network developments, including cycle lanes and bus

priority schemes.

Project Overview

12.Phase 1 of the programme has been divided into two delivery phases as shown in
the diagram below, point 19 provides further details:
i. Phase 1a: Cardiff Central to Cardiff Bay Station
ii. Phase 1b: Cardiff Bay Station to Pierhead

CrossRail Phase 1

=4

Callaghan Square

Phase 1b
Cardiff Bay-Pierhead Street

Tudalen 165



The delivery of the project is complex and to make certain that both Cardiff Council
and TfW are clear about their respective roles and responsibilities there are a range
of ‘support package’ that sit alongside the programme. These are outlined in the
diagram below. Point 20 notes that Cabinet approval is only required for the
consultation and engagement stage at the moment.

CrossRail Phase 1: Project Breakdown Structure (PBS)

CrossRail Phase 1: Cardiff Central to Pierhead

cnossa:; L PHASE G‘OSSR‘;L PHASE CROSSRAIL
SUPPORT
Central Station - Cardiff Bay - PACKAGES
! | | SP8 - Asset
I i\ - P B
1 P 1 P 1 odellin Management Plan _
= abing I8 i 1 Lead: Joint CCC- SPL: d_T"::ﬁD
| ' ' = ] ar TFW .
! 1 1 Consultant: TBC

P9 - Lands
Lead: Joint CCC- SP12-EIA
TEW Lead: TFW
Consultant: TBC
H s
[l wesa-sayrail e RN -
il Fierhead platforms [ . P P10 - C SP17 - Network
' : e s 5
i i Consultant: Mol
1 Viac : ac L
b - 11114
\
]
n

[l weas - cardiff Bay
[l Platfor
&

o s
= ¢ - LEVELLING
‘i(’ TRAFNIDIAETH CYMR }aié ;
st TRARSFORT P WL B #5% UK Government  ___ UP =
CARDIFF fraeth Cymeu
GAERDYDD [y

Welsh Govemment

13.The governance arrangements for the project are outlined in points 22 — 26 and
note that as the Council ‘owns’ the funding and the business case for the project
and therefore is the ‘lead client’ under Construction Design & Management

regulations, Cabinet approval will be needed for all delivery packages, including
proceeding to tender and awarding the tender.

14. A Programme Board has been established that includes representatives from
Cardiff Council, TfW and Welsh Government, and is chaired by the Senior
Responsible Officer (the Director, Planning Transport & Environment).

15.Both Cardiff Council and TfW will work jointly in the ‘delivery phase’ with an

‘externally appointed consultant commercial management team’, who will report to
the Programme Board.

16. The three main risks identified are the following:
i. Inability to spend £50m UK Government funding by 2026;

i. Not finishing Phase 1a by mid 2028;

iii. Cost of both Phase 1a and b being greater than the £100m available.

Tudalen 166



17.To mitigate against these risks:
i. a specific risk management plan will be developed;
il. lessons learnt from cities where tram trains are usual have been held;
iii. specific expert external consultancies are being used to advice on
specific elements of the project;
iv. the preferred tender process, Early Contractor Involvement (ECI) offers

the best opportunity to get started as early as possible.

18.The next steps for the project are broadly set out as:
e April 2024: Submit Outline Business Case to UK Government
e Spring 2024: Launch Stage 1 ECI Tender for Phase 1A
e Summer 2024: Stakeholder Engagement and Public Consultation
e Autumn 2024: Award Stage 1 ECI Tender for Phase 1A
e Autumn 2024: Possible start of Enabling Works Package for Phase 1A
o  Winter 2024: Submit Full Business Case to UK Government
e Summer 2025: Further Cabinet Approval to Award tender for Stage 2 ECI
Tender (Construction)

e Autumn 2025: Construction start for Phase 1A Main Contract

19.Approval is also sought for authority for the Director, Planning Transport &

Environment to take forward the support packages the support the project.

20.Public and Stakeholder Engagement will be required at various stages during the
project including the implementation of Traffic Works Act Orders (TWOA) and
Traffic Regulation Orders (TRO).

21.Engagement with local members, stakeholders and public consultation is noted as
part of the normal Transport Project process, and will undertaken at the

appropriate time.
22.No Council funding has been identified to support the scheme, only the £50m in
principle Levelling Up Fund (LUF) and the £50m Welsh Government monies.
Financial Implications

23.A maximum of 10% of the LUF is able to be ‘drawn down’ to support the
development of the scheme, which is estimated to be £7-10m. Issues in relation

to WG funding are to be determined.

Tudalen 167



24.The report notes to potential for ‘abortive costs’ to be incurred during the
development and design stage of the process and for future Cabinet reports to be

clear about any future financial commitments.

25.Also noted is the need for the future business case to be clear about the operating
costs and responsibility for these going forward, including asset ownership,

liability, and future financial implications.
26.Legal Implications are noted as being provided by Blake Morgan LLP.

27.They state that there will be a proposed phased approach to the process under
the Crown Commercial Services framework (CCS Framework), including early
contractor involvement:
i. Stage 1 will be an NEC4 ECC option E (cost reimbursable)
ii. Stage 2 will be an NEC4 ECC option C (Target Price with potential
profit share for both the Council and the Contractor)

28.The proposed ‘mini competition’ procurement process complies with Public

Contract Regulations 2015.

29.The confidential appendix 1, provided by Faithful& Gould/Atkins Realis supports

the decision to use the CCS framework, which would allow bespoke amendments.

30.To safeguard the risk to the Council for the duration of the contract and to include
TfW requirements, Blake Morgan LLP are preparing bespoke amendments to the

NEC forms of contract.

31. After the contract for both stages of work has been awarded there can be no
renegotiation of terms and any contractual risks must be upheld for the duration of

both stages of the work.

32.Stage 1 of the process allows the successful contractor to carry out site
investigation and develop a ‘target price’ for stage 2, following which if the Council

are happy, they will issue a ‘notice to proceed’ (NTP) onto stage 2 of the works.

33.The council can chose not to issue the NTP and would be able to use any designs

from stage 1 to retender stage 2.

34.No HR or Property implications are noted.

Tudalen 168



Way Forward

Clir Dan De’Ath, Cabinet Member for Transport & Strategic Planning and Andrew
Gregory, Director, Planning Transport & Environment have been invited to make a
statement and answer Member’s questions. They have been asked to make a brief

presentation followed by Member’s questions.

Legal Implications

The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend
but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to
consider and review matters, there are no direct legal implications. However, legal
implications may arise if and when the matters under review are implemented with or
without any modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to
Cabinet/Council will set out any legal implications arising from those
recommendations. All decisions taken by or on behalf of the Council must (a) be
within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any procedural requirement
imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the body or person exercising powers on
behalf of the Council; (d) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural
requirements imposed by the Council e.g. Scrutiny Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and
properly informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the
Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and proper in all the

circumstances.

Financial Implications

The Scrutiny Committee is empowered to enquire, consider, review and recommend
but not to make policy decisions. As the recommendations in this report are to
consider and review matters, there are no direct financial implications at this stage in
relation to any of the work programme. However, financial implications may arise if
and when the matters under review are implemented with or without any
modifications. Any report with recommendations for decision that goes to
Cabinet/Council will set out any financial implications arising from those

recommendations

Tudalen 169



RECOMMENDATION
The Committee is recommended to:
i)  Consider the information in this report, and the presentation and any
further information presented at the meeting;
i)  Determine whether they would like to make any comments, observations
or recommendations on this matter; and

i) Decide the way forward for any future scrutiny of the issues discussed.

LEANNE WESTON
Interim Deputy Monitoring Officer
8th March 2024

Tudalen 170



Appendix A

CARDIFF COUNCIL
CYNGOR CAERDYDD

CABINET MEETING: March 2024

CrossRail Phase 1 Tender

PLANNING, TRANSPORT & HIGHWAYS  (CLLR DAN DE’ATH)

AGENDA ITEM:

Reason for this Report

1.

Cabinet authority to launch an Early Contractor Involvement (ECI) 2 Stage
Tender for Phase 1A of the CrossRail Project.

Delegated authority to the Director of Planning, Transport & Environment to
award the Stage 1 ECI Design Phase to the successful bidder.

To note that Stage 2 of the ECI will be subject to a future cabinet approval.
This will be based on an agreement of a target cost price following the Stage
1 process.

Delegated authority to Director of PTE (as Senior Responsibly Owner (SRO)
and Programme Board Chairperson) to move forward with all consultation and
engagement process associated with the CrossRail Phase 1 Project.

Background

5.

In January 2020, Cardiff unveiled its ambitious ten-year Transport White
Paper, outlining a vision for a transformed city transportation network. A key
component of this plan is the Crossrail project, an east-west route aiming to
span the city and connect thousands of people to areas of employment,
education and leisure.

By adding new tram-train connections and stations to existing rail lines,
Crossrail aims to significantly improve connectivity and accessibility across
Cardiff and encourage the mode shift targets set out in the White Paper.

While the upfront cost of building a light rail system is significant, its delivery
and integration with an effective bus and active travel network is the
foundation for achieving a truly sustainable and convenient transportation
system. This combined approach fosters the crucial "mode shift" that is
needed to achieve the goals set out in the Transport White Paper and Cardiff

Tudalen 171 Page 1 0f 12



Appendix A

One Planet Strategy. Furthermore, evidence suggests that light rail acts as a
key driver of economic growth in cities and regions.

8. In January 2023, Cardiff Council, in partnership with Transport for Wales
(TFW), secured £100m of funding for the Cardiff Crossrail project. This was
achieved through a successful bid to the UK Government's Levelling Up Fund,
securing £50m, which was then matched by the Welsh Government making
the total funding amount secured £100m.

9. The £50m of UK Government funding has to be spent by mid-2026; the Welsh
Government funding allocation will be awarded in four equal annual
instalments of £12.5m from 2026.

10.There is an aspiration to achieve project completion and operational rail
services in time for the European Football Championships in 2028. This
programme deadline is aspirational, not mandatory, and is not tied to any
funding constraints.

11.To meet the tight spend constraints, and to maximise the programme
aspirations, cabinet approval is required to initiate an Early Contractor
Involvement (ECI) Tender for Delivery Phase 1A. The proposed procurement
strategy is to run a 2 Stage ECI through a mini competition via the Crown
Commercial Services for Construction Works and Associated Services
framework (CCS Framework). The evaluation criteria will be set at 70% cost,
20% quality and 10% social value. This route has been independently
assessed and deemed as the most effective for this project. The ECI contract
will be in two stages:

i) Stage 1 Design and Cost: This stage will focus on using a contractor
to assist with the design process and the costing of the project. This
Cabinet report is requesting permission to launch the Stage 1 ECI
tender, and further delegated approval to award that stage only to the
winning contractor. This stage will be managed under an ECC Option
E Contract. It is anticipated that this stage of the project will cost £7-
10m (this is an early estimate and will be subject to tender and change).

i) Stage 2 Construction: If stage 1 is successful and the cost is
acceptable, the contractor can be awarded the contract to construct the
scheme. This Stage 2 process and award will be subject to a further
Cabinet Report that will ask for permission to award the construction
contract. This stage will be managed by and ECC Option C Contract.
It is anticipated that this stage of the project will cost £60-75m (this is
an early high level cost estimate and is subject to change).

12.In addition to the ECI Tender, there are project support packages that are
crucial to the overall project delivery; this Cabinet report is also asking for

delegated approval to advance the consultation and engagement processes
for the project.

Current Challenges and Issues

Tudalen 172 Page 2 0of 12



Appendix A

13.UK Government spend deadline: There is a requirement for the project to
achieve £50m of spending by mid-2026; this places heavy emphasis on
moving the project forward.

14.Programme: The requirement to achieve spend by 2026, and the ambitious
operational completion target places extra emphasis on creating an optimal
programme. All phases of design, project management and delivery will need
to be optimised within the levels of tolerable project risk.

15.Design Integration: The Cardiff Crossrail project presents a unique
opportunity, integrating highway and rail infrastructure for the first time in the
city since the early 1900s. Due to the significant highway and public realm
works required to enable a tram track through the adopted highway, the
majority of the assets built will be council-owned. The tram tracks and trams
will also need to use adopted public highway and connect in to the Council’s
Urban Traffic Control (UTC) Centre. Cardiff Council and TFW have been
working in partnership on concept designs for all sections of the scheme;
design integration has been a crucial part of this process.

16.Delivery: An independent consultant has assessed all of the delivery
frameworks and options for the project, with a singular delivery approach
being proposed. This involves awarding one contract to a single contractor,
procured by Cardiff Council and in partnership with TFW. The procurement
route advised is a 2 Stage Early Contractor Involvement (ECI) contract, this
means a contractor can be procured early in the design process and can
advise on key design and programme elements. It is envisioned that this
method of delivery will provide the best possibly opportunities for accelerating
the programme, managing risk, ensuring effective integration and keeping
cost overruns down.

17.Network Congestion and Pinch Points: Cardiff has a sensitive traffic
network and the incorporation of a tram track into a key section of the City
Centre’s highway network will have an impact. The Council’'s Transport
Programme Team have ensured that all design options have been tested on
a transport model. The introduction of tram tracks will inevitably impact on the
capacity in the area and some key network changes will be required to
facilitate this key public transport project.

18.Integration with other Developments: Cardiff is a growing city and there are
several key developments and transport projects that need to be considered
and integrated in to the CrossRail project. They include:

i) Metro Central Enhancements: The upgrade to the Central Station ties
in with the extra platforms provided with CrossRail Phase 1. The design
will also need to tie into the Car Park and future station services will
need to be enabled.

i) Current & Future Development Sites: CrossRail will act as an enabler
and connector to several key development sites; they include Central
Quay, land around Callaghan Square, the Cardiff Arena and any future
developments in Cardiff Bay.

Tudalen 173 Page 3 of 12



Appendix A

iii) Transport  Network Development: While necessitating a

comprehensive remodelling of the south side City Centre and Cardiff
Bay's highway network, Crossrail Phase 1 presents a transformative
opportunity. This significant network overhaul allows us to build on
recent investments in cycleway and bus priority schemes, further
advancing the network objectives outlined in the Transport White
Paper. The CrossRail Phase 1 project will provide segregated
cycleways, improved pedestrian crossings and new bus priority
improvements.

CrossRail Phase 1 — Project Overview

19.The CrossRail Phase 1 Project has been broken down in to two delivery
phases:

)

Phase 1A: Cardiff Central to Cardiff Bay Station. This section of the
project will require a significant redevelopment of the highway network
in the Callaghan Square area to enable the construction of a new tram-
train platform at Central Station and a tram track through Callaghan
Square and on to the existing Bay Line. There will also be the need for
a new platform at the Cardiff Bay Station. This section of the project
will also include a new public realm area in Callaghan Square, new
pedestrian crossing facilities throughout and the installation of a
segregated cycleway to connect Cardiff Central and Callaghan Square
to the primary cycle network. Further network changes will also be
needed, with the access routes through Bute Terrace and Lower St
Mary Street changing to access only for buses, taxis, deliveries and car
parks.

Phase 1B: Cardiff Bay Station to Pierhead. This section of the project
will include the remodelling of the highway network around The
Flourish and Pierhead Street areas to enable a tram track extension to
connect through to a new platform in the pierhead development area.
This section will also include new pedestrian facilities and segregated
cycleways to better connect the Roald Dahl Plass and Arena
Development areas.

Tudalen 174 Page 4 of 12



Appendix A

CrossRail Phase 1

Phase 1a
Callaghan Square

Phase 1b
Cardiff Bay-Pierhead Street

Figure 1: CrossRail Phase 1 Project Area

20.To deliver the project successfully and to ensure that both Cardiff Council and
TFW gain operational clarity and success, there are a series of Support
Packages associated with the delivery of the project. Cardiff Council and TFW
are working together to deliver these packages and they have been included
in this Cabinet Report. Of those projects, it is only consultation and
engagement that requires Cabinet approval at this stage. The Project
Breakdown Structure (PBS) in Figure 1 highlights all the packages associated
with the project, including the Engagement and Consultation package:

CrossRail Phase 1: Project Breakdown Structure (PBS)

CrossRail Phase 1: Cardiff Central to Pierhead

CROSSRAIL PHASE CROSSRAIL PHASE e
- 28 SUPPORT
Central Station - Cardiff Bay - PACKAGES
Cardiff Bay Pierhead
5 el
_ x ¥’ - Programme o an
. y y
' al nabling N 3 : it I e
.

‘
'

SP4 - Modelling
Lead: CCC
Consultant: AECOM

"
d '
1ol mmmmn
Daivary |

ract

PAL - SWEPT
th & Enabling

Lead: €CC L2

WPAZ - Cardiff
[

] SN
] ] B
' . !
i | Hi i n ion,
: ; b o :
' i 2 i 1 n
! I 2 ' S
: : : .:
Hl weas - city centre H ; _ - | )
' Highway and ! a . | $P3 - Business Case =G
| Public Realm ! ' : Lead: CCC 5P6-TRO Comtt i o
i Lead: cCC oA ' ' Consultant: Mott Lead: CCC =
Hl  oeienerccc  JREGTEREEY : Mac
i g [ 7 K
' e
'
' B
'
'
' i
I

1 g i
¥ SP7 - Procurement
Strategy
Lead: CCC

Cansultant: Atkins.

ekt e
43/ M U/ LEVELLING
( TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU Foy ov
% TRANSPORT FOR WALES 43 UK Government UP =
CRRDITF st oy
m

CAERDYDD e Gonmment

21.

Figure 2: CrossRail Phase 1 Project Breakdown Structure

Governance

22.As the funding owner, Cardiff Council is the Business Case owner and the
lead client under Construction Design and Management (CDM) regulations.

Tudalen 175 Page 5 of 12



Appendix A

As the tendering authority, all delivery packages will therefore require Cardiff
Council Cabinet Approval to proceed to tender, with a further approval
required at tender award stage. The Senior Responsible Owner (SRO) is
Cardiff Council’s Director of Planning, Transport and Envionment.

23.With Cabinet as the ultimate decision-making authority, a Programme Board
has been set up to run the key aspects of the project and provide a decision-
making function for the Project Management Office (PMO). The board is
chaired by the SRO and attended by other key members of Cardiff Council,
TFW and Welsh Government. All project level decisions are made by the
Project Board, with key decisions being escalated to Cabinet where
necessary.

24.The PMO is responsible for Governance and have created a Governance Plan
for the project which will be approved by the Programme Board.

25.During the delivery phase of the project, Cardiff Council and TFW will work
together with the support of an externally appointed consultant commercial
management team. The Delivery Team will report to the Programme Board.

26.A Clients Agreement Document is currently in place serving as the agreement
between both organisations during the concept design phases. This will be
superseded by a further agreement in 2024 that will serve as an agreement
for the delivery phase of the project.

Risk Management

27.CrossRail will be subject to all the delivery and operational risks associated
with a scheme of this size. The top three risk at present are:

i) Risk 1: Not being able to spend £50m of UK Government Funding by
2026.

ii) Risk 2: The completion of Phase 1A not being achieved by mid-2028.

iii) Risk 3: The overall cost of both Phase 1A and 1B exceeding the £100m
budget.

28.The following actions are being taken to manage risk:

29.Risk Management Plan: The project will be subject to a dedicated Risk
Management Plan. The plan will be used to mitigate risk, reduce impact,
inform better decision making and increase efficiency.

30.Lessons Learned: The project team have held several lessons learned
sessions with various consultants, contractors, and cities where tram trains
are common. These sessions have been invaluable to the development of the
project so far with lessons learnt being applied in project structure,
governance design integration and delivery method.

Tudalen 176 Page 6 of 12



Appendix A

31.External Support: External consultancies are being used to advise on
several elements of the project; they include risk management, cost
management, programme management, contract management and legal
advice.

32.Tender Route: The ECI Tender route has been selected to enable the
Council to lead on the delivery of the highway elements of the project. The
Council are not subject to a Traffic Works Act Order (TWAQO) and can
therefore enter site before any rail works are started. This route offers the
highest possibility of getting on site early, achieving the £50m spend by 2026
and completing Phase 1A by mid-2028.

Proposed Recommendation and Next Steps

33.1n view of the above summary, and to mitigate the risk of missing the spend
deadlines, it is proposed that Phase 1A of CrossRail moves to a 2 Stage ECI
Tender and delegated authority is given to the Director Planning, Transport
and Environment, to move forward with all of the support packages associated
with the project.

34.The next steps for the project are as follows:

April 2024: Submit Outline Business Case to UK Government

Spring 2024: Launch Stage 1 ECI Tender for Phase 1A

Summer 2024: Stakeholder Engagement and Public Consultation
Autumn 2024: Award Stage 1 ECI Tender for Phase 1A

Autumn 2024: Possible start of Enabling Works Package for Phase 1A
Winter 2024: Submit Full Business Case to UK Government

Summer 2025: Further Cabinet Approval to Award tender for Stage 2 ECI
Tender (Construction)

e Autumn 2025: Construction start for Phase 1A Main Contract

Future Public and Stakeholder Engagement

35.The business case process attached to the scheme requires stakeholder
engagement.

36.The wider project will be subject to a TWAO, which is subject to a public
consultation.

37.All associated deliverable projects will be required to follow the usual
Transport Project Process and will therefore be subject to further cabinet
approval, local member engagement, stakeholder engagement, public
consultation, and a traffic regulation order (TRO) process.

Project Funding

38.The Council have been awarded £100m (subject to business case approval)
for the CrossRail Phase 1 project.

Tudalen 177 Page 7 of 12



Appendix A

39. At this stage the Phase 1A section of the scheme is being moved forward for
delivery, the Phase 1B section will subject to design only. It is acknowledged
that Phase 1B is likely to need further funding award via further government
grant funding or development contributions.

Local Member consultation (where appropriate)

40.Local Members will be consulted with as part of the Transport Project Process
and Traffic Regulation Order (TRO).

41.The delivery of the project will provide a significant opportunity to maximise
the social value benefits of the tenders and local members will be involved in
this process throughout the project lifecycle.

Reason for Recommendations

42.To achieve the Vision for CrossRail set out in the White Paper for Transport
2020.

43.To enable further Business Case submissions to UK Government.
44.To enable key project processes to be undertaken by the project team.

45.To give the project the best chance of achieving the allocated funding sums
by mid-2026.

46.To deliver a fully operational Phase1A project by mid-2028.

47.To Proactively manage design and delivery risks through a comprehensive
plan, minimising potential disruptions and cost overruns.

48.To lay the groundwork for future CrossRail phases, including connecting

Cardiff City Centre with the east of the city and connecting the proposed
Phase 1A scheme to the west via ‘The Ramp’ at Central Station.

49.Financial Implications

50. Provided by Cardiff Council Central Finance:

Funding of £50 million is available in principle from the Department of
Transport Levelling Up fund (LUF) and also £50 million from Welsh
Government. Apart from the grant funding identified in the report, no other
Council sources of revenue or Capital have been made available for the
project. Up to 10% of the LUF funding has been approved to be drawn
down for the development of the scheme including all costs to develop an
updated business case in line with the Traffics Works Act Order. These
are estimated to cost ¢ £7-10m. The detail in respect to the Welsh
Government contribution is yet to be developed.

Tudalen 178 Page 8 of 12



Appendix A

There remains a risk of abortive costs whilst in the development and
design phase and further financial advice will need to be sought as part of
a future Cabinet report prior to future financial commitments being entered
into. Whilst the report identifies risks of delay in the project timescales, the
need for a Council approved business case as part of a thorough process
is essential, else the unintended financial consequences could outweigh
any delay. This business case must amongst all other best practice
requirements for a scheme of this size and complexity must include the
following: A complete risk analysis and mitigations including that for the
Council and Partners; Understanding of future operating costs and
responsibility for these; define the affordable scope of the works being
committed to and confirmation of funding from all partners of their
respective grants and contributions and timing of such; approach to
structuring the procurement to ensure no adverse VAT impact on the
project and each of its key partners; understanding asset ownerships and
liabilities; financial implications arising from integration with other Council
and partner developments that may impact on this project.

51.Legal Implications

52.Provided by Blake Morgan LLP:

The Council is procuring a single combined construction project via the
Crown Commercial Services Framework (“CCS Framework”) using a two
phased NEC4 ECC contract with early contractor involvement. Stage 1 will
be an NEC4 ECC option E (cost reimbursable) and Stage 2 will be an
NEC4 ECC option C (Target Price with potential profit share for both the
Council and the Contractor). The procurement process is by mini
competition and is compliant with the Public Contracts Regulations
2015. Faithful & Gould/Atkins Realis have confirmed that the CCS
Framework allows the use of bespoke amendments to the NEC forms of
contract and its report on the Procurement Review, dated 11 October 2023
which supports the decision to use the CCS Framework, is attached at
[Appendix 1 — Confidential Appendix.] Blake Morgan LLP is preparing
bespoke amendments to the NEC forms of contract to ensure that the
Council’s risk is managed in the most appropriate way and to provide for
TFW’s rail requirements.

The tendered contract will include a contract for both the Stage 1 Works
and the Stage 2 Works and the contractual risk which those contracts
contain at tender will need to be maintained for the entirety of the
construction works ie there can be no renegotiation of the terms post
contract award, as to do so would introduce an element of procurement
risk for the Council.

During the Stage 1 Works the Contractor will undertake site investigation
works and work up the design to prepare a sum for the Target Price for
the Stage 2 Works. If the Council is content with the Target Price
submitted, it issues a Notice to Proceed (“NTP”) to require the Contractor
to undertake the Stage 2 Works. The issue of the NTP is entirely at the
Council’s discretion. Further authority to proceed would be required at this

Tudalen 179 Page 9 of 12



Appendix A

stage. If the Council decided not to issue the NTP, it would have the right
to use the design prepared in Stage 1 and could chose to retender the
Stage 2 Works.

53.Provided by Cardiff Council Legal Services:

Funding
It is further understood from the body of this report that the scheme is

funded via Uk and Welsh Government Grants and therefore
consideration should be given to the funding conditions attached to the
grants to ensure all conditions are complied with

General advice
In considering the matters set out in this report regard should also be had
to:

Equality Duty.

The Council has to satisfy its public sector duties under the Equalities Act
2010 (including specific Welsh public sector duties) — the Public Sector
Equality Duties (PSED). These duties require the Council to have due
regard to the need to (1) eliminate unlawful discrimination, (2) advance
equality of opportunity and (3) foster good relations on the basis of
‘protected characteristics’. The ‘Protected characteristics’ are: * Age
Gender reassignment « Sex ¢ Race — including ethnic or national origin,
colour or nationality « Disability « Pregnancy and maternity « Marriage and
civil partnership « Sexual orientation « Religion or belief — including lack
of belief.

Well Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015

The Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (‘the Act’) places
a ‘well-being duty’ on public bodies aimed at achieving 7 national well-
being goals for Wales - a Wales that is prosperous, resilient, healthier,
more equal, has cohesive communities, a vibrant culture and thriving
Welsh language, and is globally responsible.

In discharging its duties under the Act, the Council has set and published
well-being objectives designed to maximise its contribution to achieving
the national well-being goals. The well-being objectives are set out in
Cardiff's Corporate Plan 2023-26. When exercising its functions, the
Council is required to take all reasonable steps to meet its well-being
objectives. This means that the decision makers should consider how the
proposed decision will contribute towards meeting the well-being
objectives and must be satisfied that all reasonable steps have been taken
to meet those objectives.

The well-being duty also requires the Council to act in accordance with a
‘sustainable development principle’. This principle requires the Council to
act in a way which seeks to ensure that the needs of the present are met
without compromising the ability of future generations to meet their own
needs. Put simply, this means that Council decision makers must take
account of the impact of their decisions on people living their lives in Wales
in the future. In doing so, the Council must:

Tudalen 180 Page 10 of 12



Appendix A

e Look to the long term
e Focus on prevention by understanding the root causes of
problems
e Deliver an integrated approach to achieving the 7 national
well-being goals
« Work in collaboration with others to find shared sustainable
solutions
e Involve people from all sections of the community in the
decisions which affect them
The decision maker must be satisfied that the proposed decision accords
with the principles above; and due regard must be given to the Statutory
Guidance issued by the Welsh Ministers, which is accessible using the link
below:http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-
generations-act/statutory-quidance/?lang=en

The decision maker should also have regard to, when making its
decision, to the Council’s wider obligations under the Welsh Language
(Wales) Measure 2011 and the Welsh Language Standards.

The decision maker must be satisfied that the proposal is within the
Policy and Budget Framework, if it is not then the matter must be
referred to the Council. All decisions taken by or on behalf the Council
must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council; (b) comply with any
procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be within the powers of the
body or person exercising powers of behalf of the Council; (d) be
undertaken in accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by
the Council e.g. Council Procedure Rules; (e) be fully and properly
informed; (f) be properly motivated; (g) be taken having regard to the
Council's fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (h) be reasonable and
proper in all the circumstances

Consultation/Public Engagement

It is understood from the report that consultation and public engagement
exercises are to be carried out prior to stage 2 of the procurement
commencing. It should therefore be noted that Consultation/public
engagement gives rise to a legitimate expectation that the outcome of
the consultation exercises will be taken into account in determining the
way forward.

It is also noted that progression of the scheme is also subject to the
making of road traffic regulation orders (TRO’s). The Council as the
‘Traffic Authority’ has a discretionary power to make TRO’s where it
appears to the Council expedient to make the order for any of the
purposes specified under Section 1 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984 Act (“the 1984 Act”).

Full legal advice should be sought on the proposed TRO’s as the same
are developed but it should be noted that in making any traffic regulation
order the Council must comply with the procedure set out in the Act and
the regulations made there under. This process involves at statutory
consultation exercise, with associated rights of objection. If objections
are received, they must be duly considered and following such

Tudalen 181 Page 11 of 12


http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en
http://gov.wales/topics/people-and-communities/people/future-generations-act/statutory-guidance/?lang=en

Appendix A

consideration the potential exists that the traffic regulation order may be
made, be made but in modified form or not proceeded with at all.

54.HR Implications

55.There are no HR Implications for this report.

56.Property Implications

57.There are no Property Implications for this report

RECOMMENDATIONS
Cabinet is recommended to:

58.Provide cabinet authority to launch an Early Contractor Involvement (ECI) 2
Stage Tender for Phase 1A of the CrossRail Project.

59.Delegate authority to the Director of Planning, Transport & Environment to
award the Stage 1 ECI Design Phase to the successful bidder using the
evaluation criteria set out in Paragraph 11 of this report.

60.To note that Stage 2 of the ECI will be subject to a future cabinet approval.
This will be based on an agreement of a target cost price following the Stage
1 process.

61.Delegate authority to Director of PTE (as Senior Responsibly Owner (SRO)
and Programme Board Chairperson) to move forward with all consultation and
engagement process associated with the CrossRail Phase 1 Project.

SENIOR RESPONSIBLE OFFICER | Andrew Gregory

Director of Planning, Transport &
Environment

06t February 2024

The following appendices are attached:

Appendix 1 Exempt Legal Implications
Appendix 2 Single Impact Assessment

Tudalen 182 Page 12 of 12



Yn rhinwedd paragraff (au) 14, 21 Rhan (nau) 4 a 5 o Atodlen 12A
o0 Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.

Mae'r ddogfen yn gyfyngedig

Tudalen 183



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Single Impact

Assessment

Cardiff Council

1. Details of the Proposal

APPENDIX 2

= ,_J
STRONGER (/

FAIRER BN\
GREENER 'CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

What is the proposal?

Title: Cardiff Crossrail Phase 1

procedure or service?

Is this a new proposal or are you amending an existing policy, strategy, project,

New

Existing

Directorate/Service Area:

Planning, Transport & Environment

Who is developing the proposal?

Name: Gethin Shields

Job Title: | Transportation Programme Manager

Responsible Lead Officer (Director or Assistant Director):

Andrew Gregory

Cabinet Portfolio:

Transport
Caerdyclld L One Cg:‘jdl
Ddwyieithog Planet ?ﬂ(ﬁpg ;,r
Bilingual '
Cardiff ale(r:ﬂ-ré%ﬁf




Authorisation

Completed By: Helen Needs

Job Title: Senior Project Manager

Date: 04/03/2024

Approved By: Gethin Shields

Job Title: Transportation Programme Manager

Document History — do not edit

The Single Impact Assessment (SIA) can be strengthened as time progresses, helping shape the proposal. Version control
will provide a useful audit trail of how the SIA has developed. Draft versions of the assessment should be retained for
completeness, however only the final version will be publicly available. Draft versions may be provided to regulators if
appropriate.

Version | Author Job Title Date

1 FG Senior Corporate Policy Officer 12/10/2022
2 FG Senior Corporate Policy Officer 12/04/2023
3 FG Senior Corporate Policy Officer 12/12/2023

Tudalen 200



2. Overview of the Proposal

What action is the Council considering and why?
Please provide a detailed outline of the proposal. This information will support your findings in the
impact assessments.

The council is seeking to go to tender for the construction of Phase 1a of Cardiff Crossrail.

The project has been successful in attracting £100m of funding to date. Crossrail Phase 1
is split into Phase 1a and Phase 1b.

Phase 1a consists of:

¢ Two new platforms at Cardiff Central in the current location of the station car park

¢ A new tram-train line across Callaghan Square

¢ Reconfiguration of highway space in and around Callaghan Square

e Active Travel connections and public realm improvements in Callaghan Square

¢ Joining the new tram-train line onto the existing Core Valley Line on Lloyd George
Avenue

Please see concept design drawing “C0O20000 - Callaghan Square High Level Option 16 A”
(Note: this is subject to change and further development in the detailed design stage)

What are the costs and/or savings?

What will the proposal cost and how will it be funded?

How might costs be reduced through involvement and collaboration, across Cardiff Council
and/or with external stakeholders?

Are there savings and how will these be realised?

Cardiff Council has been successful in acquiring UK Levelling Up Funding (LUF), (£50m)
and Welsh Government Funding (£50m) to deliver Phase 1 of the Cardiff Crossrail.
Supported by, and working closely with Transport for Wales, Cardiff Council is the
recipient and administrator of both the funding and the programme, and the Business
Case Owner. Workstreams and projects will be designed and delivered by both
organisations and third-party development sites.

Tudalen 201



3. Impact Assessments

Which impact assessments do you need to complete to support your proposal?

Further information is included about each assessment at the start of the relevant section.
The Impact Assessment Screening Tool provides advice tailored to your proposed policy,

strategy or project regarding which impact assessments may be required and who to
contact to find out more.

The screening tool is an online form with mainly multiple-choice questions which should
take less than 10 minutes to complete.

Once the answers have been submitted, an automated email will be sent to you with the
recommended next steps and details of who to contact for expert advice.

Put Yes or No next to each of the impact assessments listed below to indicate which ones
are being carried out. For assessments which are not being carried out, please delete the
relevant sections on the subsequent pages.

Impact Assessment Completed: Y/N

A. Equality Impact Assessment Y

B. Child Rights Impact Assessment

C. Welsh Language Impact Assessment

D. Habitats Regulations Assessment

E. Strategic Environmental Assessment

F. Data Protection Impact Assessment

2 12| 2| 2|<|<

G. Health Impact Assessment

For further information on all the above impact assessments including who to contact for
advice, please visit the Policy Portal.

Tudalen 202


https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/cabinetpolicy/SitePages/GatewayAssessment.aspx
https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/cabinetpolicy/SitePages/PolicyDevelopment.aspx

A: Equality Impact Assessment

Guidance in completing this assessment can be accessed here. Please consult the Equality
Team for any further assistance with completing this assessment
EqualityTeam@cardiff.gov.uk

Under the Equality Act 2010, “differential impact” means that people of a particular
protected characteristic (e.g. people of a particular age) will be significantly more affected
by the change than other groups.

Impact on the Protected Characteristics

Age
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on different age groups?

Yes No | N/A

Up to 18 years
18 - 65 years
Over 65 years

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

Improvements to public transport links make journeys more accessible for people of all
ages, helping them get where they need to go easily, reliably and safely.

This infrastructure from Callaghan Square and onto the Cardiff Bay Line is key to
facilitate a direct connection from Cardiff Central to Cardiff Bay in future phases,
reducing journey times and removing the need to transit via Queen Street Station.

There will be a particular benefit to older and younger people who are more likely to
use public transport and have less access to cars.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

The project will be subject to a full public consultation that will be undertaken in
partnership with Transport for Wales so the proposals can be presented and
understood in full.

Disability
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on disabled people?
Yes No | N/A
Hearing Impairment X
Learning Disability X
Long-Standing lliness or Health Condition X

Tudalen 203


http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/viewdocument.php?id=61079
mailto:EqualityTeam@cardiff.gov.uk

Mental Health

Neurodiversity

Physical Impairment

Substance Misuse

Visual Impairment

X | X [ X | X | X |X

Other

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

The positive impacts outlined above also apply to people with disabilities and makes
the public transport network more connected and easier to use by facilitating a future
connection from Cardiff Central through to Cardiff Bay. There will be less distance to
travel between stations and fewer connections, reducing journey time and simplifying
journeys.

The removal of car park spaces at the rear of the station to accommodate the new
platforms may have a negative impact on people with mobility impairments.

Changes to signage and wayfinding may impact on people with visual impairments.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

The project will be subject to a full public consultation that will be undertaken in
partnership with Transport for Wales so the proposals can be presented and
understood in full.

The accessibility group will also be specifically consulted with throughout the design
process.

The removal of car park spaces at the rear of the station is expected to be mitigated by
the multi-modal transport hub which is part of Network Rail’s masterplan for the area.

Additional/accessible sighage to mitigate the impact on people with visual impairments
will be considered if concerns with wayfinding are raised through the consultation
process. Lessons learned from other cities with tram/light rail systems will be utilised.

Gender Reassignment
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on transgender people?

Yes No | N/A

Transgender People X
(Transgender people are people whose gender identity or gender
expression is different from the gender they were assigned at
birth.)

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

At this time, it is not anticipated that there will be any differential impact on
transgender people resulting from Crossrail Phase 1a.

Tudalen 204



What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

If the public consultation identifies that there may be a differential impact, this will be
considered and mitigated if necessary following the consultation.

Marriage and Civil Partnership
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on marriage and civil

partnership?

Yes | No N/A

Marriage X

Civil Partnership X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

At this time, it is not anticipated that there will be any differential impact on marriage
or Civil Partnership resulting from Crossrail Phase 1a.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

If the public consultation identifies that there may be a differential impact, this will be
considered and mitigated if necessary following the consultation.

Pregnancy and Maternity

Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on pregnancy and
maternity?

Yes | No N/A

Pregnancy X

Maternity X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

Women who are pregnant and/or who are travelling with children have particular
accessibility needs that relate to using public transport. Making public transport
journeys easier and more reliable will have a positive impact on this group.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

If the public consultation identifies that there may be a differential impact, this will be
considered and mitigated if necessary following the consultation.

Tudalen 205



Race
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on the following groups?

Yes | No N/A

White

Mixed / Multiple Ethnic Groups

Asian / Asian British

Black / African / Caribbean / Black British

X XX |[X|X

Other Ethnic Groups

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate Crossrail Phase 1a will have any positive or negative impacts
related to a person’s race or ethnicity.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

If the public consultation identifies that there may be a differential impact, this will be
considered and mitigated if necessary following the consultation.

Religion, Belief or Non-Belief
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on people with different
religions, beliefs or non-beliefs?

Yes | No N/A

Buddhist

Christian

Hindu

Humanist

Jewish

Muslim

Sikh

Other belief

X XX [X|X[X|X|[X]|X

No belief

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate Crossrail Phase 1a will have any positive or negative impacts
related to a person’s religion, belief or non-belief.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Tudalen 206



If the public consultation identifies that there may be a differential impact, this will be
considered and mitigated if necessary following the consultation.

Sex
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on male, female or non-

binary persons?

Yes | No N/A
Male persons X
Female persons X
Non-binary persons X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate Crossrail Phase 1a will have any positive or negative impacts
related to a person’s sex.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?
If the public consultation identifies that there may be a differential impact, this will be
considered and mitigated if necessary following the consultation.

Sexual Orientation
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on people with different

sexual orientations?

Yes | No N/A
Bi X
Gay X
Lesbian X
Heterosexual X
Other X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

We do not anticipate Crossrail Phase 1a will have any positive or negative impacts
related to a person’s sex.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Tudalen 207



If the public consultation identifies that there may be a differential impact, this will be
considered and mitigated if necessary following the consultation.

Socio-economic Duty

Is the change anticipated to reduce or contribute to inequality of outcome as a result of
socio-economic disadvantage? (e.g. will the change negatively impact on those on low-
incomes or those living in deprived areas?)

Yes | No N/A

Socio-economic impact X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

It is anticipated that the improvements to the public transport network as a result of
Crossrail Phase 1a will have a positive impact on those with low incomes/living in
deprived areas, encouraging people to use a lower cost alternative to travel around the
city compared with owning a car.

There is a potential negative impact (especially during construction) on the population
of Butetown which is in close proximity to the proposals.

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

The community in Butetown will be consulted with throughout the development of the
proposals.

Welsh Language
Will this proposal have a differential impact [positive/negative] on the Welsh language?

Yes | No N/A

Welsh language X

Please give details/consequences of the differential impact, and provide supporting
evidence, if any.

Please see Section C: Welsh Language Impact Assessment

What action(s) can you take to address the differential impact?

Please see Section C: Welsh Language Impact Assessment

Consultation and Engagement

Tudalen 208

10



What arrangements have been made to consult/engage with equality/ community
organisations, especially those who are representative of those you have identified as being

likely to be affected?

Transport for Wales.

Butetown.

A full public consultation will take place on the proposals, in collaboration with

The council’s accessibility group will be consulted with, as well as community groups in

Summary of Actions (Listed in the sections above)

Actions

Age

Disability

Engagement and consultation with the accessibility
group as per standard Transport project consultation
process.

Gender Reassignment

Marriage & Civil Partnership

Pregnancy & Maternity

Race

Religion/Belief

Sex

Sexual Orientation

Socio-economic Impact

Welsh Language

Generic/ Over-Arching
(applicable to all the above

groups)

Undertake a full public consultation in collaboration with
Transport for Wales, and identify any potential
differential impacts on all of the above groups and seek
to mitigate where possible.

Next Steps

Any recommendations for action that you plan to take as a result of this Equality Impact
Assessment (listed in Summary of Actions) should be included as part of your Service Area’s
Business Plan to be monitored on a regular basis.

Where the Equality Impact Assessment shows negative impacts, you must append the form
to the Cabinet or Officer Decision Report.

On completion of this Assessment, please ensure that the whole form is submitted to the

Equality Team mailbox so that there is a record of all assessments undertaken in the Council

EqualityTeam@-cardiff.gov.uk

Tudalen 209

11


mailto:EqualityTeam@cardiff.gov.uk

B: Child Rights Impact Assessment

The aim of a Child Rights Impact Assessment is to put children and young people at the
forefront of decision-making. The assessment helps officers to consider how the rights of
children and young people may be affected by a proposed policy or project.

Click here to start a Child Rights Impact Assessment.

You will receive an automated email containing a link to your Child Rights Impact
Assessment template and the Child Friendly Cardiff Team will be in contact to support you.

Guidance for Local Government prepared by Unicef is available here:
Child Rights Impact Assessment - Child Friendly Cities & Communities (unicef.org.uk)

For further information or assistance in completing the Child Rights Impact Assessment,
please contact the Child Friendly Cardiff Team ChildFriendlyCardiff@cardiff.gov.uk

Next Steps

Where it is considered that a Child Rights Impact Assessment is required, you must append
the form to the Cabinet or Officer Decision Report.

12
Tudalen 210


https://forms.office.com/e/EU0fpTiuKa
https://www.unicef.org.uk/child-friendly-cities/home/cria/
mailto:ChildFriendlyCardiff@cardiff.gov.uk

Child
CARDIFF COUNCIL vriend,

CHILD RIGHTS IMPACT ASSESSMENT (CRIA)

Information or assistance in completing the CRIA, please email
the Child Friendly Cardiff Team ChildFriendlyCardiff@cardiff.gov.uk

Title of policy/strategy/project/ Cardiff Crossrail Phasela
procedure/service being assessed:
Type of Assessment: New

Who is responsible for developing and implementing the policy/strategy/project/
procedure/service?

Name: Gethin Shields

Job Title: Transportation Programme Manager
Service/Team: Transport Programme

Directorate: Planning, Transport & Environment

STAGE 1: PURPOSE/SCOPE

1. What is the policy/strategy/project/procedure/service?
Summarise its overall aims and any aims specific to children.

Cardiff Council has been successful in acquiring UK Levelling Up Funding (LUF),
(£50m) and Welsh Government Funding (£50m) to deliver Phase 1 of the Cardiff
Crossrail.

Phase 1a will provide a tram-train connection from Cardiff Central Station, that will join
onto the Cardiff Bay Line after crossing Callaghan Square.

The highway, junctions and public realm in Callaghan Square will be amended to
accommodate the tram-train.

2. Please select the groups of children and young people who will be directly
and/or indirectly impacted. Please review after completing the form.

[ Protected Characteristics [J EOTAS

[ Young Parents 0 Gypsy Travellers

O Children of Single Parents O Asylum Seekers

O Southern Arc Children 0 BAME Community

O Children of Deaf Parents [ Care Experienced

0 Young Carers O Pre-School

[ Primary School [ Secondary School

[0 Welsh First Language L1 Non-Native Speakers of English
[ Set Locality X Citywide

Tudalen 211


mailto:ChildFriendlyCardiff@cardiff.gov.uk

O LGBTQ+

O ALN

O Youth Justice

Other - Click or tap here to enter other
identified groups

STAGE 2: BUILD AND ASSESS

The General Principles of the UNCRC (United Nations Convention on the Rights of
the Child) are at the heart of a child rights approach. This link will take you to a page
on our website with a full list of Children’s Rights and supporting information. Click
here to access a list of articles grouped into common themes.

3. What is the likely/ actual impact of the proposal on children’s rights? Is it

positive, negative, or neutral?m

Describe the Impact

Impacted
UNCRC
Articles

Impact Scale

How to mitigate impact (if negative) (i) -
additional info

Improved connections
between Cardiff Central and
Cardiff bay via tram-train to
access facilities to meet with
other children and join groups
across the city

15

Positive

Click or tap here to add a mitigation.

Improved access to take part
in cultural and artistic
activities in Cardiff Bay
resulting from improvements
to travel connections

31

Positive

Click or tap here to add a mitigation.

Improved travel infrastructure
that is easier to use and more
accessible will improve
access to the public transport
network for children with
disabilities

23

Positive

Click or tap here to add a mitigation.

A better connected and
integrated tram-train network,
improved cycleway and
active travel connections that
enable a connection from
Cardiff Central-Cardiff Bay
will contribute to the health
and well-being of children
and young people

24

Positive

Click or tap here to add a mitigation.

Click or tap here to add an
impact.

Click here to
enter an
article.

Choose a
value.

Click or tap here to add a mitigation.

Tudalen 212



https://www.childfriendlycardiff.co.uk/childrens-rights/uncrc/
https://www.childfriendlycardiff.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/UNCRC-Articles.pdf
https://www.childfriendlycardiff.co.uk/wp-content/uploads/UNCRC-Articles.pdf

Click or tap here to add an Click here to Choose a Click or tap here to add a mitigation.
impact. enter an value.

article.
Click or tap here to add an Click here to Choose a Click or tap here to add a mitigation.
impact. enter an value.

article.
Click or tap here to add an Click here to Choose a Click or tap here to add a mitigation.
impact. enter an value.

article.

STAGE 3: VOICE AND EVIDENCE

4. How do you plan to review the policy/ strategy/ project/ procedure/ service to
ensure that it respects, protects and fulfils children’s rights? (i) - additional info

Cardiff Crossrail will go through a full public consultation. Children and young people
will be encouraged to participate in the consultation, and this can be worked on with the
Child Friendly Team.

5. Have you sourced and included the views and experiences of children and
young people? What do you know about children and young people’s views
and experiences that are relevant to the proposal? (i) - additional info

Young people are more likely to be users of public transport and therefore their views
must be taken into consideration when looking to improve facilities and services. A
strategy to consult and engage with children and young people on transport projects and
proposals is due to be developed, working with the Child Friendly Team and Transport
for Wales who will run the communications and engagement aspect of the project.

STAGE 4: BUDGET

It is important to consider the resource and budgetary elements which are directly
attributed to children and young people to enable oversight.

6. What is the budget for this policy/ strategy/ project/ procedure/ service?
In your answer, include any allocations specifically for children and young
people and whether any of the budget will be used to mitigate negative
impacts identified above.

Budget for Phase 1 of Crossrail is £100m. There is no specific allocation for children
and young people.

Tudalen 213




STAGE 5: IDENTIFIED ACTIONS

7. What actions have been identified or changes made to the policy/ strategy/
project/ procedure/ service as a result of this assessment? (i) - additional info

Children and young people must be consulted with regarding the project

AUTHORISATION

The template should be completed by the Lead Officer of the identified policy/
strategy/ project/ procedure/ service and approved by the appropriate manager.

Completed By: Helen Needs

Submission Date: 21/02/2024

Job Title: Senior Project Manager
Approved By: Click or tap here to enter name.
Job Title: Click or tap here to enter job title.

Governance & Decision-Making

Where it is considered that a CRIA is required, you must append the completed form
to the Cabinet or Officer Decision Report. A copy must also be emailed to the Child
Friendly Cardiff Team ChildFriendlyCardiff @cardiff.gov.uk

Advice & Support

UNICEF Child Rights Impact Assessment Guidance for Local Government:
Child rights impact assessment - Child Friendly Cities & Communities (unicef.org.uk)

For further information or assistance in completing the CRIA, please email the Child
Friendly Cardiff Team ChildFriendlyCardiff@cardiff.gov.uk

Tudalen 214


mailto:ChildFriendlyCardiff@cardiff.gov.uk
https://www.unicef.org.uk/child-friendly-cities/home/cria/
mailto:ChildFriendlyCardiff@cardiff.gov.uk

C: Welsh Language Impact Assessment

Please consult with Bilingual Cardiff’s Policy Team for any assistance with completing this
assessment by emailing Materion Polisi laith Gymraeg / Welsh Language Policy Matters.

Welsh Language Standards 88-97 (Policy Making)

Cardiff Council’s full Compliance Notice can be found here, but the Standards noted above
specifically relate to what impact, if any, your proposal (be it a policy decision, new or
updated policy or strategy, or a new or updated service delivery provision) has on the Welsh
language and on Welsh speakers. The impact identified could be direct or indirect and any
such evidence must be included.

They are summarised below, and you must provide evidence, especially from, but not
limited to, any consultation exercises undertaken, in order to support your comments,
regardless of whether you are noting a positive, negative or neutral impact.

e Will this proposal impact on a) the opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language
and b) treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language?
(Please tick where relevant.)

Positive Negative Neutral
a) X
b) X

Based on your above answer, please provide supporting comments and evidence in
the relevant boxes on the following questions, for each one of the above that you have
ticked.

e Could this proposal be formulated or re-formulated, so that it would have positive
effects, or increased positive effects?

Could this proposal be formulated or re-formulated to ensure that it does not have
adverse effects, or a decreased adverse effect?

We do not anticipate that Cardiff Crossrail will have any negative impacts related to
the Welsh language, but will have some positive impacts.

The bilingual consultation will seek the views of Welsh-speakers on the proposals,
and further identify any potential impacts on the Welsh language, and all new
signage (mounted and on the road surface) following any changes will be bilingual.
All promotional work regarding any changes being implemented will be
communicated in Welsh.

13
Tudalen 215


mailto:welshlanguagepolicymatters@cardiff.gov.uk
https://www.cardiff.gov.uk/ENG/Your-Council/Strategies-plans-and-policies/Bilingual-Cardiff/Documents/Hysbysiad%20Cydymffurfio44%20Cyngor%20Dinas%20Caerdydd%20(en).pdf

Improved transport links will have an indirect positive impact for Welsh speakers by
allowing better access to Welsh-medium education opportunities for adults for
example, or easier access to Welsh language events or employment opportunities in
Cardiff Bay.

When consulting on the proposal, were views considered, and sought, on the effects
(both positive and negative) that it would have on the Welsh language and for Welsh
speakers in the wider community?

Did the consultation seek and give consideration to views on how the proposal could
have positive, or increased positive effects?

Did the consultation seek and give consideration to views on how the proposal could
have no adverse effects, or decreased adverse effects?

Please include a copy of the relevant consultation question/questions below along with
your evidence.

Cardiff Crossrail has not yet been taken to a public consultation.

All consultation relating to this project will follow the council’s guidelines regarding
bilingual communications. The consultation has not yet occurred, but will comply
with the Council's general consultation processes, the relevant duties under the
Welsh Language Standards, and will include Bilingual Cardiff and any relevant
partners.

If the proposal includes the awarding of grants, has consideration been given to the
guidance presented in Cardiff Council’s Policy on Awarding Grants in Compliance with
the Welsh Language Standards with regard to a) the opportunities for persons to use the
Welsh language and b) in terms of treating the Welsh language no less favourably than
the English language?

Note N/A if no awarding of grants was involved.

N/A

14

Tudalen 216



e |[f research was undertaken or commissioned to assist with the development of the
proposal, did it give consideration to whether it would have a differential impact
[positive/negative] on a) the opportunities for persons to use the Welsh language and
b) in terms of treating the Welsh language no less favourably than the English language?

Did the research undertaken or commissioned to assist with the development of the
proposal give consideration to how it could have a positive effect, or increased positive
effects?

Did the research undertaken or commissioned to assist with the development of the
proposal give consideration to how it could have no adverse effect, or decreased

adverse effects?

Note N/A if no research was undertaken or commissioned.

N/A

Material and Services

In addition to the impact assessment to ensure that the proposal meets the requirements of
the Welsh Language Standards, consideration must also be given to the supporting
materials and services that may be required.

Click on the following to view further information on specific issues:

e Correspondence - receiving and replying (emails, letters, online communication).

e Education Training Courses

e Meetings & Public Events — public meetings or events, group meetings, consultation,
individual meetings.

e Procurement Checklist

e Producing Forms

e Producing Public Documents - policies, strategies, annual reports, corporate plans,
guidelines, notices, codes of practice, consultation papers, licences, certificates, rules,
brochures, leaflets, pamphlets or cards, ticket/vouchers.

e Public Address Announcements

e Public Messages — electronic — video

15
Tudalen 217


http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=16
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=5
https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/procurement/PolicyAndStrategyDocs/Welsh%20Language%20Procurement%20Checkilist.docx?d=w73bffbf17a674339b5cc23a80e7eb5a2&csf=1&web=1&e=rSVyRF
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=10
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=8
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=16
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=8

e Publicity & Advertising
e Reception Services

e Self Service Machines
e Signs, Notices & Display Material

e Social Media
e Telephone —receiving and answering calls.
e \Websites, Apps and Online Services

Are all supporting materials and services compliant with the requirements of the Welsh
language standards? If not, please send any required translation work to Bilingual
Cardiff’s Translation Log — the request form can be found here.

Yes

Cardiff Council’s Welsh Language Skills Strategy

This strategy may be viewed here and additional guidance documents have been produces
to support its implementation:

e Assessing Welsh Language Skills and Identifying Welsh Essential Roles

e Recruitment, Selection, and Interview Procedures and the Welsh Language

Do you have access to sufficient Welsh speaking staff to support the delivery of the
proposal in compliance with the requirements of the Welsh language standards?

Yes

Next Steps

Where it is considered that a Welsh Language Impact Assessment is required, you must
append the form to the Cabinet or Officer Decision Report.

A copy must also be emailed to Bilingual Cardiff’s Policy Team Materion Polisi laith Gymraeg
/[ Welsh Language Policy Matters.

16
Tudalen 218


http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=8
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=13
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=12
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=12
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=12
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=3
http://vmweb22.cardiff.gov.uk/cis/documentuploads/00825/074667/35832/Welsh%20Language%20Standards%20-%20Cardiff%20Council.pdf#page=11
https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/SitePages/Bilingual-Cardiff.aspx
https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx?id=/Documents/Welsh%20Language%20Skills%20Strategy%202021.pdf&parent=/Documents
https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx?id=/Documents/Assessing%20Welsh%20Language%20Skills%20and%20Identfying%20Welsh%20Essential%20Roles.pdf&parent=/Documents
https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx?id=/Documents/Recruitment%20Selection%20and%20Interview%20Procedures%20and%20the%20Welsh%20Language.pdf&parent=/Documents
mailto:welshlanguagepolicymatters@cardiff.gov.uk
mailto:welshlanguagepolicymatters@cardiff.gov.uk

D: Habitats Regulations Assessment

Yes | No

Will the proposal affect a European site designated for its nature conservation
interest®, or steer development towards an area that includes a European site, Ol
or indirectly affect a European site?

* Only two European sites designated for nature conservation interest lie within Cardiff’s
boundaries — the Severn Estuary and Cardiff Beech Woods, but be aware if your project
affects an area close to a neighbouring authority.

If the answer is ‘Yes’, then a screening exercise may need to be conducted to determine if a
Habitats Regulations Assessment is required or not.

Contact the Biodiversity Team who will guide you through the process.

17
Tudalen 219


mailto:biodiversity.team@cardiff.gov.uk?subject=Habitats%20Regulations%20Assessment

E: Strategic Environmental Assessment

Yes | No
Does the strategy, policy or activity set the framework for future development 0
consent?
Yes | No
Is the strategy, policy or activity likely to have significant environmental effects O
(positive or negative)?
If you have answered ‘Yes’ to both of the above questions, then a full Strategic
Environmental Assessment Screening is needed.
Contact the Sustainable Development Unit who will guide you through the process.
18

Tudalen 220


mailto:sustainabledevelopment@cardiff.gov.uk?subject=Strategic%20Environmental%20Assessment

F: Data Protection Impact Assessment

Yes | No

Will the proposal involve processing information that could be used to identify
individuals?

If the answer is ‘Yes’, then a Data Protection Impact Assessment may be required.

Click here to read the guidance and start the Data Protection Impact Assessment process if
needed.

For further information, contact the Data Protection Service.

19
Tudalen 221


https://cityofcardiffcouncil.sharepoint.com/sites/IG/SitePages/Data%20Protection%20Impact%20Assessments.aspx
mailto:dataprotection@cardiff.gov.uk?subject=Data%20Protection%20Impact%20Assessment

G: Health Impact Assessment

A Health Impact Assessment helps to develop policies and projects that consider the mental,
physical and social health and well-being of a population during planning and

development. Considering health inequalities and their impacts on local communities is an
essential part of any Health Impact Assessment.

Health Impact Assessments will become a statutory requirement for public bodies in specific
circumstances in the future. These circumstances have yet to be published by Welsh
Government.

For further information and advice, please contact the Wales HIA Support Unit.

Website: Home - Wales Health Impact Assessment Support Unit (phwwhocc.co.uk)

Email: WHIASU.PublicHealthWales@wales.nhs.uk

20
Tudalen 222


https://phwwhocc.co.uk/whiasu
mailto:WHIASU.PublicHealthWales@wales.nhs.uk

g€cc uarepnyL

CrossRail Phase 1a — Cabinet Presentation
March 2024

Appendix B

% NIDIAETH ¢ wﬁ{é LEVELLING
TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
( . TRANSPORT FOR WALES 4 % @ WIS ARvamITEI P m—

CARDIFF LIy wodra hCy
CAERDYDD Welsh Gov




vZc usfepnl

1. Cabinet Decisions

1. Cabinet authority to launch an Early Contractor Involvement (ECI) 2 Stage Tender for
Phase 1A of the CrossRail Project.

2. Delegated authority to the Director of Planning, Transport & Environment to award the
Stage 1 ECI Design Phase to the successful bidder.

3. To note that Stage 2 of the ECI will be subject to a future cabinet approval. This will be
based on an agreement of a target cost price following the Stage 1 process.

4. Delegated authority to Director of PTE (as Senior Responsibly Owner (SRO) and
Programme Board Chairperson) to move forward with all consultation and engagement
process associated with the CrossRail Phase 1 Project.

= f
) - LY (% sk
RAFNIDIAETH CYMRU 2 0
RANSPORT FOR WALES ’/{i @i UK Government

dg Llywodraeth Cymru
“RDYDD Welsh Government

Do}
2
==

LEVELLING



Gcc usfepnlL

. Key Information and Issues

Part of a wider £500m + ‘development zone’ — Central Quay/Central Station/Southern Carpark/Callaghan
Sq/LGA/Arena — Xrail is the ‘spine’

CrossRail Phase 1 has £100m of committed funding. £50m from UK Gov and £50m from Welsh Gowv.
£50m UK Gov funding has a spend deadline of 2026.

Therefore, accelerating design, tender and construction is key to achieving spend.

We need Cabinet Permission now to run this tender, then further permission at the tender award stage.
The Project team also need to progress all the relevant support packages and functions associated with the
project, namely Public Consultation.

Phase1B will follow via a separate route through Cabinet.

= f
) - LY (% sk
RAFNIDIAETH CYMRU 2 0
RANSPORT FOR WALES ’/{i @i UK Government

g Llywodraeth Cymru
“RDYDD Welsh Government

A&
9

LEVELLING



3. Project Context
* Crossrail Area Coyion  Wecnscn . Ruwbina  Bregrove  Tyclas /'\,,,,ha

Relocate Treforest \\IIIIII i
Il Eobmbum b N='wr.guw .\ '\'_\
Cardiff Region Tram-Train Network 8 -~
— C_ommitted CVL services from 2024/5 '5;,’
(inc 5tph to Barry, 2tph on VoG to Bridgend) £ Ulandaf
E:du Parc y Rhath [i YAC]
— City Line and Coryton Line 4tph by 2026 e flosth Park ffor Ui
(and CVL service simplification/optimisation) Danescowrt Gabalfa
in Plasdiie h
S Cardiff Central — Pierhead Street, 2026- 2028 lr West Wotashel
ORI e annnnnr geolygnn;gﬁ
— Cardiff Crossrail to Penarth by 2028 S ' KM \ e
— (viaramp, OLE to Penarth and incorporate Coryton line services) :f;{ f,{,\ Cathays "] P+T Parcifordd Caerdydd
o . ) ) ) ) / Heol Casnewydd Cardiff Parloway P+R
m mm City Circle, and Crossrail to Newport Rd by 2030 subject to further funding 7 Mewport Road
— n-gron ",
L 8l North-West Cardiff, by 2035 onerk CAERDYDD HEOL ¥ FRENHINES \
) mf‘.‘:ﬁ Ni;lar:c CARDIFF QUEEN STREET -
@ Ongoing: New (or enhanced) stations required ParcFictoria 77 nar -
«Melin Trelal E
" Major station upgrade W":’flg’,';;'m - s =y =
1 Splott-
I = Tremorfa
F= - em Em o Em Em o Em omm I CAERDYDO CANOLOG I E
I Phase 1a I CARDIFF CEMTRAL Stryd Bute E
Bute Street 0] Ooean Way
! cAERDYDD cANOLOG ' | cangeion || Bae Coerdydd | 5
CARDIFF CENTRAL Cardiff W
I : Stryd Bute : ¥ Barri The Pumging Station ardimeay \Qr
Bute Street I Barry o
I - MAES AWYR CAERDYDD Wamwoska Ske) 1 it jll*
r - mm m m mE omom oy CARDHFF AIRPORT -
I Be Coerdyad : Comnes e m m — i RS
| Cardiff Bay ; I Porth Teige “TITITITIRNNINY
I B J Dingle Road
' A Ol
#
[ : ! NIDIAETH ¢ vl LEVELLING
Sryay Peneads | %Y/ . TRAFNIDIAETHCYMRU -7 ]0 488 UK Government
l »] = || = I
Phase 1b Pierhead Street e TRANSPORT FOR WALES T UP
Ewmo=mo=mw- e, B CAERDYDD Welsh Government



1
I
I

Delivery
I Contract1

PR |
~

e

Contract 2

TBC

-

ECI TBC

d
o —— -

b
S

Lcc usfepnl ~

-
-

3. Project Context

PBS

CROSSRAIL PHASE
1A
Central Station -
Cardiff Bay

WPA1 - SWEPT
Path & Enabling
Lead: CCC

WPA2 - Cardiff
Central Platforms
Lead: TFW
Designer: Mott Mac

WPAS3 - City Centre
Highway and
Public Realm

Lead: CCC
Designer: CCC

WPA4 - City Centre
Rail & LGA
Junction
Lead: TFW
Designer: Mott Mac

WPAS - Cardiff Bay
Platform Extension
& Track

Lead: TFW
Designer: Mott Mac

Phase 1A

Cardiff
Central

D-‘ "o"(:j ;
Cardiff Bay L /

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

CROSSRAIL PHASE
1B

Cardiff Bay -
Pierhead

WPB1 - SWEPT
Path & Enabling
Lead: CCC

WPB2 - Cardiff Bay
Highway and
Public Realm

Lead: CCC
Designer: CCC

WPB3 - Bay Rail &
Pierhead Platforms
Lead: TFW
Designer: Mott Mac

= - - ——1 '\/ (ﬁ? o
'i < RAFNIDIAETH CYMRU xé 208
DY TRANSPORT FOR WALES _~4 5% MR e mImon

>
-

>

Delivery _
I Contract 3
TBC
|

e
N o

'l = =y

[}

|}

~

Delivery _
! Contract4 '
TBC

e
e
P

LEVELLING



3. Project Context
* Highway/Public Realm realignment to facilitate tram

Caﬁﬁ Central — Bay line

E . . - -
Coppept — tram connection from

Callaghan Square — existing arrangement .5

Highway, public realm and tram
project

Bute

St Mary Street
Access onIy

(North)

Penarth Road

Access an

Terrace

d Buses only

Bute St (North)
Closure

¥ @

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

e ﬁ
TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU %&
TRANSPORT FORWAILES =~ "~ =

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

2& UK Government

LEVELLING



622 Usfepny

3. Project Context
Design Phase 1a

l

N S— h

©

©

| ((FORCOMMENT)

g !
g(& TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU Wf%
B\ TRANSPORT FOR WALES _ AL 72

nsroeran  CARDIFF Llywodraeth Cymru
wenersCAERDYDD Welsh Government

@ UK Government

LEVELLING



0€¢ uarepny

3. Project Context
. De5|gn Phase 1a

¥ @

_CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
TRANSPORT FOR WALES

=
(
% % UK Government

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

LEVELLING



T€C usrepnyL

4. Governance and Delivery
* Governance Map

CCC Cabinet

Funding and I
Welsh Business Case
Government approval |

TfW Executive Programme Board Cardiff Metro Central Board
Leadership Team CCC, TFW, WG TfW, NR, CCR , DfT, CCC

Direct reportin
Programme porting

Leadership Group = == Update only

%‘4 TRAF T N‘%& LEVELLING
(¢ RAFNIDIAETH CYMRU mm
BN TRANSPORT FOR WALES L & VRGOV UP =

CARDIFF Llywodraeth Cymru
CAERDYDD Welsh Government




¢cEc usjepnlL

5.Managing the Risks

Not being able to spend £50m of UK Government
Funding by 2026

The completion of Phase 1A not being achieved by mid-
2028

Cost of Phase 1A and 1B exceeding £100m
Funding withdrawal (UK/WG)

WG/TfW fail to fund integration with emerging CVL/Tram
network

Fail to integrate with Central Quay/Central Station/City
centre schemes/Callaghan Sq/LGA/Arena proposals

Delivery & Operations — Most of the constructed assets
will be Highways and Public Realm, with the tram passing
through adopted highway.

ECI tender and completion of highway works early

ECI tender and completion of highway works early

Accept and split phases for delivery

Manage through correct Business Case Process and
regular communication with UK Gov, DFT and WG.

Senior meetings taking place to drive integration and
source funding opps

Senior meetings taking place to drive integration and
source funding opps

Use of single ECI Contract led by CCC, also joined up
Maintenance and Asset Management Plan

LEVELLING

I
N . W(ﬁ{é
TRAFNIDIAETH CYMRU 3
TRANSPORT FOR WALES _ =4 A UK Government  ___ ' }p s

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

. ,&

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD



cec¢ usfepnL

6. Decision 1-3 - Tender

Framework: Crown Commercial Services for Construction Works and Associated Services

Benefits of the framework:
* Contractors with relevant skills and experience
* Allows the works to be procured to create a two stage — design and build from a single lot.
* Maximum framework rates for overhead, profit and fee additions which will provide a level of cost

certainty for Cardiff Cross Rail.

Contract: 2 Stage ECI Tender (Stage 1 Design and Cost, Stage 2 Construction)
Benefits of this contract type:
* Best value in design
* Early involvement of the contractor = integrated project team
* By engaging early with the contractor, a robust Target Price can be agreed to enter stage 2

Timeline for two stage ECI contract:

= f
) - LY (% sk
RAFNIDIAETH CYMRU 2 0
RANSPORT FOR WALES ’/{i @i UK Government

dg Llywodraeth Cymru
“RDYDD Welsh Government

2oh &g
g \N
<

LEVELLING



e usfepny

7. Decision 4 — Supporting packages (Consultation)

CrossRail Phase 1: Cardiff Central to Pierhead

CROSSRAIL PHASE
1A
Central Station -
Cardiff Bay

CROSSRAIL PHASE
1B
Cardiff Bay -
Pierhead

CROSSRAIL
SUPPORT
PACKAGES

]
v 4 p1_p SP8 - Asset
WPA1-SWEPT  [EESRASrutay WPB1 - SWEPT 4 SEmmme el SP4 - Modelling Management Plan SP15 - Rail
: I, elivery | - elivery & Cost . SP11 -TWAO .
Path & Enabling i Contract1 | Path & Enabling Contract3 | land: CCC Lead: CCC Lead: Joint CCC- Lead: TFW Operations
Lead: CCC P e Lead: CCC o e ' Consultant: AECOM TFW ' Lead: TFW
S \ Consultant: WSP
I “ “ Consultant: TBC
]
WPA2 — Cardiff WP:iz ;‘:I::rd;f dBay SP2 - Design SP9 - Lands SP16 — Entry Into
Central Platforms Pugb"c R\(ealm Integration, CDM & SP5 - Surveys Lead: Joint CCC- SP12 — EIA S
Lead: TFW ondh cec , . AR U TFW Lead: TFW Lo
Designer: Mott Mac - ,’L Lead: CCC Consultant: WSP Consultant: TBC :
Designer: CCC . Consultant: TBC

Delivery 1
Contract4 |

. TBC 1
WPAS3 - City Centre

Highway and WPB3 - Bay Rail &

SP3 - Business Case

1
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
1 .
S : Pierhead Platforms | Lead: CCC SP6 - TRO SP10—(.Zomms SP13 - Public SP17. Network
Lead: CCC X p Lead: TFW Consultant: Mott Lead: CCC Lead: Joint CCC- Engagement Rail & ORR
eada: pe . : : o 0
Designer: CCC : 1 . Designer: Mott Mac Mac TFW Lead: TFW Lead: TFW
LL Delivery 1
,( Contract2 |
WPA4 - City Centre [l \\ RR SP7 - Procurement
Rail & LGA N SP14 - Rolling
. I Strategy
Junction | Lead: CCC Stock
Lead: TFW I ) . Lead: TFW
Designer: Mott Mac I Consultant: Atkins
. |
|
|
WPAS - Cardiff Bay :
Platform Extension [ S S S S S S S D S D DS S S S S D D DS D e e e s ..
& Track ! W )
|
Desi L:Srcle\jll;\:\tl Mac : = IQAFNIDIAET_I CYMRU yﬁgﬁé @ UK Government LEVELLING
gner: | D\ TRANSPORT FOR WALES _#4 ~A —— P —
4 CARDIFF Llywodraeth Cymru

CAERDYDD Welsh Government



GEC usfepnL

8. Next Steps

e April 2024: Submit Outline Business Case to UK Government

e Spring 2024: Launch Stage 1 ECI Tender for Phase 1A

e Summer 2024: Stakeholder Engagement and Public Consultation

e Autumn 2024: Award Stage 1 ECI Tender for Phase 1A

e Autumn 2024: Possible start of Enabling Works Package for Phase 1A

e Winter 2024: Submit Full Business Case to UK Government

e Winter 2024: Further Cabinet Approval to Award tender for Stage 2 ECI Tender (Construction)

e Autumn 2025: Construction start for Phase 1A Main Contract

= f
) - LY (ﬁ’\% sk
RAFNIDIAETH CYMRU 2 0
RANSPORT FOR WALES 'J{i @i UK Government

g Llywodraeth Cymru
“RDYDD Welsh Government

A&
9

LEVELLING



9€¢ usfepnL

9. Feedback & Questions

oy
=
NG

CARDIFF
CAERDYDD

RAFNIDIAETH CYMRU
RANSPORT FOR WAILES

!
U/
W-/.&é #3% UK Government

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

LEVELLING



	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	Minutes

	4 Caerdydd Un Blaned - Adolygiad Blynyddol
	Purpose of the Report
	Background
	Issues Identified in the Cabinet Report
	Analysis of Cardiff City-wide emissions 2021 (points 45 – 52)
	Conclusion (points 65 – 71)
	Proposed Recommendations to Cabinet
	Previous Scrutiny
	Way Forward
	Legal Implications
	Financial Implications
	RECOMMENDATION
	Eitem 4 - Atodiad A
	CYNGOR CAERDYDD

	Eitem 4 - Atodiad B

	5 Strategaeth Blaenoriaeth Bysus
	Purpose of the Report
	Structure of the papers
	Scope of Scrutiny
	Background
	Challenges and Issues
	The Bus Priority Infrastructure Plan  (Appendix 1)
	Consultation and Engagement
	Proposed Recommendations to Cabinet
	Way Forward
	Legal Implications
	Financial Implications

	RECOMMENDATION
	Eitem 5 - Atodiad A
	CYNGOR CAERDYDD

	Eitem 5 - Atodiad 1
	1. Our Ambition for Bus Travel
	2. Current Situation
	3. Our Plan
	4. User focused approach to investment in bus infrastructure
	5. Delivering our Ambition
	6. Objectives
	7. Summary and Conclusions

	Eitem 5 - Atodiad 2
	Default Section
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: Overview
	Slide 5: User focused approach to investment in bus infrastructure 
	Slide 6: Types of bus service improvement measures
	Slide 7: High-level Design Options
	Slide 8: Route 1 – Western Corridor   
	Slide 9: Route 2 North – UHW - International Sports Village Cross-City Corridor    
	Slide 10: Route 2 South – UHW - International Sports Village Cross-City Corridor    
	Slide 11

	Sheets and Views
	Layout1

	Sheets and Views
	Layout2

	Sheets and Views
	Layout3

	Sheets and Views
	Layout1

	Sheets and Views
	Layout2

	Sheets and Views
	Layout3

	Sheets and Views
	Layout1

	Sheets and Views
	Layout2


	Eitem 5 - Atodiad 3
	Eitem 5 - Atodiad 4
	Eitem 5 - Atodiad B

	6 Cledrau Croesi Caerdydd - Tendr Cam 1
	Purpose of the Report
	Scope of Scrutiny
	Background
	Challenges and Issues
	Project Overview
	Financial Implications

	Way Forward
	Legal Implications
	Financial Implications

	RECOMMENDATION
	Eitem 6 - Atodiad A
	CYNGOR CAERDYDD

	Eitem 6 - Atodiad 1
	Eitem 6 - Atodiad 2
	CRIA Template_Cardiff Crossrail Phase 1a
	Single Impact Assessment-Cardiff Crossrail Phase1

	Eitem 5 - Atodiad B


